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PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS
(Rs. in crore)
fwor Particulars | 31.03.07 | 31.03.08 | 31.03.09 | 31.03.10
7@ =R Total Business | 78593 | 101274 | 124413 | 150886
| g (ete)) Deposits (Global) | a70e1 | eto46 | 72582 | 88228
{lahia] Advances (Global) | 20502 | 40228 | 51831 | 62658
& Investments (Gross) | 2156 | 22119 | 23167 | 28544
s s Interest Income | 4195 | s213|  e830 | 7857
#3 @ sma Non Interest Income ! 823 | 1005 | 1036 1173
s am Tolal Income 5018 | 6218 7866 9030
| =rer = Interest Expenses 2412 | 3158 4222 4553
TRer@Ta @@ Operating Expenses 1247 | 1400 1588 1730
‘7@ @ Total Expenditure | 3859 | 4550 | 5810 | 6283
| Rwreers i Operating Profit | 1359 | 1659 | 2056 2747
fawet @ Net Profit | 760 | 1009 1245 1555
| wRit # @ (%) Cost of Deposits (%) | 645 | 5.85 | 6.27 5.66
wfirdf 7 wiew (%) Yield on Advances (%) : 960 | 10.59 | 11.02 10.71
e s sifdi= (%) Net Interest Margin (%) | 357 [ 34| 384 | 37
sha anferal w2 wRwe (%) Retumn on Average Assets (%) | 146 | 164 | 1.62 1.67
fdl 3w 5 Equity Share Capital - |~ 430 | 430 | 430 430
i -z st ¥ 9o Perpetual Non-Cumulative ' '
Preference Share Capital _ 400 400 400 400
Rurd v sty (grfen Rad #) vieaw)
Reserves & Surplus (excluding Revaluation Reserve) 27192 | 4116 5051 6217
free waftar Net Worth | 3622 | 4946 | 5881 7047
wow i (afv) (%) Gross NPA (%) | 185 | 121| o089 | 081
e vy (afir) (%) Net NPA (%) | o035 | o024 0.18 | 023
o wafrer s a1 (%) |
Capital Adequacy Ratio - Basel | (%) 14.14 12.74 13.27 12.16
Yaw <11 (%) - Basel Il (%) - | 1290 13.98 12.71
R IR i () Eaming Per Share (Rs.) 2046 | 2252 | 27.96 35.09
| 3 ¥ % 79 (v) Book Value per Share (Rs.) | 7495 | 9896 | 12752 | 15466
| 5t §Redt Srx amine (v) Dividend per Equity Share (Rs.) | 300 | 400| 500 6.50
gl 9 we () No. of branches (Nos.) | a1 | 1541 1644 | 1758
| wmRal # W () No. of employees (Nos.) | 20892 | 20548 | 19993 19641
| 5f @b s (ouy wrat ) Business per employee (Rs. in lacs) | 364 | 488 | 617 761
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CHAIRMAN'S MEBSAGE
Dear Sharmholders,
It ghvas me grsat pleasune ko present 1o you, the parfomance of your Bank acmes all finandal and

operating paramstens during 2008-10. $
In Itz siride towards a sirong, efficlsnt and firanclaly scund omenisation, your Bank schieved many '

sigrificant milesiones this year.

Your Bank ks focusing on capacity bullding for truly smarging as the Bank for all Indlans by ecdanding s

Pan India reach ; i did a hat-irck by epaning 100 plus branches in the leet three ysare - 100 branchea during 2007-08, 101 brancheaa
in2008-08 ard 114 branches i 2009-10. The Bank's distribution nedwark in Indis indnsasesd to 1756 biurehes arnd 1005 Autorrebed
Teler Machines (ATMa) Including 274 offalba AThis a8 at the and of March 2010. Emphasis was also lald on further geanng up the
parformance levaks of exdstng brenches sl -round. Theee and other stretoglise sdopbed by tha Bank have already starbad vialding rich
dividands.

Your Bank has trossad the Re, 1,60,000 crore mark in terms of Busiheas during 2009-10. You would be elated to know that the
Bank's buainaes grew by 21.28% and reached tha kevel of Ra. 1,550,806 cmne as.on 318t March 2010,

Nst Profit of your Bank crossad the Ra. 1500 crore mark; It grew by 24.87 % and reachad a level of Ra. 1555 Crom for 2008-10 as
againet Re. 1245 crom last year.

Performance Review
Tha major highligihts of operational and financial parformance of the Bank In 2008-10 ara 22 under:
{R=. In Croms)
Pt immbdes ' Aa o1 Al & % Growth Paramaisrs A=z on Am on
¥.oa2me | 31082010 Moo | 31002010
Dapoaits 12582 Ba28 2158 Cradl bo Priarity Sactor 18428 21888
Advancea {gross) B1B8 B2558 2088 Coat o Incoms Ratio {%:) 4458 T
Toial Business 124413 150888 21.28 Mt rdersat Moyl (%) 5.54 an
Met Profi 1245.32 1664.60 24,87 QArcua NPA (%} b B a4
Oporating Profit 2055 83 2747.35 3354 Mat NPA (%) LAl 023

During 2608-10, e giohal sconomy slowty egalnsd momestium with lemger coniribubon from Emerging Market Economiea; the
Indian Beonormy shovesd msilisncs with & brosd bassd maovary. Concatrisd owver the infiationary pressuras in the 2nd half of last
yoar, e Covemnnmait and Resarva Bank of Indla heve Besn adopting pro aclive balanced approach for Improving growth while
comtaining Infisdon. Theee challengea call for el playara landing medmum support bo tha financial eyetem and wa mdedicats
cursslvas to |sad from the front by eontributing our mite to the various ssctors and themsby parbcipating in the tsskof Mation bulding.

The Intereats of shareholders have akways been our prime focus and nline with this, we s commitbed to masdmizing value to el our
migkohnidars. On accourt of al round Improvemant In profitablity, productivity and eficlency tha book value par shans has gona up
during the year by 21.26% to Ris.154.88 from Re. 127.52_ EP'S went up from Ris. 27 .96 o Rs 35.08.

Lam surswith your unatintsd suppart, “INDLAN BANK" will scals atill greater haighis and reach mary mons mileshonss.

WEh warm ragards,
Yours Sincenshy,

(T.M. BHABIN)
CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR
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Head Office : 66, Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Indian Bank will be held on Thursday,
the June 10, 2010 at 10.30 a.m. at IMAGE Auditorium, MRC Nagar, Raja Annamalaipuram, Chennai - 600 028 to transact
the following business:

2,

Place

To discuss, approve and adopt the Balance Sheet of the Bank as at March 31, 2010 and the Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended on that date, the Report of the Board of Directors on the working and activities of the Bank for the
period coverad by the Accounts and the Auditors” Report on the Balance Sheet and Accounts.

To declare dividends for the year ended March 31, 2010, if any.
By Order of the Board
: Chennai T.M. Bhasin
: May 08, 2010 Chairman & Managing Director
NOTES
APPOINTMENT OF PROXY:

A SHAREHOLDER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING |S ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER OF THE
BANK,

The Proxy Form, in order to be effective, must be received at the Head Office of the Bank not less than four days
before the date of the Annual General Mesting i.e. before tha closing hours of the Bank on Saturday, the Juns 05,
2010.

APPOINTMENT OF AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE:

Mo person shall be entitied to attend or vote at the Annual General Meeting as the duly authorized representative of
any body corporate which is a shareholder of the Bank, unless a copy of the resolution appointing him [ her as a duly
authorized representative, certified to be a true copy by the Chairman of the mesting at which it was passed, has bean
deposited at the Head Office of the Bank with the Company Secretary, Indian Bank, Investor Services Cell, 5* Floor,
No.66, Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001, not less than four days before the date of the Annual General Meeting i.e. on
or before the closing hours of the Bank on Saturday, the June 05, 2010.

ATTENDANCE SLIP-CUM-ENTRY PASS:

For the convenience of the sharsholders, Attendance Slip-cumn-Entry Pass is annexed to this Notice. Sharsholders /
Proxy holders / Authorized representatives are requested to affix their signatures at the space provided therein and
surrender the Attendance Slip-cum-Entry Pass at the venue. Proxy / Authorized Representative of a shareholder
should state on the Attendance Slip-cum-Entry Pass as “Proxy” or "Authorized Representative’ as the case may be,
BOOK CLOSURE:

The Register of Shareholders and Share Transfer Register of the Bank will remain closed from Wednesday, the June
08, 2010 to Thursday, the June 10, 2010 (both days inclusive} for the purpose of Annual General Meeting and for
ascertaining the entitiement of shareholders for payment of dividend.

PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND:

Payment of dividend to shareholders as approved by the shareholders shall be paid to those shareholders whose
names appear on the Register of Shareholders of the Bank as on Tuesday, the June 08, 2010 and in respect of
shareholders holding their shares in dematerialized form as per the list provided to the Bank by the Depositories as
an Tuesday, the June 08, 2010 and the dividend warrants shall be mailed / credited within 30 days from the date of
Annual General Meating.
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TRANSFERS:

Share certificates along with transfer deeds should be forwarded to the Share Transfer Agent at the address given in
Para (8) below for the transfer of shares of the Bank.

DETAILS OF BANK ACCOUNT IN DIVIDEND WARRANTS / NATIONAL ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER FACILITY
{NEFT) / ELECTRONIC CLEARING SERVICE FACILITY (ECS):

The Bank is taking efforts to credit the dividend amounts to the bank accounts of the shareholders through National
Electronic Funds Transfer (NEFT) / Electronic Clearlng Service (ECS) facility, wherever possible. The sharsholders,
who are holding the shares in electronic form, are, thersfore, requested to inform their Depository Participants about
their latest change of address and bank mandate detzils (including new account number, if any, banks ECS and
IFS Code numbers) immediately to ensure prompt crediting of the dividend amounts through NEFT / ECS. In the
absence of such NEFT / ECS facility and in the event of some shareholders not availing such facility, the Bank shall
print the Bank Account details, as available with it, in the dividend warrants.

The Shareholders who are holding their shares in physical form may send their Bank Mandate details to the Investor
Services Cell of the Bank or to the Share Transfer Agent of the Bank at the address given in Para (8) below on or before
Tuesday, the June 08, 2010 for updating of the records

The shareholders who are holding the shares in demat form may approach their DEPOSITORY PARTICIPANTS
ONLY for naecassary action in this connaction.

A proforma of ECS Mandate / Bank Mandate is enclosad.
CHANGE OF ADDRESS:

Shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate changes, if any, in their registered address, to
the Share Transfer Agent of the Bank at the following address:

M/s Cameo Corporate Services Limited
{Unit : Indian Bank)

Subramanian Bullding, No. 1, Club Houss Road, Chennai - 600 002,

Shareholders holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to intimate changes, if any, in their registered
address and NEFT / ECS mandate details only to their Depository Participant(s).

REQUEST TO SHAREHOLDERS

a8) Shareholders / Proxy holders / Authorized Representatives are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report
to the Meeting. Please note that copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the venue of the Annual
General Meeting.

b} Shareholders may kindly note that no gifts / coupons will be distributed at the venue of the meeting.

Shareholders who wish to seek any information on the accounts are kindly requested to write to the Investor Services
Call of the Bank at its Head Office, which should reach the Bank at least one week befora the date of the Annual General
Meeting so as to enable the Managemaent to keep the information ready. Shareholders may note that information /
clarification shall be provided only at the Annual General Meeting.
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DIRECTORS" REPORT 2009-10

To
Tha Membsars,

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting the Bank's
Annual Report along with the Audited Statement of Accounts
and the Cash flow statement for the year ended 31* March
2010.

Financial Highlights

The Bank took forward its growth story and major highlights
are as follows:

. Operating profit increased to Rs. 2747.35 crore as
against Rs. 2,055.83 crore for 2008-09 registering a
growth of 33.64%,

*  Net profit for 2009-10 crossed the Rs. 1500 crore
mark and was at Hs.16564.99 crore as compared to
Rs. 1245.32 crora for 2008-09, showing a growth of
24 87% in the current year,

. Net |nterest Margin improved ta 3.71% from 3.54%.

. Return on average assets improved to 1.67% from
1.62% in 2008-09.

. Capital Adequacy Ratio was at 12.71% as compared
to 13.98% as of March 2009.

. Return on Networth for 2009-10 was at 23.74% as
against 23.36% for 2008-09.

*  Earnings per share was Rs. 35.09 and Book value per
share was Rs. 154.66 during the current year,

. Global Business (Gross) of the Bank crossed Rs. 150000
crore during the year and stood at Rs. 1,50,886 crore
reglstering a growth of 21.28%.

. Total Deposits grew by Rs. 15646 crore to Rs. BB228
crore, a growth of 21.56%

*  Gross Advances were at Rs. 62658 crore, registering an
increasa of Rs.10827 crore (20.89%) &8s on 31,3.2010,
Overall Credit Deposit ratio was at 71.02%.

*  Priority Sector Advances at Rs. 21665 crore, grew by
Rs. 3239 crore { 17.58%).

*  Agriculture Credit graw by Rs. 1306 crore ( 16.66%:) to
Rs.9144 crore and accounted for 18,73% of Adjusted
MNet Bank Credit (ANBC)

. The Bank scaled new haights in the recovery of NPA.
During 2009-10, total recovery of NPA (including AUC)
amounted to Rs. 587.48 crore as against Rs. 457.10
crore |ast year.

. Gross NPA was at 0.81% as against 0.89% for March
2009 and Met NPA was at 0.23%.

Under Financial Inclusion project, a total of 22.31 lakh
Mo-Frills accounts have been opened in 4637 villages.
Cumulatively, Overdraft / General Credit Card facility
has been allowed in 52678 accounts to the tune of
Rs.11.60 crore,

Total Branch network of the Bank in India increased to
1766 as on 31.3.2010 and all the branches are under
CBS.

Total number of ATMs increased to 1006 which included
274 offsite ATMs and customers can have access to
ATMs in the shared network.

Income and Expenditure

During the year, total income of tha Bank increased
to Rs. 9030.78 crore with a strong growth in interest
income to the tune of Rs, 1026.73 crore or 15.03 %.
Net Interest Income reglstered a rlse of Rs.695.38 crore
(26.66 %),

Other Income at Rs. 1173.72 crora registered an
increase of 13.33 %.

On the Expenditure side, the Bank’s interest expenditure
was at Rs, 4553,18 crore an increase of Rs. 331,37 crore
or 7.85 %.

Total operating expenses at Rs. 173025 crore for
2008-10 has shown an increase of Rs. 142.12 crore,
an increase of 8.92 %, when compared to the level of
Rs. 1588.13 crore in 2008-08,

The income and expenditure for the period 2008-10 are given hereunder:

(Rs. In crore)
Particulars 2008-08 .gmw gl::::‘tu Br::ﬁ
Total Interest Income £830.33 7867.06| 102673| 16.03
Total Interest Expenditure | 422181 455318 331.37| 785
Net Interest Income 2608.62 330388 695.35| 26.68
m"a:;“d 194.?7i 21763 2288 1174
Net Operating Income m.pniunm 833,64 2288
Operating Expanses 1555.13; 1730.25| 14212| 895
Operating Profit 205583 2747.35| 69152 3384
Provisions & Contingsncies |
including depreciation |
onaccountof ransferof | 81051 119238 381.85| 47.11
securities to HTM category |
Net Profit 124532 155489 | 300.67| 24.87
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Spread Analysis

The Bank's Net Interest income improved to As. 3303.88
crore In 2009-10 from Rs. 2608.52 crore in 2008-09,
thereby registering a growth of 26.66 %.

The increase in interest income led to an increase in Net
Interest Margin to 3.71% as of March 2010,

The Spread analysis is as under:
) (Rs. in :mml_l
| Growth
Parameters lmu 2008-10 % |
Interest Spread | 2608.52 | 3303.88 | 659,38 | 26.66 |
Yield on Funds | 8.90 8.44 |
% |
CostofFunds |550 | 4.89
%
Net Interest | 3564 3.71
Margin % |
IMPORTANT RATIOS
{in per cent)
Parameters 2008-09 | 2008-10 |
Yield on Advances 11.02 10.71 |
Yield on Investment 7.61 6.84
Cost of Deposits 627| 566
Return on Assets 1.62 1.67 |
Cnnl Income ratio 43.58 | 38.64 |
Business per employes (Rsinlakh) | 61678,  760.78
Prnﬁtpnr.amplnfaa .{HE in lakh) 6.23 . ?.éz'

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors recommended & dividend of
85% (including the interim dividend of 25%). The
dividend for financial year 2009-10 shall be subject to
tax on dividend to be paid by the Bank. The total outflow
on account of dividend for 2008-10 is Rs.319.35 crors
including dividend tax. The payout ratio works out to
20.54%

NETWORTH AND CRAR

The Networth of the Bank improved to Rs.7047.02 crore
as on 31,3,2010 from Rs, 5880,30 crore as on 31.03.2009
reflecting a growth of 19.84% due to plough back of
profits.

As par the Basal || the Capital Risk Weighted Assets Ratio
(CRAR) is 12.71% &s of March 2010, compared to
13.98% as of March 2009, against the requirement of 8%.

Tha CRAR of Tier | capital was 11.13% as of March
2010 as against 11.88% as of March 2009.

As on
| March 2009 | March 2010
| Tier-| Capital | 11.88 1113
' Tier-ll Capital 2.10 158
| Total 1 13.98 | 12.71

In accordance with the priorities accorded by the Government
of India, the Bank's Advances to SC/ST reached Rs,1667.08
crore as of 31" March 2010 constituting 7.69% of total
Priority Sector advances.

Also as per Government guidelines, during the process of
Direct Recruitmeant and Internal Promotions, Pre-recruitmant
and Pre-promotion trainings were offered to SC/ST
candidates.

Periodical Quarterly Meetings were conducted and
grievances, if anywere resolved then and there. The cell
also ensures prompt disposal of grievances/representations
of SC/ST employess. A Chief Liaison Officer In the rank of
General Manager is nominated for this purpose.

CHANGES IN THE BOARD DURING THE YEAR

During the period under review, Shri V Rama Gopal assumed
charge es Executive Director on 07.12.08. Shri Shaktikanta
Das and Shri G Charath Chandran joined the Board as
Directors on 09.12.09 and 22.12.09 respectively.

Shri. M.S. Sundara Rajan, Chairman and Managing Director
laid down office on 31.3.2010 on superannuation. Shri T.M.
Bhasin assumed charge as Chairman and Managing Director
of the Bank on April 01, 2010.

Shri. A Subramanian Executive Director superannuated on
June 30, 2009. Shri.P.Sudhakar Reddy, Shri. Ashok Gupta,
Dr. G. Sudhakar Rao and Shri, Kumar Sanjay Krishna were
Directors of the Bank upto April 03, 2009, September 25,2009,
October 12, 2009 and December 08, 2009, respectively.

DIRECTORE’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors confirm that in the preparation of the annual
accounts for the year ended March 31, 2010 -

The applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures, if any;

The accounting policies framed in accordance with
the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India, were
consistently applied;

Reasonable and prudent judgment and estimates were
made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Bank at the end of the financial year and
of the profit of the Bank for the year anded March 31,
2010.
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=  Proper and sufficient care were taken for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of applicable laws
governing banks in India; and

. The accounts have bean prepared on a going concern
basis.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

A. ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT

After witnessing slowdown in 2008-08, the global economy is
slowly regaining with the large unprecedented interventions
by governments, The speed of recovery, however, remains
significantly divergent. The projections for global output for
2010 generally point to consolidating recovery, lad by the
Emerging Market Economies (EMEs), especially those in
Asia,

However, the global economy faces several challenges
such as high levels of unemployment, which are closa to
10 per cent in the US and the Euro area. Despite signs of
renewed activity in manufacturing and initial improvemeant
in retail sales, the prospects of economic recovery in Europe
are clouded by the acute fiscal strains in some countries.
Inflation in major advanced economies is still moderating as
the output gap persists and unemployment remains high.

INDIAN ECONOMY

. During 2008-10, the Indian economy showed resilience
with a broadbased recovery. This was possible due to
8 rebound in industrial output, better prospects for
the Rabi crop and continuing resiliance of the services
sector,

. The advance estimates released by the Central
Statistical Organisation (CS0) in early February 2010
placed the real GDP growth during 2009-10 at 7.2 per
cant. The agriculture sector supported by good rabi
prospects is expected to show a lower decline of
{-10.2 per cent.

*  |Industrial output, which was affected by the eyclical
slowdown recoverad substantially in 2009-10 and
axpected to record a growth of B.8 per cent.

* The services sector, exhibited significant recovery
in the second quarter of 2009-10, with growth in the
output of the sub-groups viz., ‘construction’ and ‘trade,
hotel, trangports & communication’, accelerating while
growth in ‘community, social & personal services'
slowed down and, the growth in this sector would be
B.5 per cent,

INDUSTRIAL SECTOR

*  The industrlal sector recovered with the Index of
Industrial Production (/IP) registering double digit
growth during October 2009-February 2010 and |IP
was at 15.1 per cent in February 2010. The growth
was mainly driven by the manufacturing sector, with a

weightad contribution of B8.8 per cent, higher than its
weight of 79.4 per cent in the |IP

=  Sectoral growth rates in February 2010 registered a
growth of 8.4 per cent in Basic goods, 44.4 par cant
in Capital goods and 15.6 per cent in Intermediste
goods. The Consumer durables and Consumer non-
durables recorded growth of 29.9 per cent and 2.3 par
cent raspactivaly, with the overall growth in Consumer
Goods being 8.9 per cent.

. The use-based classification of industries shows that
capital goods since Septarmber 2009 and intermediate
goods since August 2009 have registered double digit
growth, which will support the growth momentum in
several downstream industries.

. Durables production witnessed double-digit growth
singe the baginning of 2008-10 and accelerated further
between November2009and February 2010. The growth
in basic goods remained relatively moderate during
2009-10, with intermittent spikes. Industry segments
like ‘transport equipment and parts’, ‘machinery and
equipment other than transport equipment” and ‘metal
products and parts, except machinery and equipment’
recorded growth rates in the range of 36-59 per cent
during December 2008-February 2010. The surge in
growth of "transport, equipment and parts” during the
last few months is also corroborated by the robust
performance seen in automobiles production,

] The performance of core infrastructure after improving
significantly during November 2009 to January 2010,
decelerated in February 2010 mainly due to slowdown
in the growth of cement and stesl, which may be
attributed partly to adjustment in inventories. The
accelerated growth in power was led by the robust
manufacturing sector performance, while the growth in
the output of cement and steel until February 2010 has
been on account of improved construction activity.

EXTERNAL SECTOR

= |ndig's external sector witnessed improvement with
the recovery seen in the global economy as reflected
in the turnaround in exports, buoyancy in capital
inflows and further accretion to the country's foreign
exchange reserves. Exports recovered from 12 months
of consecutive decline and posted an average growth
of 20,5 per cent during November 2009-February 2010,
Impaorts also turned around and exhibited an average
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growth of about 43.0 per cent during Decembar 2009-
February 2010, mirroring the impact of strong recovery
in growth.

. During 2009-10, Foreign Exchange reserves increased
by USS 27.1 billion, to US$ 277.04 billion, as on Mar.286,
2010, comprising mainly of increase in gold holdings
(US$ 8.4 billion), SDRs (USS$ 5.0 billion) and foreign
currency assets (US$ 13.3 billion).

. India"s balance of payments position during April-
December 2009 remained comfortable with 8 modest
increase in current account deficit, despite a lower
trade deficit, on account of decline in invisibles surplus.
There has been a turnaround in capital inflows, mainly
led by portfolio inflows, reflecting the buoyant growth
prospects of the Indian economy.

PRICE SCENARIO

. Inflationary conditions in India during 2009-10 were
marked by two distinct phases. During the first haif
of 2009-10, the year-on-year WP| inflation remained
significantly low (negative during June-August 2008)
on account of the high base of sharp increases in
prices recorded a year ago. This period, however, was
characterised by a significant build-up of inflationary
momantum, largely on account of the partial pass-
through of increases in international prices,

*  During the second half of the year, increasing food
prices, on account of unfevoursble agricultural
supply conditions caused by the deficient South-Wast
mansoon coupled with the waning of base effect led to
sharp increase in inflation and the headline WP inflation
reached 9.9 per cent (y-o-y) in February 2010.

EQUITY MARKETS

*  The activity in the primary segment of the domestic
capital market displayed signs of revival in Q2 and
Q3 of 2009-10.Stock prices displayed a continuous
upward momentum throughout the year, excaept
for some occasional corrections during the last two
quarters caused by Dubail World default and the Greek
sovereign debt concerns. Following the optimism on
account of measures announced in the Union Budget
2010-11 such as the roadmap for fiscal consolidation
and PSU divestment, stock prices recorded further
gains. As at end-March 2010, the Sensex and the Nifty
both registered gains of B1 per cent and 74 per cent,
to close at 175628 and 5249 respectivaly.

* The gains in stock prices were also led by the FIl
investments, while at the same time mutual funds
turned net sellers. Flls made net purchases of US$ 23.7
billion in the Indian equity market during 2009-10 (net
sales of US$ 10.4 billlon In 2008-09), while the mutual
funds’ net sales during 2009-10 amounted to Rs.10,512
crore (net purchases of Rs.6,885 crore in 2008-09)

B. MONETARY DEVELOPMENTS

During the first half of 2009-10, growth in both broad
money {M3) and non-food credit decelerated, However,
during the second half it reversed with economic
recovery gaining pace, By the end of the financial year,
growth in both M3 and non-food credit exceeded the
Aesarve Bank's indicative projections of growth of 16.5
per cent and 16.0 per cent, respectively.

=  Aggregate Deposits as on Mar.26, 2010 showed a year-
on-year growth of 17.0 per cent, compared to 19.9
per cent in the previous year. Deposits of the banking
systemn slowad down mainly due to the gradual decline
in interest rates on time deposits in lagged response to
the lower policy rates, With the increasing demand for
credit from the banking system, deposit mobilisation
gained strength, and deposit rates also moved up end
March. Even after the absorption of Rs.36,000 crore
through the 75 basis points hike in CRR effected in
February 2010, liquidity conditions have remained
comfortable, as evident from the reverse repo
operations under the Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAFL

DETAILED BUSINESS OVERVIEW
GLOBAL BUSINESS

Global Business of the Bank increased to Rs.1,50,886 crore
as on March 31, 2010 from Rs. 1.24,413 crore as on March
31, 2009 registering an increase of As. 26473 crore and a
growth of 21.28 %. Domestic Business of the Bank increased
by Rs.26749 crore to Rs.1,45,269 crore as on that date from
Rs. 1,18,520 crore as on 31.3.2009 registering a growth of
22.57 %.

RESOURCE MOBILISATION

Global Depaosits of the Bank improved to As, 88,228 crore
@s on 31.3,.2010 from Rs. 72,582 crore as on 31.3.2009 with
an accretion of Rs. 16646 crore and growth of 21.66%.
Domestic Deposits of the Bank increased by Rs. 15647 crore
to Rs. B5306 crore as on 31.3.2010 from Rs. 69,659 crore as
on 31.3.2009 registering growth of 22.46 %.

Current Deposits reached the level of Rs.B570 crore as on
31.3.2010 against Rs. 5,252 crore as on 31.3.2009, a growth
of 25.10 %. Savings Bank Deposits grew by 23.34 % to
Rs.21790 crore as on 31.3.2010 from Rs. 17,667 crore as on
31.3.2009. The share of low cost deposit In total deposits
improved to 32.14% as on 31.3.2010 from 31.58 % as on
31.03.2009.

CREDIT DEPLOYMENT

Gross Advances of the Bank touched the level of

Rs.62,658 crora as on 31.3.2010 against Rs. 51,831 crore as
on 31.3.2009 recording a growth of 20.89 %. Domestic Cradit
increased by Rs. 11102 crore (22.72 %) to Rs. 59963 crore 8s
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on 31.3.2010 egainst Rs. 48,861 crore as on 31.3.2009. Tha
growth mainly accrued from Non food credit.

Domestic Non food credit increased by Rs. 11098 crore
{23.24 %) to Rs. 58842 crore as on 31.3.2010 against
Rs.47,744 crore as on 31.3.2009.

The CD ratio of the Bank as on 31.3.2010 stood at 71.02%

The Bank continues its thrust on improving its yield on
advance and asset quality.

Priority Sector advances with an outstanding of Rs. 21665
crora constituted 44.34% of the Adjusted Net Bank Credit
and registared an increase of Rs. 3238 crore,

BERANCH NETWORK AND EXPANSION

As on 31.03.2010, the Bank had 1756 domestic branches
comprising of 498 Rural, 466 Semi Urban, 441 Urban and 362
Metropalitan branches. There were 41 Extension Counters,
26 Satel/ite Offices, 1 Collection Counter, 20 Rural Banking
Service Centres and 1 Forex Bureau. During the year, the
Bank opened 114 branches. Besides, the Bank has 2 foreign
branches in Colombo and Singapore.

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE

Pricrity Sector Credit

*  Priority Sector advances of the Bank increased by
Rs.3239.23 crore to reach Rs. 21664.94 crore as on
31st March 2010 registering a Year on Year growth rate
of 17.58%. It constituted 44.38% of Adjusted Net Bank
Credit (ANBC) as against the 40% norm stipulsted by
RBI

Agriculture credit

. Credit to Agriculture increased by Rs.1306.456 crore
to reach Rs. 9143.99 crore a3 on 31* March 2010 and
registered a YoY growth rate of 16.67%.

. It constituted 18.73% of ANBC as against the 18%
norm.

*  To improve Agricultural lending, Branches observed
“Intensive Farm Credit Campaign" coinciding with
South West Monsoon between 15% June and 15
August 2009 and farm credit extended to 28040
farmers to the tune of Rs.278.67 crore.

* Similarly during Nov and Dec 09, coinciding with North
East Monsoon, Branches in Southern States observed
“Agri Plus — 2009" - Campaign for intensive farm credit
during which farm credits were extended to 27914
farmers amounting to Rs. 332.28 crore.

=  With the objective of sensitizing Branch Managers
of Rural / Semi Urban Branches and RDOs, one day
workshops were organised in all Circles during June /
July 2009,

Agricuiture Disbursement

*  Special Agricultural Credit Plan: Against the annual
target of Rs. 5300 crore for the year 2009-10, Branches
have disbursed a total of Rs. 6580.11 crore, recording
124% achievement.

*  New Farmers financed: During the year 4.11 |akh new
farmers wera financed, working out to 432 farmers per
Rural / Semi Urban Branch against the norm of 250 in
ayear.

*  Finance to Small and Marginal Farmers: During the
year a total of 6.87 lakh farmers were financed to the
tune of Rs. 3204.78 crora, which works out to 56% of
direct agricultural disbursements against the norm of
40%.

] Disbursement under Interest Subvention Scheme:
During the year 9.51 lakh farmers were extended credit
under subvention scheme, amounting to Rs.3669.94
crore. Tha Bank is eligible for a subvention of Rs.27.55
crore as of 31.03.2010 @ 2%. Further, GO| announced
1% incentive for the prompt repayers from 1= April
2009 under which 1.37 lakh farmers were benefitted
during 2008-2010 end the Bank is eligible for an
additional subvention of Rs.1.57 crore.

Microfinance

. The Bank's SHG portfolio was at Rs. 1917.12 crore
covering 1.90 lakh SHGs. a2 on 31.03.10 improving by
Rs. 566.26 crore from the level of Rs 1360.86 crore as
on 31.03.08 covering 1.55 lakh SHGs

. During the year, the Bank disbursed Rs. 1458.563 crore
as credit assistance to 1121356 SHGs,

*«  The Bank has been adjudged by Government of Tamil
MNadu as the "Best Performing Bank in the State of Tamil
Madu - First Place" for the year 2008-09. The award was
presented to the Chairman and Managing Director on
16.11.2008 at Chennai by Shri. M.K, Stalin, Hon'ble
Deputy Chief Minister, Tamil Nadu. Besides, five of the
Branches have received State Level awards.

. The Bank has established 27 MICROSATE branches
{specializad Micro Finance branches) of which 5 were
opened during the current financial year. During 2009-
10, 23901 groups have been financed to the tune of
Rs. 398.24 crore. Total credit outstanding of Microsate
Branches stood at As. 467.30 crore covering 37424
groups as at the end of March 2010.

Education loan scheme

. Education loan portfolio was at Rs.2300.07 crore as on
31* March 2010 benefitting 165594 students.

. During the year, Education Loans were extanded
to 92153 students amounting to Rs.603.62 crore
compared to Rs.540.17 crore disbursed during
2008-09.
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On-line Education Loan Application system  was
implemented In the Bank from 15.10.07. During 2003-10,
a total of 1932 applications were received out of which
1241 were sanctioned amounting to Rs.42.43 crore.

Interest Concession @ 0.50% on the applicable card
rate on Fresh Educational Loans sanctioned to Girl
students with effect from 01.07.2009.

Financial Inclusion (Fl)

Total Financial Inclusion (involvingall Banks) achievedinUT
of Puducherry whare the Bank holds SLBC responsibility
and in Cuddalore (TN) & Kollam (Kerala) whara the Bank
has Lead Bank role. In remaining 11 other Lead Districts,
the Branches have implemented 100% FRnancial
Inclusion. 100% Fl has also been completed by the Bank
in Nilgiris (ST concentrated), Tiruvarur (SC concentrated)
and Kanniyakumari {minorities concentrated) districts of
Tamil Madu as per RBI directions.

As per recommendations of High Level Committea
to review the Lead Bank Scheme chaired by Smt.
Usha Thorat, Deputy Governor, ABI, banks have been
advised to prepare a road map to provide Banking
Services in every village having a population of over
2000 by March 2011. The Bank has been allotted 1468
villages covering 18 States. A Financial Inclusion Plan
has been rolled out by the Bank to provide Banking
services in identified villages before March 2012.

Under Financial Inclusion project, & total of 22.11
lakh No-Frills accounts were openead in 4837 villages.
Cumulatively, Overdraft / General Credit Card facility
was allowed in 52678 accounts to the tune of Rs.11.60
crore.

Under Janashree Bima Yojana (JBY), the micro
insurance scheme launched in association with
Life Insurance Corporation of |ndia, intended
for providing life cover to SHG members, the Bank
provided insurance cover to 54177 members during
the year taking the total cumulative coverage to 1.30
lakh members.

Weaker Section Advances

Credit outstanding to Weaker Sections stood at Rs.
5205.97 crore as at the end of March 2010, working out
to 10.67 % of ANBC against stipulated norm of 10%.

DRI Advances: Weaker Section Fortnight with focus on
DR! loans, was observed by the Branches (i) between
18.05.09 & 30.05.09, (ii) between 16.11.09 & 21.11.09
and (jii} between 01.03.10 & 06.03.2010. As a result,
during the year the Branches disbursed 23645 DRI
loans amounting to Rs, 29.86 crores. Outstanding
level which stood at Rs.11.44 crore as of March 09
improved by Rs.18.02 crore to reach Rs.27.63 crore as
of 31.03.10, working out to 0.06% of total advances as
of 31.03.08.

Advances to SC/STs : Outstanding credit to SC/
ST beneficiaries stood at Rs.1667.08 crore as of
31.03.2010, working out to 7.69% of Priority Sector
Advances of tha Bank.

Lending to Minorities: Advances granted to Minorities
which stood at Rs.2442.45 crore as of March 2009
increased by Rs.751.08 crore during the year to reach
As. 3193.53 crore as of 31.03.2010, working out to
14.74 % of total Priority Sector Advances.

Agricultural Debt Waiver and
Debt Relief Scheme 2008

In terms of the announcement made by the Gol in tha
Union Budget 2007-08, the Bank provided debt walver
amounting to Rs.459.01 crore benefiting 2.36 lakh
Small and Marginal Farmers.

Besides 42882 lakh other farmers were identified
as ellgible for a Debt Relief of Rs.84.67 crore out of
which 30802 farmers have paid their share (75%]) as of
31.03.2010, and & relief of Re.58.58 crore passed on by
the Branches. GO| has extended the period for payment
of 75% share by Other Farmers up to 30.06.2010.

As on 31.03.2010, amount of Debt Waiver receivable
from GO| stood et Rs.164.07 crore and Debt Relief
receivable at As.58.58 crore,

Fresh loans are being issued to the beneficiaries of
the Debt Waiver / Debt Relief scheme from 01.07.08.
Accordingly during 2008-09, 87357 fresh loans were
disbursed amounting to Rs.283.19 crore. During
the year, 105566 fresh loans have been disbursed
amounting to Rs, 403.30 crore.

Capacity Bullding Initiatives

As a step towards getting closer to the rural people, the
Bank has set up a Trust by name “Indian Bank Trust for
Aural Development” (IBTRD) for undertaking various
developmental activities. Under the trust, the Bank has
established Financial Literacy and Credit Counseling
(FLCC) centers at Dharmapuri and Puducherry. The
Bank has also established RUDSET! Model Training
Institutes named as “/ndlan Bank Self Employment
Training Institute (IND SETI) in five centers viz., Salem,
Puducherry, Vellore, Chittoor and Tiruvallur, Of the five,
three Centers were opened during the year. A total of
90 training programmes have so far been conducted
by our INDSETIs benefitting 2457 individuals.

Apart from the above, exclusive initiatives of the Bank
towards capacity building, the Bank is already participating
in Rural Training Centre, Karalkudi, Tamil Nadu (jointly
with and NABARD & |0B) and Andhra Pradesh Bankers'
Institute of Rural E&Entreprensurship Development
-APBIRED, Hyderabad (jointly with Government of AP &
four other Banks), These two training institutes offer wide
range of skill oriented training programmes with a focus
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on rural population. A total of 178 training programmes
have so far been conducted by RTC, Karalkudi (benefitting
4442 members) and 72 programmes by APBIRED,
Hyderabad (benefitting 1952 mambears).

Rural Technology inftiatives

*  Banking Service Centre (BSC): 20 opened by the Bank
in rural areas across the country on a pilot basis to
enable door step banking, by providing basic banking
services at village level. These centers extend financial
and non-financial services in the field of Agriculture,
Education, Health etc. with the help of Internet facility.

. For Self Help Groups, an exclusive software application
has been developed for enabling dual biometric
authentication of SHG members {i.e. with finger print). So
far 57 Biometric ATMs have bean installed in tha Bank.

. Smart Card Project in Andhra Pradesh ; Government
of Andhra Pradesh is implemanting Smart Card Project
for disbursement of NREGP wages and Social Security
Pensions. The Bank is implementing the project in
Chittoor District, where the Bank has Lead Bank role.
Customer enroliment has been completed for 256866
accounts in Karvetnagar / Vedurukuppam mandal and
card distributed to 24835 bensficiaries. The Chairman
and Managing Director inaugurated the project by
distributing Smart Cards to the beneficiaries at Chittoor
on 19.09.08. Payment of Government Pension (Social
Security Pension) through smart cards commenced on
01.10.09. So far payments to the tune of Rs.2.25 crore
have been disbursed to wage earners and pensioners
through tha project.

Lead Bank Scheme

L] The Bank holds SLBC responsibility in UT of Puducherry
and Lead Bank role in 13 districts (10 in Tamil Nadu,
two in Andhra Pradesh and cne in Kerala),

Under Annual Credit Plan 2009-10, Banks in the above
Lead Districts disbursed Priority Sector Credit to tha
tune of Rs.16514.81 crare during the nine month pariod
ended Dec 2009 registering 74.81% of annual target.
For 2010-11, Banks in above Lead Districts have mads
projections of Rs.25308.80 crore under ACF, which is
14.65% increase over 2009-10 target,

The Lead Districts are actively involved in implementing
Financial Inclusion Plan to provide Banking Services
in unbanked villages. Accordingly, 2863 unbanked
villages with population over 2000 have been identified
and allocated to member Banks for providing Banking
Services befora March 2012, Of the above, 931 villages
have been allotted to the Bank.

CREDIT FLOW TO SMALL AND MEDIUM
ENTERPRISES (SME)

. For the year 2009-10, the SME exposure was at Rs.
8193.32 crore registering Y-O-Y growth of 28% as

against the 20% stipulated by Gol under SME, Tha
Y-0Y growth under SME works out to 33% es on
31.03.2010 by excluding the “Retail Trade" under SE.

. The Bank is following the Internal Credit Rating system
(RAM] for rating SMEs. Rate of intarest is linked to tha
Credit Rating based on Internal Credit Rating system
of the Bank or credit rating acquired by the SME
borrowers from SMERA / CRISIL.

. The Bank has In place a policy on Debt Restructuring
of SME accounts since December 2005, During 2009-
10 SME accounts involving an amount of Rs 142.49
crore were restructurad.

] The Bank has in place a policy package for financing
Small and Medium Enterprises since January 2008. The
policy has been reviewed recently in March.2010.

*  The Bank with three exclusive SME branches at Peenya
Industrial Estate, Bangalore, Coimbators and at Trichy
(Thuvakudl) and 59 other General Banking Branches
converted /re-designated into Specialised SME
Branches for enhancing the quality SME portfolio.

. An additional 102 branches identified for lending
composite loans to Smal| Enterprises.

PERSONAL SEGMENT LOANS

During the year, the Bank continued its focus on Personal
Segment Loans. The Bank has Retail Banking Centre at
sach of its 28 Cirele Offices for processing and sanctioning
of Personal Segment Loans. Personal |loans consists
mainly of Home Leans, Automobile Loans, Personal
Loans, Education Loans, Rent Encash, Ind Mortgage,
Reverse Mortgage and |oans against financial securities
like Deposits / NSCs.

During the year, fresh disbursements to the tune of Rs,
5027.90 crore were made in Personal Segment Loans. The
total amount outstanding under Personal Segment Loans
stood et Rs10856.40 crore at the end of March 2010 as
compared to Rs.9664.14 crore in the previous year,

The segment wise exposure Is given below:

Re. in Crore
SNo | Product Exposure a2 on 31.03.10 |

1 Home Loan 5306.76

| 2 Automobile 248.09

| 3 Personal Loan 365.48

4 Education Loan 2300.07

| B Rentencash 1680.81

-] Indmortgage 2268.90
7 Reversa Mortgege 4.44 i
B Others 224385 |
Total 10856.40
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Tie-up Arrangements:

During the year, tie-up was made with Hyundai Motors for
financing their Cars.

Bancassurance Business:

The Bank has Corpaorate Agency Tie up Arrangement with
United India Insurance Co. Ltd. (UIICQ) far non life insurance
business and with HDFC Standard Life Insurance Co for life
insurance business,

The Bank has Distribution Tie up Arrangement with UT]
AMC and Reliance AMC for distributing their Mutual Fund
Products.

Various Group Insurance Products are offered by the Bank
to customers on OPTIONAL BASIS by arrangement with
UIICO/LIC/Kotak Mahindra OM Life Insurance Co (Kotak) as
given below:

1. |B Jeevan Kalyan & |B Jeevan Varishta (from LIC); IB
Yatra Suraksha Scheme & |IB Chhatra Schemes from UIICO
for all customers

2 |B Griha Jeavan {from LIC) and |IB Home Suraksha
{from Kotak) are offered to cover the life of Home Loan
Borrowers and |B Jeevan Vidhya (from LIC) offered to cover
the life of Education Loan Student borrowers.

Bank earned commission income of Rs. 18.21 crare by way
of marketing third party products like Life Insurance, Non
Life Insurance and Mutual Fund Products during the year
{corresponding figure for the period ended 31.03.2009 was
Rs. 15.24 crore.)

OTHER FINANCIAL PRODUCTS
IB Swama Mudra Scheme

Tha Bank is in to the sale of Gold Coins since 24.03.2006.
These products are available in 2g, 4g. 5g, 8g, 10g, 20g, 50g
coing/bars currently at 1423 branches.

Credit Card

Indian Bank launced Visa Business Card in March 2010 to
address card and payment requirements of Corporate and
SME clientele segments of the Bank. Earlier in Personal
Card Segment the Bank had launched Global Credit Cards
in two variants viz. Gold and Classic and Bharat Card for
the common man. |B cards and related services are priced
competitively along with |ower interest rate, Other value
additions offered include free insurance cover and tie-up
with United India Insurance and a sure cash back credit of
Reward Points. Bharat Card has been launched as part of
Bank's financial inclusion Programme and benefits tha large
number of lower income groups.

Wealth Management Services

The Bank launched Wealth Management Services (WMS)
on 7® February 2009 an a pilot basig In Chennai. Under
this, the Bank offers Financial Advisory Services to High
Networth Individuals (HNI) clients. Wealth Management
Services Involve structuring of suitable financlal plans for
customers, depending upon their risk tolerance, life goals,
cash flows and investment horizon and also includes regular
monitoring and rebalancing of the cllent’s portfalios, WMS
is a highly personalised service, wherein a dedicated team of
Client Relationship Managers and Wealth Managers interact
regularly with HNI| customers for all their financial needs.

Depository Participant Services

The Depasitory Participant Services launched on 22,05.2008
are now being offered through 362 branches as on
31.03.2010. The Bank has tie up with Indbank Merchant
Banking Services Limited for on-line trading facility for
the customers who can also have access through internet
banking to view thelr holdings.

ASSET QUALITY MANAGEMENT

Consistent focus on quality assets along with prudent risk
management has improved the Bank's asset quality. Under
NPA Management, the Bank focused on arresting the
slippages of standard assets to NPA category. In this regard,
the Bank took timely action, by identifying and monitaring
the Special Mention Accounts.

. Bank continued the good performance in NPA Recovery
Management during the Financial Year 2009-10 as
well.

. Bank achieved an asggregate Global Recovery of
Rs. 587.48 crore. Of which, Contribution to Income
was Rs.448.89 crore.

. Bank has been proactive and vibrant in recovering the
money staked in Stressed Assets.

] All the fora available for the Bank, like Lok Adalat, DRT,
SARFAES|, negotiated settlements etc were effectively
used for resolution of NPAs.

. In tune with the emerging scenario of the economy,
the Recovery Policy was refined further and front
officers sensitized for scaling up recovery performance
further.

=  OTS poliey for small loans NPAs upto As 2.00 lakh
implemented to address the issue of small loan NPAs,

*  Bank's Gross NPA ratio has been brought down .

= During the year 3357 accounts for As.3234.71 crore
were restructured of which less than 1% became NPA.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Bank complied with all the guidelines of the Reserve
Bank of India on creation of Risk Management architecture.
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The Bank is BASEL || compliant w.e.f 31 03 2008. Necassary
Initlatives have been taken for mowving over to higher
approaches under Basel || as per the time lines indicated
by RBI,

An independent Risk Management department is functioning
for effective Risk Management enterprise wide. Risk is
managed through the three Apex committess viz.

{i) Credit Risk Management Committee (CRMC)

{iij Asset and Liabilities Management Committea (ALCO)
and

(iii} Operational Risk Managemeant Committee {ORMC).

These committees work within the overall guidelines and
policies approved by the Risk Management Committee of
the Board.

The Bank has in place various policies to manage the Risk.
To analyse the Risk enterprice wide and with the objective
of integrating all the risks of the Bank an Integrated Risk
Management policy is in place. The important risk policies
comprise Credit Risk Policy, Asset and Liabilities
Management Policy, Operational Risk Managemeant Policy,
Business continuity planning and Policy on Corporate
Governance,

The Risk management systems are in place to identify and
to analyse the risks at the early stage, set and maintain
prudential limits and manage them to face the changing risk
environment. Software driven rating mechanism is in place
to confirm the reting to ensure credit quality. An entry level
scoring system is in place.

Loan Review Management Committee reviews the Loan
Review Mechanism and Credit Audit functions periodically.
In addition, Standard Assets Monitoring Committee reviews
the Special Mention Accounts parodically to initiate timaly
action to prevent slippage of standard assets to non-
performing assets.

The liguidity risk is managed through studying structural
liquidity on a daily basis, which is being discussed in the
Funds and Investments Committee and reviewed every
month by ALCO .The interest rate risk is managed through
monthly Interest rate sensitivity statements monitored
by ALCO. The mid office, directly reporting to Risk
Management Department monitors integrated treasury
transactions independently. Operational risk is managed by
integrating the operational risk management systems into
day to day management processes and adopting various
risk mitigating strategies. The risk perception in various
products / procedures is critically analysed. Stress tests are
conducted periodically for the credit risk, liquidity risk and
interest rate/ exchange rate risk,

Policy on Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process
({ICAAP) is in place whereby the Bank identifies / measures

and allocates Capital for various residual risks identified
under Pillar || on quarterly basls and reviewed by the Board
half yearly. The CRAR position of the Bank is reviewed by
the Board on a half yearly basis and assessment for the naxt
three years is also provided based on projected business
position.

In compliance with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines
on Basal || — Pillar 3 — Market Disclpline, the Bank has in
place a Disclosure Policy duly approved by the Board and
the disclosures on Quarterly / Half Yearly / Annual basis as
per the Policy are ported / incorporated in the Bank's Web-
site / Annual Report. The Disclosure Policy is also revised
annually.

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT (HRM)

The Bank is committed to create a congenial working
environment where there is mutual trust and respect duly
recognizing the talents, rights and dignity of every employee.
The focus is on placing officers in suitable positions,
matching their job skills, talents, ability to take decisions
and solve problems, explicitly making clear that such staff
members should be aware of what exactly the Bank expects
from them, As a part of succession planning, recruitment
and promotion in the Bank are aimed &t articulating and
spearheading the future growth of the Bank. To align with
the fast changing business needs, Human Resources
Managament Department is giving top priority to “training
end imparting of knowledge" to each and every employee.
Thus Human Resources is aligned to meeat the organizational
needs of the Bank.

MANPOWER POSITION

The position of manpower in the Bank as on 31.03.2010 is
as follows:

CATEGOAY | TOTAL | SC | ST | OBC* | MALE | FEMALE |
orecens [ | et [1en Jomr [0 |
CLERKS | 9124 | 2111 | 237 | 450 | 6124 | 3oma |
SUBSTAFF | 2007 | 1008 | 133 | 172 | 278 | 128 |
TOTAL We41 | 4427 821 | 780 | 15763 | 3me8 |

*Researvatlon for OBCs In direct recruitmeant came Into force
only with effect from B.8.1983. Employees belonging to OBC
racruited in the Bank prior to B.9.1993 were classified as
General Category and included In General list.

RECRUITMENT AND PROMOTION

A comprehensive manpower exercise was carried out by
HRM Department and a Succession Plan was placed to
the Board at its mesting dated 19.11.2009 and it was duly
approved. Based on the plan, promotion of personnel from
one scale to another was carried out.
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In tha recruitment process initiated for the year 2009-10, 550
candidates in clerical cadre were posted to branches.

A Chief Security Officer in AGM Cadre (SMG-Scale V] was
appointed on 04.01.2010 and 40 Rural Marketing Officars
were appointed on Contractual Basis.

Recruitment process is under way for selection and
appointment of 204 Specialist Officers in various functional
areas in Scale | to Scele V and 118 Probationary Officers in
JMG Scala |. Out of the sama, 27 Specialist Officars weara
salected in Scale ||, Scale |/l, IV and V in different functional
areas, The process of selection of the remaining Specialist
Officers in Scale | and || will be completed shortly.

In the process of Promotion from Clerical to Officer cadre,
the Written examination for Merit and Seniority cum Merit
was conducted on 28.03.2010. ON-LINE test was conductad
in 285 cantres throughout India. Total of 2541 eligibla Clerical
candidates appeared for the examination and the list of 470
successful candidates was releasaed on 28.03.2010 itself.

As a one time measure, stenographers who were drawing
special allowance were interviewed through “Video
Conferencing” and 18 candidates were promoted as steno
officars. Further, during the year the bank has promoted 209

sub-staff members to clerical cadre to those who qualified a
written test conducted in basic compuers.

During the year, promotions also took place In varlous cadres

including executives, The tests for promotion upto Scale [V

were conducted On-Line and the interviews were conducted

through “Video Conferencing” thereby leveraging the
technology available to the optimum level.

The Bank has effected the following promotions in various
scales during this year:

At the Top Management Grade, 6 Deputy General Managers
wors promoted as General Managers, 25 Asst. General
Managers were promoted as Deputy General Managers.
Similarly, at the Sanior Management level, 48 Chief Managers
wara promoted as Asst. Ganeral Managers and 204 Senior
Managers were promoted as Chief Managers. At the
Junior and Middle Management |evel, 848 Managers were
promotad as Senior Managers, 1402 Asst. Managers were
promoted as Managers. Further, the Bank has promoted 667
Clerical staff as Junior Management Scale | officers.

WELFARE MEASURES FOR SC/ST/OBC/PWD
EMPLOYEES

As par Government of India’s guidelines, reservations are
provided to Scheduled Castes (SCs), Scheduled Tribes {STs),
Other Backward Classaes (OBCs) and Persons With Disability
{PWD) candidates in tha Direct Recruitment. Ressrvation in
promotions are provided as per Government guidelines.

Periodical Quarterly Meetings with All India Indian Bank
SC/ST Employess’ Walfare Association are conducted and
grievances if any are resolved then and there. The SC/
ST welfare at HO/HRM also ensures prompt disposal of
grievances / representations of SC/ST employees. A General
Manager is nominated as Chief Liaison Officer to look after
the Interest of employees representing SC/ST category.
Similarly, to look-after the welfare of employees belonging
to OBC category, a General| Manager has been nominated
as Chief Lialson Officer,

UPGRADATION OF SKILLS

The Bank’s training infrastructure constitutes the State-of-

the art Training College by name “Indian Bank Managemeant

Academy for Growth and Excellence" { IMAGE) and 8 Staff

Training Centres across the country enabling the staff and the
officers to upgrade their skills.

During the year 10647 Officers, 10049 Clerks and 1186 Sub-
staff members were trained through internal training system.
523 officers and Executives had attended external trainings
at various institutions. During the year 6 executives were
nominated for overseas training.

E-learning

The Bank has an e-learning portal which can be accessed
through CBS Help Desk. There are 53 course libraries
in various banking topics. Login is provided to all Staff.
Presently 9033 active users are thare.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Top Management of the Bank interacts with the
leaders of Employaes” Unions, Officers’ Associations and
their response is positive resulting in the desired growth
and harmonious |ndustrial Relations during the year.

SAP

This robust HR software being put in use by the Bank has
been immensely useful in the retrieval of data and providing
uninterrupted service to all Circles / Branches addressing all
HR functionalities. SAP is also effactively used as a decision
support system in critical areas like promotion, online PF Loan
disbursal to staff etc. As a measure of extending technological
advancemant to the entire workforce and in aiming to achieve
8 paperless processing of HR related issues and reducing
the transit time, a cohesive web-site for Human Resources
Management through Intranet has bean hostad.

STAFF WELFARE MEASURES

The Central Welfare Committee of the Bank constantly
raviews the welfare schemes available to the employees
and improvements are being made based on need,
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HOUSE MAGAZINE

To build up an effective two way communication which is
vital for the organization and to share knowledge, gauge
progress, know limitations, learn from failures, saolve
problems, innovate and support, HRM Department has a
House Magazine — “HR Active- it is". The Bank also publishes
quarterly house journal ‘IND IMAGE".

CUSTOMER SERVICE

Customer Service and redressal of complaints/grievances
continued to receive the highest focus during this vear
Branches ware periodically sensitized over the importance of
customer service and were also directed to conduct Monthly
Joint Customer Service Committee meetings by ineluding at
least 3 customers and a senior citizen as members, to get
feedback on the Bank's services and their suggestions for
improvement of customer service,

The Bank's endeavour is always to reach out the
customers and to meet their needs/ requirements, Towards
creating awareness of the Bank's products, services and
the Bank's commitments to them in terms of redressal
mechanism, policies, codes, Citizens’ charter, KYC norms,
rules for operating the accounts, were made available to the
customars in booklst form “Booklet on Customer Centric
Services" in all the branches.

The Bank's Board in its meeting held on 12.10.2009 approved
the Policy of General Management of the Branches. This
Policy for General Management of the Branches is a reflection
of the Bank's ongoling efforts to provide better service to the
customners and set higher standards for performance. This
Policy is based on principles of transparency and faimess.
The Bank's systemns are oriented towards providing better
customer service,

Standing Committee on Customer Service, chaired by
Chairman & Managing Director with Executive Directors
and Functional General Managers as members, is baing
conducted once in a quarter. The committee also consists of
4 non-official members who are customers of branches in
Chennai. The commitiee has been formed to safeguard the
interests of the common persons, depositors and borrowers.
The committee also reviews the nature of complaints
recaived and efforts taken to redress their grievances.

BCSBI

The Bank is a member of Banking Codes and Standards Board
of India (BCSBI), wherein , the Bank has made commitments
to its customers that it would act fairly and reasonably in
its dealings with them and would ensure that all dealings
with the customers rest on ethical principles of integrity
and transparency. The Bank adopted the revised BCSBI
Code-August 2009, Copies of the revised Code would
be made available to all the new customers, staffl and
to those old customers who ask for the same.

Bank has also adopted tha Code of Bank's Commitment to
the Micro and Small Enterprises and given a commitment
for providing speedy and efficient credit service delivery.

Right to Information (RTI) Act

A separate desk attached to customer service cell is handling
the requests /applications and appeals received by the Bank
under the RTI Act. Since [tz inception, the Bank Is adopting
a single window approach suggested by Parllamentary
Committee on implementation of RTI Act.

The Bank received 1213 applications and 180 Appeals under
the RT| Act during the period 2009-10, All the applications
wera disposed off within the time frame,

FOREX BUSINESS

The Bank handled forex business turnover of Rs. 25155 crore
during the year. Of this, export and other inward remittances
amounted to Rs. 9665 crore while imports and other outward
remittances amounted to Rs. 15490 crore. During the year
total tumaver in the inter bank forex market amountad to
Rs.110551 crore. 99 Branches are authorized to handle forax
business, of which 72 branches are provided with SWIFT
connectivity The Bank has correspondent arrangements
with 180 banks in 69 countries,

353 branches are authorized to handle Foreign Currency
Non-Resident (FCNR) Accounts. Non Resident Indian (NR()
Deposits as on March 31, 2010 were at Rs, 3212 crare.
Remittances from Singapore are credited to the baneficiary
in India instantly on receipt of funds at Singapore through
the new remittance scheme “Enterprise Remittance
Scheme" launched in January 2010. As per this scheme,
the beneficiary account in India is credited with rupee
equivalent of the forelgn remittances within minutes of
raceipt at Singaporse and an SMS message is forwarded to
the remitter at Singapare informing the credit. This facility is
available on all days of the week.

The other ramittance facilities for NRls offered by the Bank
include “Xpress Money", “Money Gram" and internet based
“IndRemit". Apart from thess the Bank handles remittances
to India in the form of DD drawing arrangements through
3 prominent Exchange Housas in the Middle Easl and Spead
Remit from Singapore besides normal SWIFT based Money
Transfar from across the globe.

International Operations

The Bank has two foreign branches located at Singapore
and Colombo, Total Deposits and Advances (gross] of the
overseas branches as on 31.03.2010 were Rs. 2921 crore
and Rs. 2680 crore respectivaly.

Singapore branch, established in 1841, has carved a niche
in offering & variety of banking services using the latest
technology and enjoys enormous goodwill and customer
loyalty. The branch is presently maintaining its business
in two accounting units, Domestic Banking Unit (DBU) for
Singapore Dollar business and Asian Currency Unit (ACU)
for business In currencies other than Singapore Dollar,
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Colombo branch, established in the year 1932, has active
market presence extending trade finance. The Foreign
Currency Banking Unit (FCBU), Colombeo is engaged in off-
shore banking operations.

Technology Initiatives
a) Core Banking Solution

= Al the 1786 branches and 41 Extension counters in India
are now on CBS, Both the overseas branches at Singapore
& Colombo have been connected to CBS network.

» The Bank has adopted versatiie approach for
snguring uninterrupted connectivity ke Leased
line with ISDN Backup, VSATs. , GPRS etc.

* (CBS implemented in 62 administrative offices (including
departments in Head Office, Circle offices, IMAGE, STCs,
Inspection Centers, Stationery Departments, etc.).

= All the 28 Circle Offices and IMAGE have Video
Conferencing facility,

b) Services avallable to customers under CBS

* Reoaming Account Facility - Through Multicity cheques &
‘Sweep’ facility

= |nternet Banking, Mobile Banking, Telebanking

= Cash Management Services

* |nward remittance facility in all CBS branches through
‘Moneygram’ ‘Xpressmonay’ etc.

* E-payment for Central Excise collection, Customs Duty
and Service Tax through internet banking.

+ Depository Services made available at 324 branches at
select centres.

* |nterbank remittance facility through RTGS, National
Electronic Funds Transfer.

= Payment of fees / charges to Registrar of Companies.

« |ND CORP NET BANKING (Corporate Internet Banking)
facility extended to corporate customers.

= The Bank is the first to implement bilingual facility in CBS
branches.

¢) Disaster Recovery (DR) Drill

In accordance with AB| guidelines, Disaster Recovery drills
for the critical system have been conducted twice in the
period 2009-10 as per details below:

The first DR Drill for the year 2009-10 was conducted on
09.08.09.

The second DR Drill for the year was conducted on
23/24.01.2010 by shifting the entire Data Center operations
to Secondary Data Center (DR site) at Hyderabad and
running CBS applications for the entire day. Itis a composite
drill consisting of CBS operations, ATM operations, Internet
Banking operations, ete, The operations were reverted back

to the Primary Data Cantar after complation of the operations.

DR drill for ATGS was successfully conducted on 1% and 2™
Aug 2009,

d) Centralization of activities for customer
benefit

ATM Service Centre: Centralized ATM Service centre
established to take care of reconciliation, accounting and to
redress customer grievances regarding ATM transactions.

Centralized Pension Processing: Centralized Pension
Processing successfully implemented.

Centralized Deposit Processing: Specialized branches
established at Chennal, Bangalore, Delhi and Mumbal
Circles for facilitating centralized processing of applications
for opening of accounts, issue of statement of accounts,
issue of cheque books, etc.,

Centralized clearing operations: Outward clearing
operations have been centralized in all Service Branch
locations. Inward clearing operations have been centralized
in Chennai and Delhi using “in house” software.

Centralized Storage of TBC data: “In house® program has
been developed for conversion of erstwhile TBC data into
Oracle & centralized storage. Web-based softwara has also
been developed for generation & downloading of Statement
of Aje by branches. Data collection and migration has been
completed.

e) ATMs:

= 1005 ATMs (Including 274 offsite ATMs) are in
operation. All ATMs are interconnected for online ATM
transactions.

* The Bank has opened 57 Biometric ATMs. Biometric
ATMs openad for extending 24x7 services to Self Help
Groups (SHG), ATM operations by Joint Account holders
introduced first by the Bank, enabling round the clock
ATM servicas for SHGs.

= ATM installed at 59 Railway Stations, of which ATM with
Kiosk installed at 34 Railway Stations

* Voice interface provided in ATMs for guiding the users .

*« ATM card-base of the Bank is 43.51 lakhs including
‘Maestro’ branded cards of 38.09 lakhs.

* Bank’s Maestro cards can be used in the Mastercard
branded POS terminals internationally.

= All the Maestro, Cirrus and MasterCard branded cards
can be used in the Bank’s ATMs for balance enquiry and
Cash withdrawal.

= More than 54000 ATMs are available to Bank's customers
through above arrangements.

= Collection of fees for Vellore Institute of the Technology (VIT),

Ramakrishna College, Colmbatora and GRD Matriculation
School, Coimbatore; booking of air tickets for Kingfisher
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Airlines and booking of railway tickets through IRCTC
are enabled through Bank’s ATM by using the Bank's
ATM card / Dabit card.

Collection of Electricity Bill charges of TNEB through
internet enabled from the year 2008. As an additional
feature, this facllity is extended to Bank's customers by
using their ATM/ Debit Cards w.e.f. 01.02.2010.

) Other initiatives:

The Bankhasimplemented “FinDNA"- software developed
by M/s. TCS Ltd as an upgrade to the CBS software, for
Anti Money Laundering { AML) monitoring. As of now,
AML implemented in 1568 branches.

The Bank has been authorized by ‘AP Onling' (Andhra
Pradesh Government's initiative} for payment of Electricity
Bills, Water Tax, Property Tax, Trade License, etc., by the

Bank’s customers using Internet Banking services.

Treasury Branch opened for integrated treasury
transactions and Forex transactions. Common Gateway
Server installed at Bank’s Treasury Branch and connected
to INFINET through |eased line. This is the common
gateway for all inter-bank, Systemicslly |Important
Payment System (SIPS) applications developed by
Reserve Bank of India,

New Electronic Accounting System in Excise and Service
Tax (EASIEST) In web platform developed Inhouse
replaced the existing Packages at Collecting, Focal as
well as Link level branches.

The Bank is one of the 5 banks identified to implement
MCA21 programme far the Ministry of Company Affairs.

The following interbank applications |ike Negotiated
Dealings Settlement Systemn(NDS), Real Time Gross
Settlement Systems{RTGS), Structured Financial
Messaging Solution (S5FMS), Centralised Funds
Management System (CFMS), Collateralised Borrowing
and Lending Obligations{CBLO) SW, FX clear for Foreign
Exchange operations, National Electronic Funds Transfer
(NEFT), On-line Tax Accounting System (OLTAS),
implemented in all designated branches,

Electronic Clearing Service (ECS both debit and credit)
enabled in all CBS branches.

Electronic Data Interchange (EDI}: EDI between Harbour
branch and Chennai Sea Customs (for payment of import
duty and disbursement of duty drawback amounts) and
between Port Trust Chennal {for payment of shippers’'
charges) and Harbour branch have been implemented.
EDI also implemented with Hyderabad Inland Container

branches of the Indian Bank in NCR ara participating in
CTS

In compliance with RBI guidelines , Bank has implemented
3D Secura authentication by way of additional authentication
in the form of a PIN known only to the customer, in addtion
ta the CVV number for Debit/Credit card operations for al|
online transactions.

As per RBI guidelines, the Bank has implementad “Online
Alerts® through mobile phone to the card holders for all
‘Card not present’ transactions of the value of Rs.5000/-
and above,

Rollout of Financial inclusion Project using contactless
smart cards in Andhra Pradesh to make payment of wages
under National Rural Employment Guarantee Act (NREGA)
and Social Security Pension (SSP) in select districts of AP
was launched,

Applications Supported by Blocked Amount (ASBA) module
implemented. The Banks participating in the IPO process
will be able to uploed the bids of their customers into
the slectronic book of BSE/NSE. Application processing,
blocking and unblocking of required funds from the
customers accounts, generating files in the required
formats for NSE/BSE and updating the data would be tha
major function.

Financial Inclusion - As & part of outreach, Banking
through ICT based Smart Card operation was introduced in
Chettipattu Village in the service area of Thirukkanur Branch,
for the first time in the Union Territory of Puducherry and
at Sorakolathur Village in Tiruvannamalai district. Under
this project banking transactions are enabled through POS
terminals, integrating the same with Bank's CBS solution
through internet,

20 Banking Service Centras are operational in various parts
of the country to increase the Bank's reach under financial
inclusion.

Use of Bio-metric Authentication for secured transactions:
As a part of strengthening the security in the conduct of
transactions and for authentication and non-repudiation,
besides User |D and Password, Finger Print authentication
is used as second factor authentication in 50 branches on
pilot basis.

100% CBS implementation achieved in all the 3 RRBs
(Pallavan Grama Bank, Pudhuvai Bharathiar Grama Bank
and Saptagiri Grameena Bank) sponsored by the Bank.

Depot, Chennai and Cochin Airports, and Visakhapatnam
Port Trust for collection of customs duty.

* Chegue Truncation Project: RBl implemented CTS in NCR
Delhi on pllot basis. All the Banks' branches including

24 Hours region implemented successfully on 15/08/2008.
This facilitates online ATM transactions on a 24 hour basis
enabling the customers to avail full online limit through
ATMs and other delivery channels.
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* The enhanced Mobile banking facility (INDMaobile) has
been introduced in the Bank using J2ME (Java 2Micro
Edition) application which works on a secured, menu
based and user friendly JZME technology.

g) Forax related developments in CBS

* All Foreign Currency deposits (FCNR, EEFC and RFC)
and loans (FCPC, FCFBD and FCL) are migrated to
CBS and being maintained in true currencies. Also tha
Bank is generating the Multl currency balance shaest
for the branches having the assets and liabilities in true
currencies,

+ A facility is provided to Treasury Branch to upload the
SWIFT MT103 messages for direct credit of customer
accounts at various branches without time delay.

h) Management Information System

To derive full benefit of automation through 100% CBS, the
MIS department has been providing various reports/data for
furnishing to different agencies and departments. Further,
valuable information is being provided for decision making
process. Internally the MIS acts to relleve the various tiers
from preparation of data. Ultimately the accent is to push
applications further and maximize fruits of technology.

i) Information Systems Security

* Separate Information Systems Security Department is in
place,

+ |S audit of Core Banking Solutions softwara, Netwark
infrastructure of the Bank, Internet Banking and ATM
network has been done by an extarnal agency.

* Guidelines issued to observe Computer Security on an
on-going basis.

= Security Operation Center (SOC) housed at HO:TMD
for monitoring of all the existing and proposed security
devices on & 24x7x385 basis.Under thizs project
firewalls,Network |ntrusion Prevention Systsm (NIPS])
Host Intrusion Detection System (HIDS) are deployed in
Central Data Centre (CDC) and Disaster Recovery (DR}
site.

* |mplementation of Assetand Patch Management Solution:
As part of the enterprise wide security project, the Asset
and Patch Management Solution implemantad, using
which the computer hardwara / assets can be identified,
tracked and maintained by deploying the necessary
operating system patches. The solution has been
deployed in HO, Circle Offices and &ll CBS branches.

* Enterprise System Managemeant Solution, a sophisticated
server monitoring tool installed at the Bank's data Centre

for real time monitoring of the various critical servers at
DC and DR site,

il Antiphishing measures provided for internet
banking

* Dynamic Virtual Keypad in the Bank’s Login Page for
those customers accessing from cyber-cafes or
shared networks

* Right Click and Menu Bar dieabled to avoid copying/
duplication of the HTML source codas.

= Toenforce better security to the customers, the login page
has been segregated into 2 screens. In the first screen the
user has to enter only the user-id. User will be prompted
to enter the password only in the next screen which will
have the welcome message for the customer with his
account name, along with a personalised message and
colour pattern of customers’ choice. These features will
not be available in phished sites.

= Display of necessary Security Tips in the Internet Banking
Home Page about Phishing Attacks for customer education
and guidance on how to avoid such attacks like *Not to
part with details of personal credentials on any site other
than the login page of Internet Banking site”.

k) Encrypted Communication:

* The Bank uses digital certification from VERISIGN and
256 bit encryption facility to ensure security of online
transactions and confidentiality of the data of Intermet
Banking Customers.

* LURL Encryption using Salted Hash Algorithm to encrypt
all URL requests from the Customers Browser to the
Internet Banking Sarver

* Password encryption using SHA Hash Algorithm before
transmission

= Extended validation Certificate from WVerisign which,
in addition to the existing lock symbol, will display the
URL bar in green colour for genuine sites. (n the case
of phishing sites, the URL bar will be displayed in Red
colour in higher versions of browsers,

INTERNAL CONTROLS

Risk Based Internal Audit has been carried out in 1343
branches, while Information System Audit covered 1338
branches and 2000 ATM audits covered all ATMs {half
yearly audit of ATMs}. Inspection of 2 Foreign branches
have been completed, during the financial year 2008-10.

Credit audit has been carried out covering 498 accounts.

Revenue audit covering all branches with credit exposure
of Rs. 2 crore and above were carried out, resulting in
|dentification and recovery of leaked income to the tune of
Rs. 2287.56 lakh during the 12 manths ending March 2010 .
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58 Management audits (28 circle offices, 2 Regional Rural
Banks, 3 subsidiaries,7 inspection centres, IMAGE, 9 staff
Training centres, 3 computer Learning centres, & Regional
stationery centras), carried out and follow up action initiated
for compliance.

Fraud Risk Management Pollcy has been framed In
compliance of RB| guidelines on follow up of large value
frauds.

Information Systems ( | S ) Audit of Information &
Communication Technology (ICT) Infrastructure - CBS
application suite, Data Centre & Project Office carried out
by the external | 5 Audit firm completed; followed up by
confirmation audit, on fixing up of the deficiencies/issues
identified in | S Audit.

MNew Format for Audit of Overseas Branch, Chennai has been
introduced, in compliance of Annual Financial Inspection
observations.

Review Meeting of concurrent suditors have been
conducted in all Inspection Centres, to tone up the efficiancy
of concurrent audit systern and for improving the quality of
concurrent audit reports.

Skill development program covering 19 newly Joined
inspectors has been conducted for ensuring effective and
guality reporting.

VVR checking in electronic mode introduced in all the
branches which enables better monitoring by Circle Office.

Backlog in signature scanning followed up with Circle offices
and reduced from 5.19 lakhs to 0.24 lakhs

Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA) format has been revisited
& updated with focus on areas of internal control so as to
effectively capture areas of control weakness, if any, and to
initiate necessary corrective measures

Automated weekly control return in [ieu of AUF1 (control
return on sanction of advances /TOD/Excess etc under
their Discretionary powers by Branch Managers) has been
introduced in 2 circles i.e Chennai & Puduchery circles on
paraliel run on pilot basis to enable circle office to have
better monitoring/follow up without time delay.

Inspection centres are carrying out off-site monitoring
covering the branches in their area of operation through CBS
connectivity. All the inspectors have been trained in CBS
environment with focus on "Auditing in CBS environmeant'
and reporting in RBIA report format

CONSTRUCTION OF NEW HEAD OFFICE
BUILDING AT ROYAPETTAH, CHENNAI

The Bank is constructing a modern Hi-Tech Office building
in the land owned by it at Royapettah, Chennai, to meet the
requirements of its growing business. The foundation stona
for the new building was laid by Shri P Chidambaram, the
then Union Finance Minister on 9 July 2008.

The new building is designed for a built up area of 1.85
lakh sq.ft having Basement+Ground+3 upper floors. The
building is also designed to have 2 additional upper floors
in future.,

COMPLIANCE FUNCTION IN THE BANK

The Bank has Compliance Policy duly approved by the Board.
In accordance with the Resarve Bank of india guidelines, an
independent Compliancae Department headed by a Deputy
General Manager has been set up in the Bank. The Department
monitors adherence to various statutory and regulatory
guidelines governing the Bank's functioning such as:

* \arious |egislations such as Banking Regulation Act,
Reserve Bank of India Act, Forelgn Exchange Manegement
Act, Prevention of Money Laundering Act etc.

* Regulatory guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI),
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Insurance
Regulatory and Development Agency (IRDA) etc.

* Voluntary standards and codes prescribed by industry
Associations such as Indian Banks® Association (IBA),
Banking Codes and Standards Board of India {BCSBI),
Forelgn Exchange Dealers’ Association of [ndia (FEDAI),
Fixed Income Money WMarket Dealers Association
(FIMMDA) etc. and

* The Bank's intarnal policies, codes of conduct, guidelines
etc, issued by way of Circulars, manuals etc,

VIGILANCE

A well structured vigilance system is in place and is
functioning in a proactive manner in disposing all vigilance
cases in line with the Central Vigilance Commission's
guldelines.

In the area of preventive vigilance, the Bank, through
its quarterly News Letter ‘Ind-Chetana’ and ‘Preventive
Vigilance Awarenaess Series’ circulars, shares with all the
staff, the details of adverse incidents that has taken place
in the branches, so as to inculcate preventive measures
against recurrence of frauds.

SECURITY

The Bank has & well established security mechanism
synergized with the operational risk management system.
Latest security gadgets concurrent with the present day
requirement are provided to the branches. To track the
movementof cash vans continuously from controlling offices,
a tracking system called Resource Tracking Management
System (RTMS) is put in place. Training of Security Officers
and Armed Guards ig being carried out periodically to ensure
that they retain their perception and alertness.

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

The Bank is actively implementing Official Language based
on the Official Language Act 1963 and Rules 1976. Official
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Language is implemented as per the Annual Programma
issued by the Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of Indla
and guidelines issued from time to time by the Ministry of
Finance and the Reserve Bank of [ndia.

In kesping with tha Bank's objective of ‘Taking Banking
Technology to the Common Man' the facility of Hindi in
CBS has been provided and entries in Hindi in Pass Book
have been made possible. The Facility of Hindi screans has
been made available in ATMs also. Touch screen material
is made available in Hindi which gives information about
various products of the Bank. All computers of the Bank
hava tha facility of word processing in Hindi.

Special emphasis is continued to be given by the Bank to
train staff members through workshops. Hindi workshops
ara also conducted at various Circle Offices. Hindi websita
is available alongwith Home Page In Hindi. Hindi section has
been made avallable in Bank's Intranet.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Voluntary Blood Donation

The Bank sponsored 4283 blood donors during the year by
organizing 37 blood donation camps. Since 1980, the Bank
has sponsored 53817 donors and marked & new milestona
of crossing 50000 donors during this financial year. The
Bank was awarded 2 rolling shields by the Madras Voluntary
Blood Bank for its highest performance among all institutions
and the Bank maintains NUMBER ONE position for the 22
consecutive year since 1988,

Eye Screening Camp:
Frea Eye Screening Camp was orpanized for the school

children and seniorcitizens through Venkatapuram Santhome,

Washermanpet and Purasaiwakkam branches wherein 900
people were screened for various eye problems and 130
senior citizens were treated for cataract in various eye
hospitals.

Social Responsibility:

Indian Bank donated uniforms to the Children of SEERS - an
organisation working for uplifting street children,

Uniforms, Note Books, Stationery items, Fans efc. were
donated to 2 needy organizations viz., Seva Chakra and
Carporation School, Chindetripet, Chennai by the Employees
for social service movement by name ‘CONCERN’.

Achlevement in Sports

Indian Bank is & familiar name in Indian Sports. It has teams
in 9 disciplines [ike athletics, basketball, carrom, chess,
cricket, football, hockey, table tennis, and volleyball. There

are 125 active sportsparsons out of whom more than 30
have represented the country in junior/senior international
competitions. A recruitment policy to recruit talented sports
persons and promotion policy to the achievers in the national
and international events is being cansistently followed.

Shri S Sathya of the Bank became the fastest man in India
when he won the gold medal in the 100m event in the 49%
inter state senlor athletic championship held et Chennai
from 21" to 24* October 2008,

Mrs Parimala Devi of the Bank's Carrom team became No.1
in India when she won the national championship defeating
the current world champion Ms. Elavazhagi in the finals on
31 March 2010,

Mrs. Revathy (former world carrom champion) and Mrs.
Parimala Devi of the Bank won the tri-nation carrom test
series held at Male, Maldives from 20* to 23" Dec 09,

Mrs. Sai Meera, an international women chess master
participated in 4 international tournaments organized by
Spanish Chess Federation from 24™ June to 10™ Aug 09 and
performed creditably, missing the women grand master title
by half & point.

SUBSIDIARIES & REGIONAL RURAL BANKS
Subsidiaries

The Bank has three Subsidiaries viz., Ind Bank Merchant
Banking Services Ltd,, Ind Bank Housing Ltd., and |ndfund
Management Ltd.

Regional Rural Banks (RRBs)

The Bank has sponsored thres RREs namely Saptagiri Gramesna

Bank head quartered at Chittoor, Pallavan Grama Bank head
quartered at Salem and Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank
head quartered at Puducherry. As on 31.03.2010,

= Saptagiri Grameena Bank has 131 branches with a total
business of As.2628.69 crore. (Deposits — Rs.1243.97
crore; Advances — Rs.1384.62 crore)

= Pallavan Grama Bank has 92 brenches with a total
business of Rs.1146.36 crore. (Deposits - Rs.528.77
crore; Advances — Rs,817.59 crora)

* Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank, inaugurated on 01.06.08
has 18 branches with a total business of Rs.86.33 crore.
(Deposits — Rs.40.81 crore; Advances - Rs.45.52 crore)

« All the three RRBs have fully migrated to CBS, well ahead
of the stipulated tima limit set by the Government of India
i.a,, Septamber 2011.
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Awards & Accolades

Indian Bank is ranked 4th by Economic Timas intslligance
group’s first survey on publicly listed banks in India
{published in their issue dated 23.11.09) based on overall
performance and the daily stated that - “in terms of
efficiency and financial strength, it (Indian Bank) ranks
among the Best",

The Bank was ranked 6th by Business Today among 39
big banks with a balance sheet size of Rs.24,000 crore for
the year 2008-09.

The Bank was also awarded Business World's FASTEST
GROWING MID SIZE BANK and the second best bank.
The Magazine commended thus - “Stock Prices of Indian
Bank and SBl were on equal footing in terms of price
multiples.... The Bank is among the best for any measura
of efficiency — ROE, ROA or Cost of deposits.”

Celent, a research & advisory firm, selected Indian Bank
as the ‘model bank’ for innovative and extensive use of
Core Banking Solution (CBS).

The Bank was conferred with the ‘Golden Peacock
National Training Award’ for the year 2008, The award
was presented to Bank’s CMD on October 8, 2009 at the
10" International Conference of Corporate Governance
held in London,

Govt. of Tamil Nadu awarded Manimegalai Award for
lending to SHGs on 16.11.2002 at Chennal.

« Best Commercial Bank in lending to SHGs in Madurai
District for the year 2008-08,

= Best performing Bank in rendering full support to SHGs
by disbursing credit in Vellore District.

« Won tha IBA AWARD for “Best Risk Management
Initiatives" under Public sector Banks category for the
year 2009. The Award was adjudged on the basis of the
initiatives undertaken to strengthen risk framework, risks
identified and steps taken to mitigate the same and also
the tangible benefits in terms of the monetary, reputation
and compliance requirements brought about by these
initiatives,

YEAR AHEAD

The Bank is clearly in a branch expansion mode by opaning
more than 100 branches each during the |ast 3 years giving
equal emphasis on improvement in customer service
as well. While we ere going ahead with opening more
number of branches in different parts of the country during
the coming years, Bank’s motto remalns providing best
customer service , to maintain the trust and goodwill the
customer/stakeholder is having with us and also enhance
the shareholders’ value through volume growth in business
and better profitability.
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INDIAN BANK
ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 2009 - 10

1. Introduction and Philosophy

Tha existence of sound Corporate Governance in
banking organizations is fundamental to their own sound
functioning and to the stability of the banking systemas a
whole and no amount of controls, systems and relations
can be a replacement for sound Corporate Governance.
At its best, sound Corporate Governance in banks almost
takes on a role akin to that of an efficient, well-informed
and detached supervisory authority thereby facilitating
sound banking supervision. Unlike companies, there 3
is an external dimension to the issue of Corporate
Governance in banks (ie) the depositors, the employees
and the society. Itis, therefore, essential for the banks to
follow good Corporate Governance practices by their own
accord. The Bank consistently endeavours to follow good
Corporate Governance practices through transparency,

Particulars of Board of Directors as on March 31, 2010 are as under:

accountahility, integrity and professionalism. The Bank
remains committed to its responsibilities towards all its
stakeholders and is also aware that in order to sustain
and grow in the present competitive environment, it
needs to meticulously adhere to the Governance norms
and adopt the best corporate practices. The Bank aims
at stability and sustained growth with professionalism
in management with a view to enhance the value for its
stakeholders.

., Composition of Board of Directors

The Board of Directors comprises one whole-time
Chairman and Managing Director, two whole-tima
Executive Directors, one Officer Employee Director, one
Workmen Employee Director besides six part-time Non-
Official Directors (including two Sharsholder Directors).

No | Name of Director Designation Nature of ‘ Date of
. Directorship | Appointment
1 | ShriM S Sundara Rajan r Chairman and Managing Director | Executive . 04.06.07
2. | ShriA S Bhattacharya . Executive Director ] Executive | 15.10,08
3. | ShriV Rema Gopal Executive Director Executive 07.12.09
4 | Shri Shaktikanta Das Govt. Nominee Non-Executive . 09.12.09
5 | ShriC R Gopalssundaram _ RBI Nominee _ Non-Executive 27.02.07
6 |ShiTTNatarsion | OffcerEmployeeDirsctor | NonExscutve | 221107
IT Mrs :Sn-ria K.l'.lnn- ' Nnn-D‘I’fi.t:i;r. D]@r . Non-Executive i = AN ;)1..03
8 | ShriC K Ranganathan | Shareholder Director Non-Executive | 30.06.08
9 | Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal | Shareholder Director Non-Executive l 30.06.08
10 | Shri G Charath Chandran ‘ Non-Officlal Director Non-Executive | 22.12.09

All the directors have been appolnted / nominated by the Government of Indla (GOI) except Shareholder Directors.

Shri. A Subramanian was Executive Director upto June 30, 2008, Shri

P.Sudhakar Reddy, Shri. Ashok Gupta, Dr. G. Sudhakar Rao

and Shri. Kumar Sanjay Krishna were Directors of the Bank upto April 03, 2009, September 25, 2009, October 12, 2009 and

December 08, 2009, respectively.
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Profile of Directors:

Shri. M § Sundara Rejan, Chairman & Managing Director,
was appointed as the Chairman and Managing Director of
the Bank on June 04, 2007. He was the Executive Director
of the Bank till June 03, 2007. He holds a Master's degree
in economics from Madras University and has completed
CAIlIB. He is also an Associate Member of the [nstitute of
{:nmpnr:{ Secretarles of India. He has over three decades
of experience in the banking sector. He holds 1500 Equity
Shares of the Bank.

Shrii T M Bhasin assumed charge as Chairman and
Managing Director of the Bank on April 01, 2010. He Is
an MBA (Finance) from University of Dalhi and a Harvard
alumnus having done Advanced Management Programme
at JFK School of Government, Harvard. He is also an L.L.B.
from Campus Law Centre, University of Delhi and holds a
master's degree In Science. Prior to this assignment, he
was the Executive Director of United Bank of India (UBI)
since November 07, 2007, As Executive Director of UB|, he
made significant contribution to UBI's Capital Restructuring
and eventual approval by the Government of India. He
was instrumental for the success of the Initial Public Offer
of UBl. The outstanding growth of UBl and achievement
of 100% Core Banking Solution was due to his leadership.
He joined the banking system as Probationary Officer in
June 1978 in Oriental Bank of Commerce and served that
Bank for over three decades in various capacities. He was
Honorary Secretary, |BA, Delhi Chapter during August
2000 to November 2007. He was a Member of Jaint Trade
Committee constituted by Government of India, Ministry of
Commerce for Indo-Myanmar Trade Relations. He does not
hold any Equity Shares of the Bank.

Shri. Anup Sankar Bhattacharya, Executive Director, was
appointed as Executive Director of the Bank on October 15,
2008. He has a honours degree in Agriculture. He was General
Manager in charge of Resources Management and Board
Secretariat, served as Regional Manager, Jharkhand Region,
CRM of North India Region besides other assignments in
United Bank of India before joining Indian Bank. He does not
hold any Equity Shares of the Bank.

Shri. V Rama Gopal, Executive Director, was appointed
as Executive Director of the Bank on December 07, 2009,
He has a Master's degree in Bio-chemistry. He joined as
Probationary Officer in Indian Bank in 1973, before moving
to Andhra Bank in 1976, He was General Manager in charge
of Funds and Investments and |BD, served as DGM in Zonal
Office, Kolketa and Guntur besides other assignments in
Andhra Bank. He does not hold any Equity Shares of the
Bank.

Shri. Shaktikanta Das, |.A.S., was nominated by the
Government of India to the Board of the Bank on December
09, 2009, He has Master’'s degree from 5t. Stephen’s College,
Delhi. He is the Joint Secretary (Budget) in Department of
Economic Affairs, Ministry of Finance, Government of India.
He had distinguished services as Joint Secratary, Ministry
of Finance, Department of Expenditure, Government of
India; Special Commissioner and Commissioner of Revenue
Administration, Government of Tamil Nadu; Secretary,
Industries Department in Government of Tamil Nadu and
various other distinguished services. He does not hold any
Equity Shares of the Bank.

Shri. C R Gopalasundaram, was appointed as the RBI
MNominee to the Board on Februsry 27, 2007. He has a
master’s degree in Science and holds PG diploma in Bank
Management. He has completed CAIIB. He has nearly 38
years of experience in verious departments of Reserve
Bank of India, in various capacities and at various centres,
mainly in the areas of Bank Supervision and Control, Foreign
Exchange Management, Organizational Managemant,
Training, etc. He was Chief General Manager and Principal,
Bankers Training College, Reserve Bank of India, Mumbai
from mid 1999 to mid 2003. He does not hold any Equity
Shares of the Bank.

Shri. T T Natarajan, was appointed as the Officer Employees
Director of the Bank by the Government of India on Novemnber
22, 2007, He joined the Bank on May 27, 1974, He has a
bachelor's degree in Commerce and has completed CAIIB.
He is the Secretary General of All India Indian Bank Officers’
Association. He is also holding the position of Vice President
of All India Bank Officers’ Confederation. Presently, he is a
Senior Manager of Mannady Branch of the Bank at Chennai,
He holds 200 Equity Shares of the Bank.

Shri. M. Jayanath, was appointed as the Workmen
Employee Director of the Bank by the Government of India
and assumed charge on April 21, 2010. He joined the Bank
on July 10, 1978. He has a Bachelor's degree in Science,
He is the General Secretary of the Kamataka Unit of India
Bank Employees’ Union. Presently, he is a clerk of Avenue
Road Branch ({Bangalore) of the Bank. He does not hold eny
Equity Shares of the Bank.

Mrs. Saria Khan, was appointed as a part-time non-official

Director of the Bank on January 31, 2008. She is a practicing

Advocate hailing from Banswara, Rajasthan. She is an

active socialist with focus on development of women and

g}'lﬂ:gﬂy :hﬂ”ﬂl‘lﬂﬂd, She does not hold any Equity Shares
t nke.

Shri. G. Charath Chandran, was appointed as a part-tima
non-official Director of the Bank for a second term on
December 22, 2009, Earlier he was Director on the Board
of the Bank from February 01, 2006 to January 31, 2009, He
has a bachelor's degree in science and a master's degree in
arts from Annamalai University. He also holds a bachelor's
degree in law from Annamalai University. He is a well-known
gocial worker. He does not hold any Equity Shares of the
Bank,

Shri. C. K. Ranganathan, was slected as the Sharsholder
Director of the Bank on June 30, 2008. He hes a Bachelors
degree in Science. He is the Chairman and Managing
Director of M/s Cavinkare Private Limited. Presently, he is
the Chairman of Confederation of Indian Industries, Tamil
MNadu. He holds 200 Equity Shares of the Bank.

Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal, was elected as the
Shareholder Director of the Bank on June 30, 2008. He
holds B.E., MMS degrees and is a Fellow of [IM-A. Presently,
he is a Professor in Organizational Behaviour and Human
Resources Management which is his area of specialization
in Indian Institute of Management, Bangalore. He ig a visiting
faculty in many foreign Universities. He holds 100 Equity
Shares of the Bank.
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Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings

Name of Director | Period Meetings held during the Meetings

(Sarvashree) . period of their tenure ~ Attended

1. MSSunderaRsjan | 01.04.2009-31.032010 | 12 [ W
2. A Subramanian | 01.04.2009 - 30.06.2000 | 3 'i 3
3. AS Bhattacharya 01.04.2009 - 31,03.2010 12 12
4.V Rama Gopal | 07.12.2009-31,03.2010 | 4 : 4
5. Kumar Sanjay Krishna | 01.04.2009-08.12.2009 | 8 5
6. Shaktikanta Das 09.12.2008 - 31,03.2010 | 4 2
7. C R Gopalasundaram | 01.04.2009-31.03.2010 | 12 i 12
8. TT Natarajan | 01.04.2009-31.03.2010 | 12 ] 12
9. Ashok Gupta 01.04.2009 - 25.09.2009 | 5 i 5
10. Smt.Saria Khan | 01.04.2009 -31.03.2010 | 12 ] 1
11. Dr. G Sudhakar Rao | 01.04.2009-12.10.2009 | 6 i 6
12. C K Ranganathan 01.04.2009 - 31.03.2010 | 12 l 4
13. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal | 01.04.2009-31.03.2010 | 12 'i 8
14. G Charath Chandran | 22.12.2009 - 31.03.2010 4 i 4

3. Committees of the Board

The Board has constituted the following Committees which provide specific and focused governance in important
functional areas and oversee the affairs of the Bank.

Elﬂu l Name of the Committee

| Audit Committee
| Remuneration Committes
| Shareholders'/investors’ Grisvance Committes
| Share Transfer Committes
| Management Committee
Technology Committes
Risk Management Committee

Committee to Monitor Largu Value Frauds
| Customer Service Committee

ﬂornmrtm of Dlmctm (Vigilance)
Nomination Committee

|_ Stmtﬂgic_ﬂusmu_as Dmlupmﬂrﬂ_turnmfttuu

—|®||~|Fe|me|alo|g|s|

&) Audit Committee

The Audit Committes was constituted on October 13, 1995 and its terms of refaerence include the following:

* Provide direction as also oversee the total saudit in balancing of books at various branches, frauds and
function of the Bank which impact the organization, house-keeping;
operationalization and quality control of internal audit ., gayiew quarterly reports from the compliance officers
and ingpection in the Bank and follow-up on the statutory/ appointed In the Bank and
external audit of the Bank and inspections of the Reserve Foliovi-up an ll this fsuss raisad in the Lang Form At

Bank of India ; Reportand interact with the external auditors before the
* Review the internal inspection/audit function in the Bank, finalization of the annual/semi-annual financial accounts

with specific focus on the follow-up on inter-branch and reports.

adjustment accounts, unreconciled long outstanding

antrias in Inter-Bank accounts, nostro accounts, arrears
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In terms of the resclution of the Board of Directors dated
November 23, 20086, the scope of refarence of the Audit
Committee was enhanced to include the following:

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Audit Committea:

Regular review of accounts, accounting policies,
disclosures;

Raview of the major accounting entries based on
exercise of judgment by management and review of
gignificant adjustments arising out of audit;

Qualifications in the draft audit report;

Establishing end reviewing the scope of the
independent audit including the observations of the
auditors and review of the quarterly, half-yearly and
annual financial statements before submission to the
Board;

Post audit discussions with the auditors to ascertain
any area of concern;

Establishing the scope and frequency of internal audit,
reviewing the findings of the internal auditors and
ensuring the adequacy of intermal control systems;

Compliance with Accounting Standards and Accounting
policies of tha Bank

Compliance with stock exchange  requirements
concerning financial statements, to the extent
applicable;

Overses related party transactions l.e., transactions
of the Bank of material naturs, with promoters or
management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc., that
may have potential conflict with the interests of the
Bank at largs; and

Such othar matters as may from time to time ba required
by any statutory, contractual or other regulatory
requirements

Name of Director Period Meetings held during the | Meetings
|Sarvashree) pariod of their tenure Attended
1. Dr. G Sudhakar Rao 01.04.2009 - 12.10.2009 | ] 6
2. A Subramanian ~ 01.04.2009 - 30.06.2009 | 3 3
3. A S Bhattacharya 01.04.2009 - 31.03.2010 | 10 10
" 4.V Rama Gopal © 07.12.2009 - 31.03.2010 | 3 3
5. Kumar Sanjay Krishna 01.04.2009 - 08.12.2008 7 4
6. Shaktikanta Das 09.12.2009 - 31.03.2010 3 1
7. C R Gopalasundaram 01.04.2009 - 31.03.2010 | 10 10
8. C K Ranganathan 01.04.2009 - 31.03.2010 10 , 4

b) Remuneration Committee:
The Remuneration Committes was constituted on March 29, 2007.

The Chairman and Managing Director and Executive Directors are being paid remuneration and reimbursement of
travelling and halting expenses as per the rules framed by Government of India in this regard. The part-time Non-Official
Directors are not being paid any other remuneration, except Sitting Fees for attending the mestings of the Board /
Committee as per the guidelines of Government of India. The remuneration inciuding travelling and halting expenses to
part-time Non-Officlal Directors [s being pald as decided by the Central Government in consultation with RBI from time to
time in terms of Clause 17 of Nationalised Banks {Management and Miscellaneous Provisions) Schemas, 1970,

Datails of Attendanca of tha Directors at the Remuneration Committea:

Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings
(Sarvashree) period of their tenure Attended
1. Kumar Sanjay Krishna 01.04.2009 - 08.12.2009 1 1
2. C R Gopalasundaram 01.04.2009 - 31.03,2010 1 1
3. Dr. G Sudhakar Rao  01.04.2009 - 12.10.2009 1 1
d~ CK Hﬂnganﬂhlﬂ D‘I 0d4. EDD‘H 3'I I'.]E 2010 1 1

The Non-Official Directors are entitled to sitting fees of Rs.5,000/- and Rs.2,600/- for attending Board meetings and
meetings of the Commiitteas of the Board as per Government of India guidellines.
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c) Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievance Committee:

The Committee was constituted with effect from November 23, 2008 to carry out such functions for the redressal of
Shareholders’ and investors’ complaints, including but not limited to transfer of shares, non-receipt of dividends, Annual
Raport and any other griavance that a shareholder or investor of the Bank may have against the Bank.

Details of Attandance of tha Directors at the Shareholdars / Investors Griavance Committes

Name of Director | Period Mestings held during the | Mestings

~ |sarvashree) - period of their tenure Attended
1. Dr. G Sudhakar Rao ~ 01.04.2008 — 12.10.2009 2 2
2. A Subramanian 01.04.2009 - 30.06.2009 1 1
3. A S Bhattacharya 01.04.2009 - 31.03.2010 4 4
4,V Rama Gopal 07.12,2009 - 31.03.2010 2 2
B, Smt. Saria Khan 01.04.2009 - 31.03.2010 4 4

d) Share Transfer Committes

Pursuant to Regulation No. 2A of Indian Bank (Shares and Meetings) Regulations, 1999, the Share Transfer Committee of
the Bank was constituted on March 13, 2007. The Committee considers requests for rematerialization, etc.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Share Transfer Committee:

Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings

(Sarvashree) period of their tenure | Attended

'.‘. A él._ll.?r!.lrr-lm?l_i.a.!l“ 5 T 1 ﬂd!ﬂﬂﬂ - aﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂm : i e : X 1
2. A S Bhattacharya 01.04.2009 - 31.03.2010 2 : 2
3. V Rama Gopal 07.12.2009 - 31.03.2010 0 0
4, Dr. G Sudhakar Rao 01.04.2009 - 12.10.2009 2 | 2
6. C K Ranganathan 01.04.2009 - 31.03.2010 2 1]

e} Management Committee:

The Management Committee was constituted on September 08, 1980 and exercises such powers as may be delegated
to it by the Board with the approval of the Central Government after consultation with Reserve Bank of India. The
Management Committee may exercise all the powers vested in the Board in respect of:

= Sanctioning of credit proposals {funded and non-funded);
» Loans compromise [ write off proposals;
* Proposals for approval of capital and revenue expenditure;

* Proposals relating to acquisition and hiring of premises including deviation from norms for acquisition and hiring of
pramises,;

* Filing of suits / appeals, defending them, etc,;

* |nvestments in Government and other approved securities, shares and debentures of companies including
underwriting;

* Donstions; and
= Any other matter referred to the Management Committee by the Board.
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Detalls of Attendance of the Directors at the Management Committee

B. Smt Saria Khan

Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings
(Sarvashros) period of their tenure | _ Attended
1. M S Sundara Rajan 01.04.2009 - 31.03.2010 18 16
2. A Subramanian 01.04.2009 — 30.06.20089 a 4
3. A'S Bhattacharya 01.04.2009 - 31.03.2010 16 15
4.V Rama Gopal 07.12.2009 — 31.03.2010 7 2
5 CR analasundarum 01.04.2009 — 31.03.2010 16 ' 16
&. T T Natarajan 01.04.2009 - 14.06.2009
20.10. EDDB— 31.03.2010
7. Ashok Gupta 01.06.2008 - 25,09.2008 =

20.04.2009 -19.10,2009

9. Dr. G Sudhakar Rao
10. C K Ranganathan

11. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal

'01.04.2009 — 31.05.2009

01.04.2009 — 12.10.2009

29.06.2009 - 28.12.2009

01.04.2009 - 19,04.2009
12.10.2008 - 31.03.2010

| 12. G Charath Chandran

Technology Committea:

O Oo NN N oo
o oo <o oo

30.12.2009- 31.03.2010

The Technology Committee was constituted on March 11, 2002,

The Technology Committee has been set up to look into the technological upgradation requirements of the Bank and
recommand a strategic plan with clearly defined milestones.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Technology Committes

Name of Director
(Sarvashree}

1. A Subramanian
2.AS Bhﬂtm::harya

Period Meetings held during the Meetings
period of their tenure Attended
01.04.2009 - 30.06.2008 | 1 1

01.04.2009 — 31.03,2010

v Rama Gupnl
4. Dr. G Sudhakar Rao
5. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawal

01.04.2009 - 12.10.2009

07.12.2009 - 31.03.2010

01.04.2008 -31.03.2010

6. Smt.Saria Khan

MH‘IMIMW
Wk MR

19.11.2009 - 31.03.2010

g) Risk Management Committes:

Risk Management Committee was constituted on January
18, 2003, The functions of the Risk Management Committea
include the following:

* To devise the policy and strategy for integrated risk
management containing various risk exposures of the
Bank including the Credit Risk.

* To co-ordingte batween the Credit Risk Managemeant
Committee (CRMC), the Asset Liability Management
Committee (ALMC) and Operational Risk Management
Committee (ORMC) and other risk committees of the
Bank.

= The responsibility of the Committee include:

Sefting policies and guidelines for market risk
measurement, management and reporting

Ensuring that market risk management processes
including people, systems, operations, |imits and
controls) satisfy Bank's policy

Reviewing and approving market risk limits, including
triggers or stop-losses for traded and accrual

portfollos

Appointment of qualified and competent staff;
ensuring posting of qualified and competent staff
and of independent market risk manager/s etc,
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Detalls of Attendance of the Directors at the Risk Management Committee:

Name of Director Period Meetings held during the Meetings
[urinninion = _ period of their tenure | Attended
.M S Sundara Flajun 01.04.2009 - 31.03.2010 4 4
2. A Subramanian 01.04.2008-30.06.2009 | y 1
3. A S Bhattacharya 01.04.2009 — 31.03.2010 4 4
4.V Rama Gopal — 07.12.2009 — 31.03.2010 2 2
5CR anulanundaram 01.04.2009 - 31.03.2010 4 4
6. Dr. G Sudhakar Rao | 01.04.2009 - 12.10.2009 2 2
7. Smt.Saria Khan | 01.04.2009 -31.03.2010 4 4
h) Special Committee for monitoring Large Value Frauds:
The Committee was constituted on January 31, 2004 for monitoring frauds of Rs.1 crore and above,
Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Special Committee (Monitoring of Large Value Frauds)
Name of Director Pariod Meetings hald during the Meetings
{Sarvashres) period of their tenura Attended
1. M S Sundara Rajan 01.04.2009 — 31.03.2010 : g = 3
2. A Subramanian 01.04.2009 - 30.06.2009 o o
3. A S Bhattacharya 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2010 3 3
4.V Rama Gopal | 07.12.2009 - 31.03.2010 2 2
5. Kumar Sanjay Krishna 01.04.2000 — 08.12.2009 1 ]
B. Shaktikanta Das 09.12.2008 - 31.03.2010 2 2
7. Dr. G Sudhakar Rao 01.04.2009 - 12.10.2009 1 1
8. Prof. Narendra Kumar Agrawl 01.04.2009 - 31.03.2010 3 1

I} Customer Service Committes

The Customer Service Committee was canstituted on August 24, 2004. The functions of the Customer Service Committee
include the following.

* To lock into the simplification of procedures and practices with a view to safeguarding the interests of common
persons;

+ To review the systems in place for providing service to the customers; and

* To review the regulations and procedures prescribed by Reserve Bank of India that impinges on customer service of
banks.

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Customer Service Committee:

B Name of Dlrwhr Period I'd‘lnahnm held duﬁn: the Il‘-um;t Attended
(Sarvashree) period of their tenure

1.M S Sundara Rajan 01.04.2009 - 31.03.2010 4 4
2. A Subramanian 01.04.2009 — 30.08.2009 1 1
3. A S Bhattacharya 01,04.2009 — 31.03.2010 4 4
4.V Rama Gopal 07.12.2008 - 31.03.2010 1 1
5. Kumar Sanjay Krishna 01.04.2008 — 08.12.20089 3 3
6. Shaktikanta Das 09.12.2009 — 31.03.2010 1 E
7. C R Gopalasundaram 01.04.2008 — 31.03.2010 4 4
8. Ashok Gupta 01.04.2008 - 25,09.2009 2 2
9. Dr. G Sudhakar Rao 01.04.2008 - 12.10.2008 2 2




—
Indian Bank

X)  Frigret S wfif (wwda)

Fadhal g sFad 12, 1991 i R B ek afif fd 7 v 9 S w0 § i e sl sgefs g ol frfle sie
1 grdien Heelt B P afifa 6 Roofl, sadm wwe @ sndare gl ig P Tea 5 wea = w6l 8

wada wifa 7 Pyt £ e F fwm:

 Priyrit wrm (wedah) iy | bt i A s s | wfem e
1. R UH H U 01.04.2009 - 31.03.2010 4 4
2. wggAlmT 01.04.2009 - 30.06.2008 1 1
3. TUE wEEH 01.04.2009 - 31.03.2010 4 4
4, & v e 07.12.2009 - 31.03.2010 | 2 2
5, FUR H9g T 01.04.2009 - 08.12.2009 ? 9
6. widwwiar g9 09.12.2009 - 31.03.2010 | 2 1
7. ¥ &R e e 01.04.2009 - 31.03.2010 4 4

&) TmiEs wRf

Tréwrs wfifa fawm 01, 2007 =t Frefofas FRawl S e fsm R g &)

1. T R - i e (wfife e an) 2 vt ford & & Tt B

3 e aEEn TR

% P MRS 1 W FE AR eEns - FRTs S g Al T m s Enm s ERR A fes A w81 alw
01, 2008 ¥ ATH 31, 2010 TF ! oy & N BEh Yo PR A a9 1w T BeT B

7e) wrify srar Rem oBf e Rer iy AR @ gom @ Ry s 26, 2008 B s vF waw Prdve @ sEnea
aq SRS FeYe, NG TR @ AN FRve @ Savans FRve! @ 9ewar @ 9y WA sRaR fem e ot
# | 200910 B N O I Ao T BE

4. aa fedh
e & Traremn] ) et wmr arffs e (i) R fe g d:
wrarw ik i v i | ww W
o IR, 27,2007 | 11.00 e e, Qe T T S e e 4=
et e T i St St e R .. ... E i S Rl
i) Hiwaw, 57 30, 2008 11.00 g% T, AT AT T SO H g S
600 028
T HER, 99 29,2009 | 10.00 guE S, T IR TS v A e 9
600 028

I W AT dawt T %S A Hee wiia 79 v g
5. Wit 1. =HFEd sn i wREe

., AR BN & WA S o AR & S o 4 A 5 3 wis st & e ey o RS oS S w40 T
v | Feaet, wam, 37 syl svean fdend anfe & am T SIFER W T SR W e e § i shard
s s e i i et 4= % ! % e A

w ¥ G AR et ot s w5 e
o & =in et ad % Son =is s sma a9 smear s
witaftrs witrrT gy =0 < =1 R w9 s A 6

58




a1iies fgiE Annual Report 2009 - 10

) Committee of Directors [Vigilance):

The Vigilance Committee was canstituted on January 12, 1881, The Vigilance Committee meets once in a quarter to review
any outstanding disciplinary cases and departmental enquiries. The observation of the Vigilance Committee s put up to the
Board in the half yearly review of vigilance matters,

Details of Attendance of the Directors at the Vigilance Committee:

Name of Director Period Meetings held during the | Meetings Attended
[Sarvashree) period of their tenure _
1. M S Sundara Rajan 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2010 4 | 4
2. A Subramanian 01.04.2009 — 30.06.2009 1 J 1
3.AS Bhattacharya 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2010 4 i 4
4.V Rama Gopal 07.12.2008 - 31.03.2010 2 i 2
5. Kumar Sanjay Krishna 01,04.2009 - 08.12.2009 2 | 1
8. Shaktikanta Das 09.12.2008 - 31.03.2010 2 | 1
7. C R Gopalasundaram 01.04.2008 - 31.03.2010 4 | 4

k] MNomination Committee:

The Nomination Committea was constituted on December 01, 2007 with the following Directors:
1. Government of India Nominee Director (Chairman of the Committes)
2. RBl Nominee Directar
3. Chartered Accountant Director.

The Committee meats during the process of election of Shareholder Directors representing the shareholders of the Bank.
During the period April 01, 2009 to March 31, 2010 no shareholder director vacated office.

|) Strategic Business Development Committee:
The Strategic Business Development Committee was constituted on August 26, 2008 for formulation of strategies for
business development with the Chairman and Managing Director as Chairman of the Committee and Executive Directors,
Government of India Nominee Director and Shareholder Directors as members. No meeting was held during 2009-10.

4, General Body Meetings:

The details of previous Annual General Mﬂatmgn (AGM) of shareholders of the Bank are as follows:

A.nnull Glnﬂll Hﬂﬂnu Day & Date _‘I1r_|1_|_ - 'ﬂ'l!lﬂ!
First wﬂdnasdr,r. 11.00 a.m. IMAGE, MRC Nagar
June 27, 2007 Raja Annamalaipuram
Chennai - 600 028.
Second Monday, 11.00 8.m. IMAGE, MRC Nagar
June 30, 2008 Raja Annamalaipuram
|-=s' L _ Chennai - 600 028.
Third Monday, 10.00 a.m. IMAGE, MRC Nagar
June 29, 2008 Rsja Annamalaipuram
Chennai - 600 028

No special resolutions were passed at the above Annual General Mestings.
5. Disclosures
a. Other than those in the normal course of banking
business, the Bank has not entered into any materially
significant transactions with its Promoters / Directors,
Management, their subsidiaries, or relatives, etc. that c¢. Mandatory and non-mandatory requirements:
jipd Ve POLRITN Coriflict Wi the Ritsrests of the Dank The Bank has complied with al| the applicable mandatory
g, requirements as provided in Clause 49 of the Listing
agreement entered into with the Stock Exchanges.

imposed any penalty or stricture by the stock exchanges
or SEB| or any other statutory authority during last year.

b. The Bank has complied with all the requirements

regarding capital market related matters and has not been 59
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The extent of implementation of non-mandatory requiremants is furnished as under:

Requirement

Compliance

Chairman’s Office at the Bank's expense and also allowed

duties,

A non-executive Chairman should be entitled to maintain a |
'by the Government of India and the reimbursement of
reimbursement of expenses incurred in performance of his |

The Bank is chaired by an Executive Chairman appointed

expenses incurred by him ere in terms of Government of
India guidelines.

The Bank should set up a remuneration committee to
with agreed terms of reference, the Bank's policy on speacific

pension rights and any compensation payment.
Whistle Blower Policy: The Bank may sstablish a mechanism

adequate safeguards against victimization of employees.
Postal Ballot

6. Means of Communication

determine on their behalf and on behalf of the shareholders |
remuneration packages for executive directors including |
for employees to report to the management concerns about |

unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of |
the Bank's code of conduct or ethics policy and provide for |

Remuneration Committes of the Board has been formed
to determine the remuneration package in terms of the
Government of India guidelines.

| The Bank has put in place @ Whistle Blower policy

| The business transacted did not fe:quirﬂ any -Bpaéiu.l. resolution
to be put through postal ballot.

Information relating to Bank will be mainly issued through the Annual Report which includes the Directors Report,
Auditors’ Report, Cash Flow Statements, Consolidated Audited Accounts, etc. The shareholders will also be intimated
on the quarterly, half yearly and annual performance through publication in newspapers, intimation to Stock Exchanges
(NSE & BSE), press release, emall whaerever possible, which Is also avallable on the website of the Bank. The Bank lssues
press release on various operational matters such as revision in interest rates, launching of new products, opening of new
branches, etc. which are also available on the website of the Bank (www.indianbank.in}.

7. General Shareholder Information

Board Mesting for considering accounts of |ndian | April 24, 2010

Dividand for 2009-10

Bank and declaration of dividend
Date, Time and venue of AGM | June 10, 2010
10.30 a.m,
IMAGE, MRC Nagar, Raja Annamalaipuram
_ — | Chennai 600 028
Financial Year 2009-10
Book closure dates | June 09, 2010 to June 10, 2010 (both days inclusive)

Equity Shares -Interim at Rs.2.50 {25%) par Equity Share) and Final
at Rs.4.00 (40%) per Equity Share] — Tota| at Rs.6.50 (65%) per
Equity Share) Preference Shares at 10.00% p.a.

Last date of receipt of proxy forms
Date ufpawnantufﬂa‘mdand

| June 05, 2010
| June 23 2010
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a. Listing on Stock Exchanges

The Equity Shares of the Bank ara listed with the National Stock Exchange of India Limited and the Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited with effect from March 01, 2007. The Scrip codes of the Exchange are as under

No. Stock Exchange Stock Scrip Cods
1. NSE Equity INDIANB
2, BSE Equity INDIANB / 532814

The Bank has paid the listing fees for the year 2009-10 to
the stock exchanges,

b. Compliance Officar(s)

Shri, V. Ganesan General Manager (IED) has been
designated as the Compliance Officer for complying with
various provisions of SEB| and other statutory authorities.
Shri. A. Ganesa Rathnam, Company Secretary has been
designated as the Compliance Officer for complying with
various provisions of Listing Agreemant entered into with
the Stock Exchanges.

Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.
Unit: Indian Bank
Subramanian Building

1, Club House Road

Chennai - 600 002,

Tel: (91 44) 2B460718
Fax: (91 44) 28460129
Email: investor@cameaindia.com

Number of Complaints received, resolved and panding:

| Email: investora@indianbank.co.in

¢. Share Transfer & Redressal of Investors’ Grievances:

The Bank has appointed M/s Cameo Corporate Services
Ltd., Chennai, as the Share Transfaer Agent for recording
of shareholders” requests, resolution of investors'
grievances amongst other activities connected with
the issue of shares. For the convenience of investors,
grievances / complaints from them are also accepted at
the Bank's Head Office in Chennai.

The investors may lodge their requests / complaints
either with the Share Transfer Agent or with the Bank at
the following addresses:

Company Secralary

Indian Bank

Investor Services Call

B* Floor, No.B6, Rajaji Salai,
Chennai 600 001.

Telephone : 91 44 26226699
Fax 191 44 26232111

The details of complaints recelved and resolved during 2009-10 and pending as on 31.03.2010 are as follows:

‘ Panding as on 01.04.2009 Raceived from 01.04.08 to 31.03.10

g . -
d. Shareholding pattern as on 31.3.2010:

List of shareholders holding shares 1% and above as on 31.03.2010:

‘Hmlwd

‘ Pending as on 31.03.2010
= .

No. | Catogory of Sharsholders [ No-of share hid | % o total hoiing
1. Government of India 343820000 80.00
2. Emerging Markets Management, L.L.C. A/c EMSAF — Mauritius 5267691 1.23
3. | Barclays Capital Mauritius Limited 5144735 1.20
Total foreign holding as on 31.3.2010:
No. | Category of Shareholders " No.of shares held | % to total holding
1. Foreign |nstitutiona| Investors 54891717 1277
2| NRis 567861 013
Total 55459578 12.90
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Distribution of shareholdings as on 31.3.2010:

Category wise:
‘No. | Category No. of Shares held | Amount (Rs.) | % of Sharsholding
1. Government of India 343820000 3438200000 B0.0D
2, Banks & Financial Institutions (Central / State
| Institutions) . il 4497726 | 44977260 | 105
3. | Mutual Funds & UT| 9433788 94337880 219
4, Bodies Corporate 3686302 36863020 0.86
5 Flls & NRIs 55450578 554505780 12.90
6. | Residents, Trusts, etc. 12872606 | 128726060 |  3.00
TOTAL 429770000 4297700000 100.00
Valus wise:
Shareholding of Nominal value Rs. | Shareholders ~ Shares =
" Nos. | %age 'Nos. T %age
Upto 5000 73716 95.83 9224585 215
5001 - 10000 e — 1788 | 232 1283269 030
10001 - 20000 729 | 0.95 998251 0.23
_Zﬂnmvm_ 2156 == 0.28 : _5#2?!]3 - —P._'IZ_
a0001- 40000 8|  oa| 290896 | 007
40001 — 50000 3 | 0.08 299676 0.07
50001 - 100000 105 0.14 766504 0.18
100001 & above 223 0.29 416364308 96.88
TOTAL 76919 | 100.00 429770000 100.00

Monthly High and low quotation and volume of shares:

Month ' NSE BSE Total

High (Rs.) | Low(Rs) | Volume | High(Rs) | Low(Rs) | Volume | Volume

; [Nes. in lacs) (Nos. in lacs) | (Nos.in lacs)

April 2008 13600 | 7775 | 26561 12500 | 81.10 57.28 322,89
May 2008 14000 | 9250 | 20391 14030 | 9270 49.86 263.77
June2008 | 154.80 [ 12300 | 22359 | 15300 | 12225 | 4317 | 28676
July 2000 14990 | 11285 | 12053 15000 | 11820 | 3787 167.40
August 2009 15160 | 12525 |  104.39 15200 | 125.00 27.70 132.00
September2009 | 17090 | 12010 | 224.10 170.10 | 129.00 48.47 270.57
October 2009 195.90 | 15220 |  218.46 19570 | 15250 | 39.93 258,37
 November 2009 17375 | 14655 | 27143 | 17400 | 14550 |  42.01 313.44
December 2009 179.35 160.55 I 172.77 179.60 160.25 15.88 188.65
January 2010 18240 | 186.95 [ 102.93 18235 | 16650 14,08 116.99
‘February2010 | 18460 | 15500 | 8009 | 18450 | 15420 | 883 | 8892
March 2010 17730 | 18190 | 7973 17745 | 16225 | 1163 9138
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. Dematerlalization of Shares

The shares of the Bank are compulsorily traded in dematerialized form and the Bank has sntered into agreemants with
the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India} Limited (CDSL) and the ISIN is
INES62AD1011. As on 31.03.2010 the details of shares held in dematerialised and physical form were as under.

No. Stock . No. of shares Form

1. Praference 4,00,00,000 - D-Mat

2 | Equity j' 1,639 Physical

3 | Equity 42,87 68,361 D-Mat
Shares in Suspense Account

In compliance of the requirement stipulated in Clause 5A of the Listing Agreement, the Bank is keeping the shares issued
pursuant to the Initial Public Offer, which remain unclaimed despite the efforts of the Bank and the Registrar in a Suspanse
Account openad for this purposs. The details of such shares lying in the Suspense Account are as under;

Particulars _ _ | No. of Shareholders Shares outstanding
Dul:_ta_nc_i_ing_ at q'l_ﬂ'-‘t_lﬂﬂ_inn;ﬂﬂ_ﬂf the year [ 55 10592
No. of shareholders approached for transfer ' 13 3178
No. of shareholders to whomn shares were transferred 13 3175
| Outstanding at the end of the year f a2 | 7517
. Code of Conduct

The Bank has framed the Code of Conduct applicable to Board of Directors and Senior Management Perzonnel and the
same has been adopted by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 29.03.2007 and subsequently amended and
approved by the Board of Directors on December 23, 2008 and the same has also been put on the Bank’s website viz.
www.indianbank.in

Declaration

The Bank has |aid down a Code of Conduct for all the Board Membars and Senior Management of the Bank and which is
ported on the website of the Bank.

The Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed compliance to the Code of Conduct.

For Indian Bank
Place: Chennai T M Bhasin
Date: May 03, 2010 Chairman & Managing Director
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To

CEQO & CFO Certificate under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement

The Board of Directors

Indian Bank

This is to cartify that

(a)

(b)

{c}

Wea have raviewed financial statements and the cash
fiow statement of Indian Bank for the year 2009-10 and
that to the best of our knowledge and belief;

(i} these statements do not comtain any materially
untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

(i) these statements together present a true and fair
view of the Bank's affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws
and regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered into by the Bank during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Bank's
codes of conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and
maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal
contro! systems of the Bank pertaining to financial
reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and
the Audit Committes, deficiencias in the design or

(V.Ganesan)
General Manager & CFO

Place: Chennai
Date: April 24, 2010

(d)

operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are
aware and the steps we have taken or proposs to take
to rectify these deficiencies.

We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit
Committes

{i) significant changes in internal control over financial
reporting during the year.

lil) significant changes in accounting policies during
the year and that the same have been disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements; and

{iii} instances of significant fraud of which we have
beacome aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or an employeea having a
significant role in the Bank's internal control system
over financial reporting.

{T.M.Bhasin)

Chairman & Managing Director & CED
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AUDITORS" CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To,
The Mambers of Indian Bank

We have examined the compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance by INDIAN BANK for the year ended
March 31, 2010 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreament of the said Bank with the Stock Exchanges.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is
the responsibllity of the Management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted
by the bank for ensuring the compliance of conditions of
the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
Bank.

ForPL MITTAL &CO.,

For VISWANATHAN & SWAMINATHAN

On the basis of the records and documents maintained by
the Bank and the informetion and explanations given to
us, in our apinion, we certify that the Bank has complied
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated
in the above mentioned listing agreement with the Stock
Exchanges.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period
exceeding one month against the Bank as per the records
maintained by the Shareholders and Investors Grievance
Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance
85 to the future viability of the Bank nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted
the affairs of the Bank,

For GANESAN AND COMPANY

Charterad Accountants
Registration No. 002697

Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 0047635

P L MITTAL V SWAMINATHAN
Partnar Partnar
{M. No. 014278) (M. No. D22276)
For CHANDRAN & RAMAN For SURI & CO
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Registration No. 0006715

Registration No. 0042838

5 G KALYANARAMAN & SWAMINATHAN
Partner Partnar
{M. No. D10652) (M. No. D20583)
Place : Chennal
Date : April 24, 2010

Chartered Accountants
Registration No. D0OBS3S

G HARIGOVIND
Partnar
(M. No. 206563)

For KALYANANASUNDARAM & CO
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 0016765

K RAMEEHKUMAR
Partner
(M. No. 023962)

7
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31 ar 2010 & ger

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 21ST MARCH, 2010

(Tav gwit #)

{As: In Thousands)

S E. 31.03.2010 =t 31.03.2009 =
féern PARTICULARS Sch.No. As on 31.03.2010 | As on 31.03.2009
gaft = 3gamd CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
=t Capital 1 829 77 00 8297700
Frfifaat =i ity Reserves and Surplus 2 7442 34 11 6306 14 17
w1 Deposits 3 BB227 65 81 7258183 10
34X Borrowings 4 957 3676 B3D 7830
#1131, 37 y99H Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 39321879 3505 30 56
% TOTAL 101389 31 47 B40S53 B3 13
anferai ASSETS
T e &5 1 7 ol ofinm |
Cash & Balances with R B | 6 7060 71 67 621157 51
Sebl 7 519 U W AT ST e O 9wl
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 7 1052 48 40 472 24 36
&9 Investments 8 28268 32 84 22800 56 66
#fim Advances g 62146 1323 51396 53 65
= @& Fixed Assets 10 1579 55 08 1504 22 47
7 snfEri Other Assets N 12821025 15786848
T+ TOTAL 101389 31 47 84053 B3 13
TR 2aaTt Contingent Liabilities T 198173203 174189983
ageft & for e Bills for Collection - 17913285 1631 36 09
e et fifaal Significant Accounting Policies 17
wat w femftet Notes on Accounts 18
U HEhiE St gee v # st e #
Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet
& vy v T W ot ¥y e o T
T M BHASN A B BMHA V RAMA GOPAL V GANESAMN
w7 g R s Filne s Pl S
Chairman & Managing Direcior Exenustive Diregtor Emmgutive Director General Manager
AT DIRECTORS:
T T T SHAKTIKANTA DAS 1 3 ISTFIZ=RY C A GOPALASUNDARAM, 2 21 72 T T NATARAJAN,
T I W JAYANATH, 5P Wit W Mrs. SARLA KHAN, W1 970 929 G CHARATH CHANDRAN
wiftivs dafin dwr ohwe STATUTDRY CENTRAL AUDITORS:
(oot erder ot oot b o arpe) (As per our report of even date)
ot fiad vs Wl %
pEE A ror MRS SahATAN e BN o oY
“werli e W Frren Wt e
e RS e A el A
. o .
I'l?:rlrrul. V SWAMIMNATHAN G HARIGOVIND
Y L] AR
Mo, D14278) é& % M rzgag}
% 1 Tt e,
W) HTET w WA TR
Chartered Accountants Chartersd Accountants Chartersd Accountants
wu MNouD00ST18 Mh;“ﬂmmmm w:“
5 0 KALYANARAMAN 5 SWAMINATHAN K
WA TR TR,
Parinar Partras Partnsr
(M No. D10652) {M.No. 0205E3) [ Mo, (230653
v Place - 33 Channai
witw Dule ; 24042010
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31 A7 2010 ! G 99 8 o9 9F W1 o
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2010

(w97 Bl #)
(Rs. In Thousands)

 FFEEIE. | 31.03.2010 wrwwmad | 31,03.2009 w wnw ad
T PARTICULARS ' Sch.No. | Year anded 31.03.2010 | Year ended 31.03.2009
I.. s : INCOME
sfda=m |nterest earned 13 7857 05 95 6830 32 99
= s Other Incoma 14 11737180 1035 44 47
3= TOTAL 803077 75 7865 77 46
Il. = EXPENDITURE i
= fen == |nterest expended 16 4563 18 38 42218182
e = rating expenses 16 1730 24 58 | 1588 12 62
WENH Provisions & Contingencies 1182 36 07 | 8105072
w= TOTAL 74757904 6620 45 16
T/ ONTLOSE e e |
e or tha r
=mrE = Profit Brought forward Lo 153; %311: “ﬁ%%
‘s_n_-r'l"l_]TAL 164107 41 ‘IEI_EE
IV, ffte= APPROPRIATIONS
P %t et Transfars to: |
wifafies st By Statutory Resarves 330 Eﬂﬂf.}| 3130000
dstfmd  Capital Reserve i x 300768 241272
wrr 36(1) (viii) % swiz i fod Special Reserve u/s 36(1){viii) 66 00 00 54 00 00
i fed Investment Reserve 288303 110919
T fied Revenue Reserve 650 00 00 | 531 00 00
= wegm i Staff Welfare Fund 160000 | 15 00 00
weanfi €l emon Proposed Eau'r% Dividend_ 2793505 | 214 88 50
e siftm e Proposed Preference Dividend 4000 00| 37 50 00
i v w Dividend Distribution Tax 539069 | 42 89 28
g s A s i Bal. carried over to Balance Sheet 87 90 96 860870
W IOIAL _ B = = 16410741 2~ 13295839
oty T apal, vt (s 3i s f |
Earnings“arﬁh‘{ﬂrﬂ in Rs. (basic & :}ilutud'i 35.09 27.96
2t fefrd Significant Accounting Policies 17
e e Sifim Notes on Accounts 18
Elicind o Ei wd # v e
Schadules to abova form an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account.
Puw Antmn uﬁnﬂm
anon g v Plns i Bina R
Chasirrnan & Managing Directar Executive Director Expcutive Director Genarsl Manager
it s i \ fd
GOPALASUNDARAM,
i m:mmm mﬁmun Ml FEa T T NATARAJAN,
it st o whww STATUTORY CENTRAL AUDITORS:
[t vl ot g i @ wgwe] (s per cur report of sven date]
ot 2 o v wrh P g% vt T T W
For P L MITTAL & CO Fat B SWAMINATHAN For AND COMPANY
ot e wrarmen el P
Chenered Ascoumants. mﬂrﬁ%ﬂ% Chartered Ascountants
o e et s
PLMITTAL V SWAMINATHAN G HARIGOVIND
L Ll e
S LaE s
A & RAMAN F:ﬂ &CO Fot ﬁ“mqmnm
Chartared Accountunts Chartered Accourtarms Chartsrsd Ascourtarts
wm.mm ﬂﬂig;ﬁrlmm Fngistr Mo 00 16TES
5 G KALYAMARAMAN 5 EWAMINATHAN xﬁﬁm
R e TR
Partror Fartnar Partrar
(M. Ne. B1065Z] [M. Na, DM0EES} {M.No, 023962}
v Placa 42 Channal
mhy Dats : 24.04. 2010
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SCHEDULE 1- CAPITAL

(Tug somsl )

[As. In Thousands)

T TOTAL (i+ii)

31.03.2010 =t 31.03.2009 =t
fen PARTICULARS Ason 31.03.2010 | As on 31.03.2009
|, snfirga §oft Authorised Capital
v 5. 10/- % 300,00,00,000 £ mn( foet of wdl® $.10,/— $150,00,00,000)
300,00,00,000 Equity Shares (PY. - 150,00,00,000} of Rs.10/- each) 3000 00 00 1500 00 00
gel 5. 100/- % 4,00,00,000 wardt fr-gedt st fhax
4,00,00,000 Parpetual Non-Cumulative Prefaerence Shares of Rs.100/- each 400 00 0O 400 00 00
Il. <, e ofi 277 e T Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
|. gfaadt 9/ Equity Shares :
w. FEg TR T T T 9w 5. 10/- ¥ 34,38,20,000 f¥ed fim
a. 34,38,20,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each hald by Central Governmant 3438200 3438200
W, T T @ T TR 5. 10/- % 8,59,50,000 $ae
b. 8,69,60,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each held by Public 85 95 00 85 9500
%# TOTAL 429 77 00 429 77 00
II. sftmr=a fi Preference Shares :
0 TR R @ T ¥l 5. 100/- % 4,00,00,000 Tt i gt st
4,00,00,000 - Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each
held by Central Govt. 400 00 00 400 00 00
B29 77 00 B29 77 00
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I 2- AR o sy
SCHEDULE 2- RESERVES AND SURPLUS

(vag el )

{Rs. In Thousands)

31.03.2010wt |  31.03.2009%
S PARTICLLARS As on 31,03.2010 | As on 31,03,2009
| | wiftitrs st STATUTORY RESERVES i
%) swim a. Opening Balance 13884880 1075 48 80
) wi & fiow ity b. Additions during the year SMNIII! 3130000
¥+ TOTAL | 1778 48 80 1388 48 80
[} e =it CAPITAL RESERVES
%) A | prjrrier smfifini Revaluation Reserve
=) =i a, Opening Balance 1256 61 64 2162292
o) oi & dow ity b, Additions during the year 1067 76 0O
7) wd & &= wif o. Deductions during the year 305273 173738
wm () Total (A) 1226 08 81 12566 61 64
B |mm Others
w} =wim 8. Opaning Balanca 30 55 67 64295
w) i ¥ dmw sy b, Additions during the year 3007 68 241272
—r TR T
¥l (25 ) TOTAL 1| (A + B) 12857216 1286 17 21
Il | fwshes SHARE PREMIUM
=) sroim Opening Balance 696 18 50 696 19 50
e TOTAL 1| 696 19 50 686 18 60
w ) vever apifii A} Rewvenue Reserve
=mim Opening Balance 268590 77 213492 23
sl ¥dwm ey Additions during the year:
e g i e & s
TRFD from Profit & Loss a'c 650 00 00 531 00 00
i & e w2t Deductions during the year a0 148
¥ (%) Total (A) Bil!ﬂnﬁ'i 2665 90 77
1) i ftrs ot ey 5 36(1){ Vi) 35 i P o = -
B) Special Reserve LS 36{1)(viil) of IT Act
=i Opening Balance 114 00 00 60 00 00
wi & @ Wiy Additions during the year 66 00 00 &4 00 00
¥ () Total (B) 180 00 DO 114 00 00
) s sl o am 38(1) (villy) % siwia e S s
dijenf & sy & w5 (1] T) & wein Aiw Rod
C) Spacial Resarva /S 38(1){viii a] of IT Act
=i Opaning Balance 58 20 00 68 20 00
#) Friw Red D) Investment Reserve
amir Opening Balance 170818 NIL
=l % dv7 9y Additions during the year 288303 110918
_ |wwVoteliD) 00000 _NR2| _1uw
o IV (g dedl) TOTALIVIA+B+C+ D) 2684 02 69 2849 18 86
V | emwwiEam PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
smim Opening Balance B6 08 70 B4 26 09
o & & iy Additions during the year 18226 18281
== TOTAL V B7 90 86 B6 08 70
ww TOTAL(l + 01l 4 1ll + IV + V] 74423411 6306 14 17
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srgeeh 3.

SCHEDULE 3- DEPOSITS

(wug @Ry )
(R In Thuunanda:lll

31.03.2010 % 31.03.2009 %
_ Pu - fewor PARTICULARS As on 31.03,2010 As on 31.03.2009
(@) |. wmwwufemi A. | DEMAND DEPOSITS === = i
I 412 From Banks 547675 4053 7T
ii. ¥4 From Others 8570 15 51 5252 03 21
s TOTAL 6624 91 26 5282 56 92
il, e Wi SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS 21780 25 54 17666 79 01
1ll, w=fiywemiei TERM DEPOSITS
i, %% From Banks 1406 68 31 1059 98 16
i, ==t From Others 5840578 70 48562 48 01
wIOTAL 598124901 496224717
gt (1+114+111)  TOTAL (1411+111) 88227 65 81 72581 83 10
() | . v 3 e et o o
B. i} Deposits of branches in India 85306 88 12 80658 76 75
i), seon % g w0 e Deposits of branches outside India 2020 77 68 2923 06 36
| ym TOTAL = 88227 6581 7258183 10
Al 4- FER (o womt #)
SCHEDULE 4- BORROWINGS {As. In Thousands))
31.03.2010 % 31.03.2009 %
T PARTICULARS Ason31.03.2010 | Ason31.03.2009
|, wmordzen BORROWINGS IN INDIA
1} wmoetre froedf e Aleserve Bank of Indla NIL NIL
i) =% Other Banks 245 NIL
i) sw veni, afc s Other |nstitutions and Agencies® 554 98 84 42184 61
w TOTAL 5550129 4218461
[T pe— nmmmsnummz INDIA *= 402 34 47 408 93 69
w (1 11) TOTAL {141]) 967 35 76 830 78 30
=, wiiin v 7 Secured Borrowings Included abova hﬁ hﬁ

* 2y || goh — w00 Wi w ot o Wi
* Includes Tier || Capital - Subordinated debt of Rs.300 crore

g v A o srf W o e el i

** |n¢ludes pipeline and un-adjusted items in Nostro Mirror Balances
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SHIH! 5- Y AN 3R WEEH (g gt )
SCHEDULE 5- OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS {Rs. In Thousands)
31.03.2010 = 31.03.2009 =
T i s L As on 31.03.2010 | Ason 31.03. ZIIIB
i. % f= Bills Payable 72875 05 7542329
ii, =io - wwfer v (Be) Inter Office Adjustments(Net) 97 44 34 144 55 54
iil. s == Interest Accrued 3103174 280 70 60
1V, e (rovre W) Othiersincuding Provisional __2796G6768] 2 23258113
= TOTAL 3932 1879 3505 30 58
* g afiheadl @ fee WERET W $28643 Sue (Mea) o S2s70e W) wihe &
* includes Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets of Rs. 286.43 Cr. (P Y - Rs.287.02 Cr.)
G 6- WRdlg Red da & 7o ailv stew (oey wmi #)

SCHEDLULE 6- CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA {Rs. In Thousends)
31.03.2010 %t 31.03.2009 =
reor PARTICULARS As on 31,03.2010  As on 31.03.2009
I, i (R g amfm )
Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 3037905 248 02 60
II, s fod &% S e S Ea A
Balances with Reserve Bank E‘f India in Current Account |l _E?_EB_EE BE TH 5563 Bﬂl
Fo(l+11} TOTAL (1+11) 7080 7167 62115751
SFRIET 7- §of A 99 UG A T 3T FEA R WG TR (wug T )
SCHEDULE 7- BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE |Rs. In Thousands)
31.03.2010 Wt 31.03.2009 wt
R T o | Ason31.032010 | Ason3t.o3z008
I. wmad IN INDIA
i} wwa § &=t 4 =R Balances with Banks
%. 9 @@ A in Current Account 67 98 47 57 1848
w. g mEmi A in Other Deposit Accounts 13291 101 82 34
¥ (i) TOTAL (i) _ 593138 159 00 82
ii) mmmmmumwﬁr[ﬁtm}
Maney at Call and Short Notice (with Banks) 54962 16 50 00 00
w= (il) TOTAL (i) 549 62 16 50 00 00
e (1 + 1) TOTAL (i + i) 608 93 54 209 00 82
Il. www & =ret OUTSIDE INDIA
i} =@ #in Current Accounts 3392779 143 46 47
i) ¥ === A in other Deposit Accounts B4 0523 11044 28
iif) jﬂ_ﬂ{mﬂm_mmuﬁrmnw_aﬂﬂn_nd ShortNotice | 202184 93278
w{l+ll+li}TuTAL{l+ll+n|1 44354 86 263 2354
Fwam (| + 11 ) GRAND TOTAL (I +1) 1052 48 40 4722436
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e 8- Fag (T97 TN )
SCHEDULE 8- INVESTMENTS (Rs. In Thousands)
31.03.2010= | 31,03.2009 =
=1 PARTICULARS As on As on
= 31.03.2010 31.03.2009
I. s @ FAaw INVESTMENTS IN INDIA
i. =T ofagf T Government Securities 23086 1401 1882259 19
ii. 3= sgHifdm wiingfean Other approved Securities 208 39 75 350 82 07
iii, T Shares 5202929 306 89 02
iv. fedw s sfe Debentures and bonds 1189 04 80 1829 47 79
v. gafir 3 / W EgF Iem Subsidiaries andfor joint ventures 88649 85149
vi. #9 Others 2154 74 72 680 95 30
@ TOTAL 27168 49 16 21879 24 86
Ii, W &% =R Frée INVESTMENT OUTSIDE INDIA
i, Tl aRngat (e witesr afie)
Government Securities (including local authorities) 794 83 632 66 38
il. =1 &7 Other investments:
% WA (a) Shares 6381 88 23
@ SRR (b) Debt Securities 3043604 2877719
HW TOTAL 1099 B3 68 9213180
e g (| + 1) GRAND TOTAL (I+11) 282683284 22800 56 66
1, wrm # wew va Frae s GROSS AND NET INVESTMENTS IN INDIA
() w%e Gross 27444 11 92 22245 86 49
(i) wenisjFuEm % e wEuH  Less:Provision for depreciation 2756276 366 61 63
(i) Fraw (%) Net (A) 271684916 21879 2486
IV. v & =gt OUTSIDE INDIA
w77 [ e 9= (@) Gross Value / Net Value (B) 1099 B3 68 921 31 80
forawt @ 4 (%) + (&) NET GRAND TOTAL (A+B) 28268 3284 22800 56 66
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It 9- FfH (v &t #)
SCHEDULE 9- ADVANCES (Rs. In Thousands)
31.03.2010 =t 31.03.2009 =t
o PARTICULARS As on 31.03.2010 | As on 31.03.2009
i) 4 g g 3Ry g R Bills purchased and discounted 1407 83 22 128294 84
i) = 2w, e g 3 O e e
Cash Credit, Overdrafts and loans repayable on demand 26993 90 17 18485 25 25
jil. st 79R Term Loans 33744 39 84 31628 3356
| SWTOTAL = = Q15 5129653 65
i) o st g wRegg (it =it w i fim wEiRE )
Secured by tangible assets (includes advance against bookdebts) 48256 97 65 40886 36 08
i) &% [ v oftgfiet T R e
Covaered by bank/Government guarantes 426394 96 4410 55 52
iil) FmfEngT Unsecured 8625 20 62 6099 62 05
| FWTOTAL _ _ 6214613 23 51396 53 65
| v # sfice ADVANCES IN INDIA
I, wrafiea uw §9 Priority Sector 21849 97 26 182535107
ii. wrf% & Public Sector 5788 19 40 493351 18
iii. ¥% Banks NIL 180
Iv. 2 Others 320426331 252503635
Fe TOTAL 59480 79 97 48446 39 50
Il. wivem 3 =Tt atfirT ADVANCES OUTSIDE INDIA
i) &=i & s vfivai Dues from Banks 97 41 91 437 48 64
i) %=t & wr= ufimi Dues from others NIL NIL
%) %4 f g s ywr g fie &) Bills Purchased and discounted 577 56 18 407 47 92
@) rfé® =W b) Syndicated loans 1254 46 28 1353 48 25
M) ¥ C) Others 73588 90 7616944
Fw TOTAL 2665 33 26 2950 14 15
T T GRAND TOTAL (1 + 1) 621461323 61396 63 65

B1
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ST 10- 3rerer feca
SCHEDULE 10- FIXED ASSETS

(B9y swiRl o)
{Rs. In Thousands)

firaor PARTICULARS

afst PREMISES

e & - SrER A [ e R

At cost/revaluation as per the last Balance Shest

= % dw =g [ wwwe Additions/Adjustments during the year

a4 % 910 Fafewl Deductions during the year

31.03.2010 &t 31.03.2009 =t
_| Ason31.03.2010 | As on 31.03.2008
1486 B3 07 4221755
46220 1064 45 52
1491 25 27 1486 63 07
14012 Nil

[ 14898515 14866307

#a e ¥W Depreciation to date 16788 16 136 04 22

% TOTAL . 132196 99 1350 58 85

il Fmfomedft W= BUILDINGS UNDER CONSTRUCTION i 22 00 57 4 5689
| 3 areer anfevat (s i Reva affa 1) '

OTHER FIXED ASSETS (including Furniture and Fixtures)

Eadl a4 % gE-T9 & FTER @A 7 At cost as per |ast Balance Shest 707 54 13 628 54 82

= ¥ de W19 | werEieA Additions/Adjustments during the year ! BB 2878 9897 28

3 7958291 727 52 10

=f & o =2l Deductions during the year _ 1648 22 1997 87

7793469 707 54 13

e JFaFW Depreciation to dete 54377 17 468 47 40

F9 TOTAL 235 57 52 2390673

Fw TOTAL (1411111} 1579 55 08 1594 22 47

T 11- 37 afear
SCHEDULE 11- OTHER ASSETS

(TUY BRI H)
Rs. In Thousands)

st = Interest Accrued

W i [ W T

Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source

e wrdi sl Stationery and Stamps

et o wigfe & e el - St i

Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims
=1 Others

= TOTAL

31.03.2010% 31.03.2009 =
| Ason 31.03.2010 | Ason31.03.2008
435 35 85 447 26 51
335205 198 72 48
126295 130266
24 00 2400
800 35 40 919 42
128210 25 1578 68 48
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! 12- SSeE SEaN (¥97 &Rl H)
SCHEDULE 12- CONTINGENT LIABILITES (As. In Thousands)
31.03.2010 = 31.03.2008 =t
fame PARTICULARS | Ason 31.03.2010 | As on 31.03.2009
| | % e wn el w e f wiwn ol B
Clmrnsa inst the bank not acknowledged as debts 12068 05 163 04 10
Il % fom ¥ Liability for partly paid investments 3308 00 B 0O
1l mmﬁmm#wm
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts B402 88 65 8371 02 60
IV |t <6 =i a4 v gl Guarantee given on behalf of constituants
%. wia# a) In India 6890 07 B6 44198869
@, W ¥ e b) Outside India 4399 54 48 60 80
V | wifl, v s s e
Accaptance, Endorsements and other cbligations 3591 58 99 32514295
VI | s wd s v S s = 3 SmErd 3
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable 7350094 164 92 69
wa TOTAL 18817 32 03 17418899 83
S 13- SIRfa = (F9T TRT ¥ )
SCHEDULE 13- INTEREST EARNED (As. In Thousands)
o1 PARTICULARS 31.03.2010 Wi awTRad | 31.03.2009 %! woTW =
| — S | Year ended 31 numn Yanr ‘ended 31 IDSEIJD‘B
| m;ﬁaﬁﬂm fimlmmwmmunmn Advances/Bills 5799 B2 85 5086 78 09
[ W 1 ncome on Investments 1997 37 72 1687 33 36
N | vl fod &= % w9y 2t o o &= Pfimi e
Imerest on balances with Resarve Bank of India and other Inter Bank funds 598538 562154
IV | a7 Others NIL NIL
¥ TOTAL 7857 05 95 6830 3299
FNE! 18- I AN (Tug wIRi )

SCHEDULE 14- OTHER INCOME

{Rs. In Thousands)

< <

Vil

firrr PARTICULARS

wwftae, T 397 sl Commission, Exchenge and Brokerage
it % fawn W @ Profit on Sale of Investments
w2 : Faw % Aem e Less: Loss on Sale of Investments

o @M Profit on revaluation of Investments

2, ; YF{EaT%A T BT Less: Loss on revalustion of Investments
s [Net
wft, Wt i = anfewt & fem e

Profit on gale of land, buildings and other assets

w2 « o, wEt S A it % fasma wowi

Less: Loss on Sale of Land, Bldgs. & Other Assats

e Net

Pifrerr wsrent o wme (Fre) Profit on exchange transactions (Net)

iz | ava & it gt / bl ol ) o g vl G eniw aR S e S il o
Income sarnad byway of dividends, etc., from Subsidiaries/Companies
and/or Joint ventures abroad/in India

faftr 1 (9= 1% ¥&) Miscellaneous Income (refer Note No.11)

% TOTAL

31, na.znmﬁmﬁ
Year ended 31.03.2010
22351 11
22046 04

28293

21763 11

MNIL

NIL

NIL

3484

7137
- 3653

11484 10

1079 14
607 30 87

11737180

31.03.2008 Wt woTR =
‘fﬁarﬂndﬁdalmm

2322417
199 00 49
423865
194 76 84
NIL

NIL

NIL

5403

47 21
682

105 1693

12 D6 36
4911336

1035 44 47
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St 15- = fdmr T = (¥9y RS #)
SCHEDULE 15- INTEREST EXPENDED (Rs. In Thousands)
3032010 SrEmmEd | 31.03.2008 w wATe T
T PaRTICULARS.  Year ended 31.03.2010 | Year ended 31.03.2009
| |t ot =4 Interest on deposits 4474 16 56 4061439
| vl e o [/ oo o 3uml Ot sy
Interest on Reserve Bank of India/inter Bank borrowings 454979 1013227
Il | a7 Others 325203 590584
%# TOTAL 4553 18 38 42218182
I 16- TRETeE =y (Fug & #)
SCHEDULE 16- OPERATING EXPENSES (Rs. In Thousands)
fymr PARTICULARS 31,03.2010 W wwad | 31.03.2009 w1 waTH =Y
o Year anded 31.03.2010 | Year ended 31.03.2009
| | wetarft =t g i =9 fog weam
Payments to and provisions for employees 121239 27 1152 76 16
Il | forn, = 3 wwm == Rent, Taxes and Lighting 11076 71 99 66 11
I | gz &l S wmft Printing and Stationery 189846 18 54 56
IV | sik waw Advertisement and Publicity 1063 16 886 22
V| ¥ Eef o 31.03.10 31,03.08
Depreciation on Bank's property 1184134 1019314
Less: Trfd. from Revaluation Reserve 306273 173738
878861 845576 87 88 61 84 55 76
VI |Fremt & Bie, wet ot =5 Directors” fees, allowance and expenses azn 4394
o gl 1 i i s (o S vt 6 F ot =g wfia)
Vil | Auditors’ fees and expenses(including branch auditors) 162003 1318 11
VIl | fafér wem Law Charges 361863 4 25 56
IX |=ms, an 3 2=fiw a2 Postage, Telegrams and Telephones 10 28 24 55552
X | wwera 3 sigeEw Repairs and Maintenance 371638 335564
Xl |47 Insurance 721791 62 90 38
Xl | z=1=m Other Expenditure 150 83 49 103 8565
F® TOTAL 1730 24 59 1588 12 62
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SCHEDULE 17 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The financial statemants are prepared by following the
going concern concept on historical cost convention
and conform to the statutory provisions and practices
preveiling in India unless otherwise stated and in
respect of foreign branches as per statutory provisions
and practices prevailing in the respective countries.

TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING FOREIGN EXCHANGE

Foreign Currency transactions of Indien operations
and non-integral foreign operations are accounted for
as per Accounting Standard-11 [AS-11) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

2.1 Translation in respect of Indian operations

1. Forelgn exchange transactions are recorded
at the Weekly Average Rate (WAR) notifled by
Foreign Exchange Dealers’ Association of India
{ FEDA).

2. Foreign currency assets and liabilities are
transiated at the closing rates notified by FEDAI
at the year end,

3. Acceptances, endorsements and other
obligations and guerantees in foreign currency
are carried at the closing rates notified by FEDAI
at the year end.

4. [Exchange differences arising on ssttlament
and translation of foreign currency assets and
liabllities st the end of the financlal year are
recognized as income or expenses in the period
In which they arisa.

5. Outstanding forward exchange coniracis are
disclosed at the Contracted rates and revalued
at FEDAI closing rates, and the resultant effect is
recognized in the Profit and Loss account.

2.2 Translation in respect of non-integral foreign
oparations,

Foreign branches are classified as non-integral
foreign operations and the financial statements
are translated as follows:

1. Assets and liabilities including contingent
liabilities are translated at the closing rates
notified by FEDAI at the year end.

2, Income and expenses are translated at the
Quarterly Average Closing rate notified by FEDAI
at the end of the respective quarter,

3. Allresulting exchange differences are accumulated
in a separate account “Exchange Fluctuation Fund”
1ill the disposal of the net investments.

INVESTMENTS

3.1 The investment portfolio of the Bank is classified
in accordance with the RB| guidelines into three
categories viz.,

» Held To Maturity (HTM)
» Awvailable For Sale (AFS)
> Held For Trading (HFT))

3.2

33

a)

b}

c)

dj

ii)

i)

The securities ascquired with the intention to
be held 1ill maturity are classified under “HTM”
category. The securities acquired with the
intention to trade by taking advantage of short-
term pricefinterest movements are classified as
“HFT". All other securitias which do not fall under
any of the two categories are classified under
“AFS" category.

Profit on sale of securities under HTM category
is first taken to Profit and Loss account and
thereafter appropriated to Capital Reserve
account and loss, if any, charged to Profit & Loss
account.

Invastments in India are valued in accordance
with RB| guidelines, as under:

Securities in HTM category ere valued at
acquisition cost except where the acquisition cost
is highear than the face valus, in which case, such
excess of acquisition cost over the face value is
amortised over the remaining period of maturity.
Any diminution, other than temporary, in value of
investments in subsidiaries/joint ventures which
are included under HTM category is recognized
and provided. Suchdiminution is baing determined
and provided for each investment Individually.

Investments in AFS category are marked to
market, scrip-wise and classification wise, at
quarterly intervals. Met depreciation, if any, is
provided for in the Profit and Loss account while
netappreciation, if any, is ignored. The book value
of the individual securities does not undergo any
change after marking to market.

The individual scrips in the HFT category are
marked to market at monthly intervals. Net
depreciation, if any, is provided for in the Profit
and Lose account while net appreciation, if any,
Is Ignored, The Book Value of the individual
securities in this category does not undergo any
change.

Securities in AFS and HFT categories are valued
as under:

Central Government Securities are wvalued at
market price on the basis of appropriate Yield To
Maturity (YTM) rates as announced by Primary
Dealers Association of India (PDAI), Fixed Income
Money Market and Derivatives Association of
India (FIMMDA) and Bloombarg.

State Government and Other approved securities
are valued applying the YTM method by marking
up 25 basis points above the yields of the Cantral
Government Securities of equivalent maturity put
out hy PDAI, FIMMDA and Bloomberg.

Equity shares are valued at market price, if quoted.
Unguoted equity shares are valued at break-up
valua (without considering revaluation reserves
if any} as per the company’s latest balance shest

87
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iv)

v)

vil

wii)

34

36

3.7

3.8

3.9

(not more than one year prior to the date of
valuation). Otherwise, the shares are wvaluedat
Rupes One per company.

Preference shares are valued at market prics,
if quoted; otherwise at lower of the wvalue
determined based on the appropriate YTM rates
or redemption value.

All debentures/bonds, other than those which are
in the nature of advances, are valued on the YTM
basis.

Treasury bills, Certificate of deposits and
Commercial papers are valued at carrying cost.

Units of Mutual Funds are valued at market price,
if quoted; otherwise at lower of repurchasa price
or Net Assat Value (NAVY). In case of funds with
a lock-In period, where repurchase price / market
quote is not avallable, units are valued at NAV, else
velued at cost till the end of the lock-in period.

Investments by Foreign Branches are valued
as per the practice prevailing in the respective
countries.

Debentures and Bonds, where interest/ principal
is in arrears for mora than 80 days are valued
applying the prudential norms prescribed by RBI.

Brokerages / Commission [ incentive received
on subscriptions are deducted from the cost of
securities. Brokerage / Commission / Stamp duty
paid in connection with acquisition of securities
are treated as revenue expenses.

Interest Rate Swap transactions for hedging are
accounted on accrual basis and transactions
for trading are marked to market at fortnightly
intervale, in line with the RBI guidelines. Tha
fair value of the total swaps is computed on the
basis of the amount that would be received/
raeceivable or paid/ payable on termination of
the swap agreements as on the balance sheet
date. Losses arising therefrom, if any, are fully
provided for, while the profit, if any, is ignored.
Gains or loss on termination of swaps is deferred
and recognised over the shorter period of the
remaining contractual life of the swap or the
remaining life of the designated asset or liability.
Investments backed by guarantee of the Central
Government though overdue are treated as Non
Performing Assat(NPA) onlywhenthe Government
repudiates its guarantes when invoked.

Investment in State Government guaranteed
securities, which are not in the nature of ‘deemed
advances', are subjected to assat classification
and provisioning norms if interest/ instalment
of principal (including maturity proceeds) or any
othar amount due to the Bank remains unpaid for
more than 90 days.

ADVANCES

4.1

In accordance with the prudential norms issusd
by RBI, advances in India are classified into
standard, sub-standard, doubtful and loss assets
borrower-wisa.

42

4.3

44

4.5

Provisions are made for non performing advances:
For substandard category — 20 %

For others — 100 % irrespective of availablility of
sacurity.

General provision is made for standard advances
as per RBI directives.

In respect of foreign branches, income recognition,
asset classification and provisioning for loan
losses are made as per local requirement or as
per RB| prudential norms, whichever i1s more
stringent.

Advances disclosed are net of provisions made
for non-performing assets, DICGC/ ECGC/ CGTS|
claims recelved and held pending adjustment,
repayments received and kept in sundries
account, participation certificates and usance
bills rediscountad.

FIXED ASSETS / DEPRECIATION

51

5.2

6.3

5.4

55

57

6.8

59

Premises and other fixed assets are stated at
historical cost and at revalued amount in respect
of assets revalued.

Depreciation on buildings (including cost of land
wherever inseparable/ not segregated) and other
fixed assets {excluding iterns referred in 5.3 to 5.5}
in India is provided for on the straight-line method
strates specified in Schedule XIV'to the Companies
Act, 1956 and at the Bank determined rates based
on Residual Life in the casa of ‘Revalued Assets’,
Depreciation relatable to revalued component is
charged against revaluation reserve.

Depreciation on computers (hardware and
softwars] and Uninterrupted Power Supply
Systems (UPS) is provided at the rate of 33.33%
per annum on Straight Line Method (SLM).

The rate of depreciation on motor car is 20 % on
straight line method,

100% depreciation is provided on all cell phones
and on small value items costing upto Rs.5000/-
(refer notes on accounts 8.4.3),

Depreciation on fixed assets scquired on or
before 30th September is charged at 100% of the
prescribed rates and at 50% of the prescribed
rates an the fixed assets acquired thereafter.
Pramium on lsasshold land is capitalised in the
year of acquisition and amortized over the period
of lease.

Depreciation in respect of fixed assets at foreign
branches is provided as per tha practice prevailing
in the respective countrias.

In respect of Non Banking Assets, no depreciation
is charged.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

6.1

6.2

Income and expenditure are generally accounted
for on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

Income from non-performing assets, Governmeant
guaranteed assets (where interest is not serviced
regularly), dividend income, insurance claims,
commission on letters of credit/ guaranteas

89
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6.3

issued (other than those relating to project
finance), income from bancassurance products,
additional interest/ overdue charges on bills
purchased, locker rent, finance charges on credit
cards atc. are accounted for on realisation.

In case of overdue foreign bills, interest and
other charges are recognised till the date of
crystallisation as per FEDAI guidelines.

Credit Card Reward Points

Reward points earned by card members on use of Card
facility is recognized as expenditure on such use,
MNET PROFIT / LOSS

The result disclosed in the Profit and Loss Account is
after considering:

Provision for Non-Performing Advances and/ or
Investments,

General provision on Standard Advances
Provigion for Restructured Advances
Provision for Depreciation on Fixed Assets
Provision for Depreciation on Investments
Transfer to/ from Contingency Fund
Provision for direct taxes

Usual orfand other necessary provisions

STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS

8.1

Annual contributions to Pension Fund and
Gratuity Fund are determined and provided for:

Accounting Standard 15 (AS -15), "Employee
Benefits”, issued by ICAL

10. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

(a} Past events leading to, possible or present
obligations are treated as contingent liability.
Provision is recognised in case of present
obligations where a reliable estimate can be
madse and/or where thers are probable outflow
of resources embodying forgoing of economic
beanefits to settle the obllgations.

(b} Provisions for Market Risks, Country Risk, etc.,
are made in terms of extant instructions of RBI
and floating provision requirements are identified
by the Bank Management and provided for.

11. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Impairment losses, If any, are recognised in accordance
with the Accounting Standard 28 issued in this regard
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

12, TAXES ON INCOME

12.1 Provision for tax is made for both Current Tax
and Defarred Tax.

12.2 Current tax is measured &t the amount expected
to be paid to the taxation authorities, using the
applicable tax rates, tax laws and favourable
judicial pronouncements / legal opinion.

12.3 Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities arising on
account of timing differences and which are
capable of reversal in subsequent periods are

(1 onthe basis of sctusrial velustion and recognised using the tex rates and tax laws that
(il as perthe local laws in respect of foreign branches. have been enacted or substantively enacted
9.2 Leave encashment benefit for employees is :Ll::; ;mlf: :tf rt:' . B;:?dnzrﬁ:::;‘hn s ‘wn-:tr.;.:l
ccounted for on actuarial basis. g i ™
8 certainty” that sufficient future taxable income
9.3 Transitional liability relating to employee benefits will be available against which such deferred tax
determined as per actuarial valuation is written sssets will be realised.
off over & period of five years in terms of Revised
& E | T, & i T
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SCHEDULE 18 - NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. CAPITAL : -
Items 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2008
i} CRAR (%) * 12.16 13.27
ii) CRAR - Tier | Capital (%) * 10.65 11.28
W) CRAR - Tier |l Capitel (%) * — _151] 149
Iv) Percentage of Sharehoiding of the Governmentof India 80.00|  80.00
v) Amount raisad by issue of IPDI NIL NIL
vi) Amount raised by issue of Upper Tier |l Instruments NIL NIL

* The Capital Adequacy Ratio of the Bank as at 31.03.2010 as per Basel || Norms is at 12.71% and as per Basel |
Norms at 12.16%. ( As per the RBI guidelines, the least of the CRAR computed under Basel | and Basel || Norms has

to be reported as CRAR recorded by the Bank as at 31.03.2010. )
INVESTMENTS

2.1. In accordance with the RB| guidelines, the Bank's domestic gross investment portfolio has been classified into three

categories. The classification as on 31.03.10 is given hereunder: (Rs. in crore}

Classificaton o | 31032010 31032000
| Amount % Amount %

Held to Maturity - HTM | 1714063 62.46|  15043.84 67.63

Available for sale — AFS | 1024957 37.34 7202.02 32.37

Hald for Trading — HFT | 5392 0.20 0400 0.00

Total | 2744412] 10000 2224586 100.00

Domastic HTM securities as a percentage of Net Demand and Time Liabilities works out to 19.84 % (p.y. 20.26%)

against a stipulated maximum l|eve! of 25 %.

22, Invastments {Rs. in crare}
e - e
(1) Value of Investments L
(i} Gross value of investmeants
(a) In India 27444.12 22245.86
{b) Dutside India * 1099.84 | 921.33
(ii) Provision for Depreciation : ]
{a) In India 275.63 366.81
_(b) Qutside india S [ — 0.00 0.01
fiif) Net value of Investments : _ )
{a) In India 27168.49 21879.25
b} Outside Indie® 1099.84 921.32
(2) Movement of provision held towards depreciation on
investments ( Global) — = .
(i) Opening Balance 366.62 205.24
{ii} Add: Provision made during the year 7.80 202.65
Sub - Total 374.42 407.89
_{iiif) Less: Write-off / write-back of excess provisions during the ysar 98.79 41.27
{iv) Closing Balance 276.63 366.62

* At the values as determined in overseas branches
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2.2.1

222

i

REPO Transactions:
{Rs. in crora)
Minimum outstanding | Maximum outstanding | Daily average
during the year ended | during the year ended | outstanding during the Ason
i e . yearended _ e T e
2009-10 | 2008-09 2009-10 | 2008-09 & 2009-10 | 2008-09 | 31.03.10 | 31.03.09
Securities sold | | '
under repos NIL NIL| 76.42 1016.38 | 220 26.94 NIL NIL
Z I
Securities | ; f
purchased under NIL NIL | NIL 499.79 NIL 4.1 NIL NIL
reverse repos i I
NON-SLR INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
Issuer Composition of Non SLR Investments as on 31.03.2010
1 i AL TR0y el I W CI bol blMae ..-1)
NO. ISSUER | AMOUNT | EXTENT OF EXTENT | EXTENT OF | EXTENT OF
PRIVATE OF BELOW | UNRATED UNLISTED
PLACEMENT | INVESTMENT | SECURITIES | SECURITIES
. GRADE
SECURITIES
5N (2) (- .| - L I— () ;. il
1 |PSU 474.34 302.12 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 |Fis 346.98 321.33 0.00 31.85 36.84
3 |Banks 2463.96 2416.14 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 | Private Corporates 505.65 321.78 0.00 0.00 1.51
b |Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures | 136.70 ~0.00| _0.00 0.00 567.48
8 |Others | 8202 = 1302, = 000) - 0.00] 1.30
7 |Provision held towards | {136.70) '
depreciation
Total 3872.95 3374.39 0.00 31.85 97.13
MNon Performing Mon-SLR Investments (A= in crore)
Particulars 2009-10 2008-08
Opening Balance i 4,88 4.89
Additions during the year since 1™ April | 0.00 0.00
Reductions during the above period 4.74 0.00
G belnoe | o1 489
Total provisions held i 0.15 4.89

DERIVATIVES

3.1 Forward Rate Agreements/ Interest Rate Swaps (IRS)

In order to align our Bank with the ongoing market scenario and as an additional source of revenue stream besides
hedging the risks on the balance sheet, It has been declded to set up a derlvative desk in Treasury Branch of the Bank
and accordingly derivative policy weas approved by Board on 18th June 2009,

Bank started trading in OIS from 16th September 2009 for tenors of 6 years, 2 years, 1 year with varlous counter
partles. The outstanding position of OIS as on 31st March 2010 Is NIL.

The Bank also started proprietory trading In Currency Futures from 11th November 2009. There le no outstanding
balance as on 31st March 2010.  Singapore branch entered into Derivatives contracts of the nature of Interest
Rate Swaps (IRS) to hedge on balance sheet assets, The notional principal value of Swaps was SGD 19.05 mio (INR
61.12 Crore) for a tenor ranging from 1-1/2 years to 3-1/2 years. |RS was undertaken for hedging purposes. The
outstanding swap position was to recelve floating rate of Interest and pay Fixed rate of Intarest.
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3.2

3.3

3.3.1

3.3.2

The Bank has not entered into any Forward H,ntu Agreement during the year under review,
Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives
The bank has not contracted any Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives during the year under review.

Risk Exposure in Derivatives

Qualitative Disclosures :

Bank has been doing hedging of asset as well as liability using IRS, The hedging transactions have been accounted
on an accrual basis. Swaps, which hedge interest bearing asset / liability, are accounted for as the asset ar liability
hedged. Valuation of outstanding swap contracts is on marked to market basis,

All swap deals have been undertaken based on the guidelines of International Swaps Dealers’ Association. Bank has
adequate internal approvals and control systems prior to concluding transactions. There exists a clear functional
segregation between (i) trading (dealing) (i) back office (settlement, monitoring and control) and (i) accounting

{As. in crore)
ltems 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
|} The notional Prinmpal of Swap agrnnmnnt — -hﬁr‘l 12 30,85
ll} Losses which would be incurred if l:uunturpartmu failed to fulfill their nhhgatmna =
undar the agresment Nil Nil
i) € r.‘.nllatnral required by bank upon entering into swaps Nil il
v) 'Concentration of Credit Risk arislng from the sWaps 0.56 0.15
\r] Tl'm fnlr valuu nf swap hur.}k I_\!i_l _‘N_il_

sections.
Quantitative Disclosures: (Rs.in crore)
SLNo, Particulsr | Interest Rate Derivatives
| 200910 2008-09
1 Darivatives (Notional Principal Amount) J
a) For hadgmg i 61.12 30.85
b) For trading l 0.00 0.00
2 | Marked to Market Positions (1) |
a) Asset (+) i 0.00 0.00
bb) Liability (- | 0.44 0.37
3 | Credit Exposure (2) ! 0.56 0.15
4 I.ilncerl'1|r impact of ona pun:anrnga uhangn in interest rate {1ﬂl‘..'f'P'h"ﬂ1] . »
!:l Dn hadgmg darivatnru | D-ﬂhﬂ I!IEE
h]l Un trar.llng damnuuas ] 0.00 0.00
5" Hummum and Minimum of 100*PV01 observed during the year |
a:l On hudﬂmﬂ [
Maximum | 0.83 0.98
Minimum E D.48 0.37
_b) On trading ' )
imum | NA NA
~ Minimum [ NA “NA
* as certified by the Management

The bank has not dealt in any Currency Derivatives during the year under raview.
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34 Profit on account of sale of securities from HTM category amounting to Rs. 30.08 Crore (previous year Rs.24.13
Crore) has bean taken to Profit and Loss Account and thereafter appropriated towards ‘Capital Reserve Account’.

35 During the year, the Bank had transferred a portion of its Government Securities (SLR) held in the AFS category
to the HTM category at the least of Cost/Book Value/Markst price pursuant to enabling regulatory guidelines. The
shifting of securities of Rs.1710.12 Crore (previous year As.1763.42 Crore) resulted in depreciation of Rs.49.23 Crore
{previous year Rs.37.90 Crore). The depreciation provision available as on 31st March 2008 in GO| AFS securities
amounting to Rs.35.49 Crore was utilized and the balance amount of Rs.13.74 Crore was debited to P & L account
on account of shifting. The Bank also shifted Rs.1127.08 Crore (previous year Rs.1047.06 Crore) of government
securities from HTM to AFS without incurring any depreciation.

36 In case of securities classified under HTM category, if acquisition cost is more than the face value, the premium is
amortized over the remaining period to maturity. For the Financial Year 2009-10, a sum of Rs.71.05 Crore (previous
year As.53.72 Crore) has been amortized and the same is reflected as a deduction from ‘Income on Investments’,

4. ASSETS QUALITY

41.a Non-Performing Assets {Rs. In crore)
o hems 200810 | 2008-09

(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 0.23 0.18
(i} Movement of Gross NPAs
(a) Opening Balance 459.18 486.87
(b) Additions during the year 586.19 | 228.93
() Reductions dunng tha above period 535.27 256. 52
{d) Closing Balance 510.10 459.18
() Movement of Net NPAs 84 |1 1 i m
(a) Opening Balance o381 9750
(b) Additions during the year 427.53 149.80
(c) Reductions during the above period 376.41 163,58
{d) Closing Balance 144.83 83.81
(iv) Mavement of Provision for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard assets and
Floating Provisions)
(s) Opening Balance 19650  219.60
_IIJ_J Pruwslons made dunnﬂ ﬂ'lu_j'aur _ 303.24 16.29
(c) Write-off / write-back of excess provision 381.53 40.39
{d) Closing Balance . : 1m7.21 195.50

4.1.b  Non Performing Loan Provisioning Coverage Ratio is 93.65% (previous year 95.74%)

4.2 Particulars of Accounts Restructured {Rs. In crore}
2009-10
CDR Mechanism SME Debt Others
§- Restructuring |

Standard No. of Borrowers B 4 i 151 3181
advances Amount outstanding _ 163.87 141.80]  2937.88
restructured Sacrifice (diminution In the fair value) 14.92 2.60 8232
Sub Standard No. of Borrowers - 1 30
advances Amount outstanding 0.69 0.47
TEMyLTtI ‘Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - - 0.03
Doubtful No. of Borrowers . - -
advances Amount nrutstandmg Sk . e
restructured snnriﬁca {diminution in the fair vniun] e =
No. of Borrowers 4 162 3191

Amount outstanding 153.87 142.49 2938.35

TETAL Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) | 1492 2.60 82.35
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4.4

45

(Rs. In crora)
= I X088 00 0 0
CDR Mechanism  SMEDebt @ Others
| Restructuring
No. of Borrowers 2| 1863 47084
Standard advances  Amount outstanding | — B3.BB | 3B4.41 | 2132.83
restructured Sucrfﬁ::a (diminution in the fair value) | 5.4B6 3.56 | 27.36
Sub Standard No. of Borrowers - ED 1467
advances Amount outstanding | === | 3.74 21.72
restructured | Sacrifice (diminution in the fair valus) | s | 0.05 0.04
 No. of Borrowers -] 11 447
Doubtful advances | Amount outstanding - 0.21 4,62
restructured  Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) | - 0 ___0
|_Nu of Borrowers 2 | 1934 43008
| Amount nu*ls'l:undmg 83.68 3B88.36 2169.17
TOTAL | Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) 5.46 | 3.61 27.41
Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation / Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction
{Rs. In crore)
items 2008-10 2008-09
(i) No. of Accounts sold
{II] hggrugatu value [nut of prmriulun:',l of accounts sold to SC/RC
{iii) Aggregate consideration NIL NIL
{iv} Additional consideration in respect of sccount transferred in earlier ',ruars
(v) Aggregate gain/ loss over net book value
Detalls of non-performing financial assets purchased /sold
A. Details of I'lﬂI'I-FCI'Wﬂ'l‘I'II ﬂnnrndll assets pur:hmd (Rs. In crore)
Particulars 2009-10 |2008-09
1. (a) No. of accounts purchased during the year
(b) Aggregate outstanding NIL NIL
2. (a) Of these, number of accounts restructured durlng the year
(b} Aggregate outstanding
B. Details of non-performing financial assets sold {Rs. In crora)
Particulars 2009-10 2008-09
1. Nu ﬂfal:\counts sn[d
2. Aggregate Dutstanding NIL NIL
3. Aggregate consideration received
Provision on Standard Assets (Rs. In crora)
Itams 2009-10 2008-09
Provision towards Standard Assets made during the year as per prudential norms NIL 40.86
issued by RBI ;
BusinessRotos =~ = @~ 0 0o @ g
Particulars | 2000-10 2008-09
(i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds | 844 8.90
fii | Nl;m Imwsst Inuuma as a percentage to Wurhnq Funlis 1 126 1.35
{iii) Dparntmg Profit as a percentage to Working Funds I 2.85 2.68
(iv) Return on Assets (%) | 187 1.62
(v} Business (Deposits plus Advances) per employee (Rs. in Crore) | 7.61 6.17
{vi) Profit per employee (Rs in lakh) [l 6.23
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7.1

7.2

Asset Liability Management
Maturity Pattern of certain items of Assets and Liabilities,

Day! | 2ta7 | Btol4 |15t028  29days | Over3 | Over6 | Over!

days | days | days o3 monthe | months | year &
months | EuptoB | Euplol | uptod

Deposits | 844.03| 268286 1899.58| 2084.55| 8894.03| 13136.91 20714.76 | 2745256

months | year | years |

{Rs. In crora}
Over3d | Owver§ Total
years& | years
upto 5

127865 833074 | 88227.66

Advances | 915.24| 607.08|148134| 271896 672533 266137| 571449 2261052
investments | 173.23| 1331.87| 1101.31| 949.69| 227585 303360 660888 7486.09

8405.40| 10306.31 | 62148.13
71301 451480 28268.33

Borowings | 060 6103 | 000 0.00, 21000 24525  12641| 22266 9136  000| 957.36
Foreign ’ '
Currency |
Assets 4056 13040 B6.80| 44979 93480 46614 33968 B11.87| 43308 73244 442557
Foreign :
Currency '
Liabilities 9326 24901 306.15| 34088, 81892 116744 70519 50259 36.05 000| 4219.49
Lending to Sensitive Sector
Exposure to Real Estate Sector (Rs. In crare)
Category 1 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2000
A) Direct Exposure i
(it Residential Martgages - -« = ] 564568  5400.85
Out of which individual hnullnu loans aligible for balnn included under ¢ priority sector . 3967.83 3806.37
(ii) Commercisl Real Estate - | 322607| 4963.58
i) Immstmnt in Mortgage Backed Securities [MBS} and other securitized exposure |
ll Hmldnnﬂll | 2.32 3.27
b) Commercial Real Estate NIL NIL
B) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and Non-fund based sxposure on National Housing Bank and Housing Finance
Corporation 783.59 1181.75
Exposure to Capital Markst I ~ IRs.Incrore)
Items 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
(i} Direct investment
In equity shares 509.63 402.48
In bonds/ convertible debentures NIL NIL
In units of equity- oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively
invested in corporate debt £8.00 84.00
lli]I Advances against shares/bonds/debentures or other securities or on clean basis
to individuals for investment in equity shares (including IPOs/ESOPs), convertible
bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity oriented mutual funds 231.70 174.81
[I||]| Advances i‘n;tmru_nr othar purposes where shares or ::ununrﬂhla bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security NIL 255.19
(iv) Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security
of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity ariented
mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares/convertible bonds/
convertible debentures/units of equity oriented mutual funds does not fully cover
advances NIL| NIL
(v} Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on 17178 210.56
behalf of stockbrokers and market makers ) '
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7.5
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7.3

7.4

7.5

8.1
811

B.1.2

8.1.3

(vi] Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares/bonds/debentures
or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the 5.65 NIL
equity of new companies in anticipation of raising resources
(vil) Bridge |oans to companies against expected equity flows/issues NIL NIL
{viii) Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue
of shares or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented NIL NIL
mutual funds i [ ]
ix) Hnnncing to smckhmkm fnr ‘margin mdlng ljl!L_ I NIL
{x} AII exposures to Venture Capltal Funds (both registered and unr&ﬂbﬂtﬂrﬂdﬁ _ _Jﬂ.PD 9.50
Tn!lal Exposum tu Cupltnl Markﬂt 887.76 i 1145,54
Risk Category-wise Country Exposure {Rs. In crora}
| Exposure (net) Provision heldas = Exposure (net) | Provision held as at
Risk Category® 1 nltﬂ" Mar 2010 | at 31st Mar 2010 | as at 31st Mar 2009 |  31st Mar 2008
Insignificant | 2985, 2? 3.61) 3020.22 3.2
Low :' 719.53 | — 890.93 -
'Moderately low 165827, =0 | 208.37 s
Moderate Z 5.76 | sssivi| 56| 000 -
Moderately high | 2207 il 25.71 iy
High | 32.90 | =3 53.27
Very high ' 0.00 Feoan | 0. m .....
Total | 3931.40 3.81 4207.06 3.22

*As per the updated country risk classification by the ECGC vide its Circular dated 01.01.2010.

COUNTRY RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Bank has analysed its net funded exposure to various countries as on 31,03.2010 and such exposure to countries
other than Singapore is well within the stipulation of 1 % of the total assets of the Bank. In respect of Singapore,
which is classified under ‘Insignificant’ risk category by ECGC Ltd., a provision of Rs. 3.61 Crore (previous year
Rs.3.22 Crore) is available.

Details of Single Borrower Limit {SBL), Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the Bank

~ — i B o _____Rs.Incrore}
Borrower Name Additional | Total Highest Percentage | Percentage
Exposure Exposure of additional | of Total
exposure E:pmn'n

NIL DT ] [T S SR

Unsecured Advances

Out of total unsecured advances, advances secured by intangible securities such as rights, licenses, authority etc
charged to the bank as collateral in respect of projects {including infrastructure projects) is Rs.756.07 Crore and
estimated value of such intangible collaterals mentioned above as on 31.03.2010 is Re.236.77 Crore,

MISCELLANEOUS
Reconcillation and Adjustments

Reconciliation of inter Branch Account is completed up to 31.03.2010. The Bank through various effective steps has
achieved further reduction in the clearance of cutstanding entries. Adjustment of the remaining cutstanding entries
is in progress.

In view of net credit position in respect of unreconciled antries in the Inter Branch Account outstanding for mare
than & months as on 31,03.2010, no provision is required.

Old outstanding entries in drafts payable, clearing adjustment, sundries receivable, sundry deposit accounts, etc. and
in bank reconciliation ralating to Reserve Bank of India and other banks are being regularly reviewed for appropriate
adjustments.

105




sBaade
Indian Bank

B8.1.4

8.2

e e & st A e w ge SR e it & a S e S e 3 T F e, ' T e et w5
ot wvim wga s T g

=t % i s w ¥ g AT g wrewET 6 ol (% wig i)
| | 200010 | 200809 |
| FOw % Ry e (s o syt ) | 796.62 | 540.8 |

31.03.2010 =t fanfEn s =@ o 97 5.574.94 w0z (Uea af $.348.19 =ig) I, forart & 348, 34 =g {ﬁnﬂa—h 254.66
i) et S 3 f Frem v v e w g g o o e 3 g w e % sxpge 6 Rl e diomedt aen - Frafor
ot # e o e ) vd enfiet o el Rl et st & s wfie 8, Ran sn g R ww S wean w Rew e sewe
T W T R

. e AfRFEm 1961 @ GRT 116 9T 3R 116 O ¥ gderd! wveT & qRvmEwEwy 98 9 W) afRRe R g
+58-02 wirg & R ai ¢ @ w4 # g9 oW oF e o F waRa R 81 awr 115 Sigy & et wagdt o @
ivrerey At @ uftt $213-33 wie & sar forar & v @ v e ol w9 WA ot e &

1 T ¥ ¥ iF B v alies & oanfiF BN o1ET HY £ §uiey @4 § R 923200 $UE & IE Y o @@ 99 & N
gfor Tagdt o o anfeat # ger fRar m & Ri31.032010 7@ RS E WO R B Il AN T 42000 WS B |

8.3  wwta fiored = yro wme T Teat = v -
wiicdts frord & i v T v @ awn 98 wedee vt o & & RafEet & sgmem A

84  ar=w anferal

8.4.1. oiErd%.11.11 Fis @ Sl wiwafat mite 8, fre o 979 5.66.27 503 B (Reet of #aw: 9.11.11 =03 3l %.68.06 #13),
Forrs Fora elteroor 1 sfhtwenfrmang ) sn o §)

84.2 537 2009-10 % 4w A = wuied) =1 AR qraiEs! T 3R T e R e R g v vionnae 5.1067.76
w0E # gra R o w “gjr e wmd § s e gfe e m s w affen gemm s 3052 g o (e ad € 5.17.37
wig) ol w3 wrfy 2 1 s R i & e 3ut anges ol o e g fod we @ R )

BA4.3 W 9 ¥ HeY BRI ) YHEEW ¥ & 3 96 W 2fd W oos wfawa ¥ 20 wfewa #1, ¥ ©F w® 15 wfvem § 100
wftvera 1 g1 R T § | $5000 /- % oAl BH SFTAIel Fa OF 100 Wi eaETa wenar & | uda aftedEt
WO A, o B S wwiie afofeT R .10.58 BNw B

85 Wi & 1 wal & aifinlt W e ow % fom 20 wRem weifa T & e oeR @ oe 5w af 100 SRt wREm
e ar 8 afv w0 of & dvw B T afoRes e $41988 w0 #

8.6 T W o W v v & e R e wmaam si st W imew (5. 08 H)

e =h
iy | - s R 402,14 28,51
(10.04) (14.85)

ill) | e sftm (0.38) 40.87
v) | s @ re @& 796.62 §40.28
V) | o= wefa sfim 80.43 (12.57)
vil | s 19.54 (37.71)
=™ 1192.36 810,51

8.7 96 WIEHH : (= iSfBﬁ}

: . o WA AT . m‘lﬂ 2003-09
)| . s (1 sle) 105.00 92.78
i) | . = % 2w s (e T < wEwE ) —-— O eeee) - 1222
i) | . avdv o 3 2w it (6 it 0w TR S =

BUBRE T ) | 20500 |  105.00

106




a1is f9lE Annual Report 2009 - 10

B14

B.2

a)

b)

el

8.3

8.4
B4.1

8.4.2

B8.4.3

B.E

8.7

Balancing of subsidiary |edgers/registers and reconciliation with general ledgers are in progress at soma branches.
In the opinion of the managameant, consequential impact of the above on the accounts will not be significant.

Amount of Provision made for Incoma Tax during the year:

{Hs In crore}
2008-10 | 2008-08 |
Provision for Taxation ( IT & WT) 79662 | 540.28 |

The disputed Income Tax demand cutstanding as at 31 03 2010 amounts to As. 574.94 Crore (previous year Rs.348.19
Crore), out of which Rs.348.34 Crore (previous year Rs.254.66 Crore) has been paid / adjusted by the Department
against refund orders. Considering the various judicial pronouncements on similar issues in favour of the Bank
and the Appeals filed by the Bank for earlier Assessment Years pending before various appellate authorities, no
provision is considered necessary.

The additional tax liability on book profit conseguent to the retrospective amendment to Sec 115JA and 115JB of
the Income Tax Act, 1961 is Rs.58.02 Crore and the same has been charged to the Profit & Loss Account as current
tax. The consequential entitlement to MAT credit under Sec 115JAA of Rs.213.33 Crore has been recognized and
credited to Profit & Loss Account,

The Bank has to pay tax under normal method from this year. Hence, during the year, MAT entitlement credit to the
tune of As.232.00 Crore has been reversed out of the MAT credit entitlement assets created in the earlier years.
Balance outstanding undar MAT entitiement Credit account as on 31.03.2010 is Rs.429.00 Crora.

Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI
Mo penaity has been imposed by RB| on the Bank and this disclosure Is pursuant to RBI guidalines.

Fixed Assets

Premises include properties costing Rs. 11.11 Crore, the book value of which is Rs.66.27 Crore (previous year
Rs.11.11 Crore and Rs.88.06 Crore respectively), for which registration formalities are in progress.

Bank revalued its immovable properties during the year 2008-09 at fair market value by approved valuers and
the resultant appreciation of Rs.1057.76 Crore was credited to “Revaluation Reserve Account”. Depraciation on
the revalued portion amounting to Rs.30.52 Crore (previous year As.17.37 Crore) has been withdrawn from the
“Revaluation Reserve Account”.

The rate of depreciation on motor cars has been increased from 8.5% to 20% on Straight Line method from current
year and on Cell phones from 15% to 100%. Small value items costing upto Rs.5000/- have been depreciated at
100%. The additional depreciation charged in the current year due to the above changes is Rs.10.68 Crore.

Asg against the past practice of charging 20% for secured portion on all D1 category advances 100% provision has
been made from this year and the additional provision made during the year is Rs.119.83 Crore,

Break-up of 'Provisions & Contingencies’ shown under the head Expendituras In Profit and Loss Account :

(Rs. In crora)

| Provision mads towards | 2009 -10 | 2008-09

il | Depreciation in the value of Investments {95.95) | 265,98

il | Non-Performing Advances [ 402,14 28,51

___|Non-Performing Investments | (1004).  (14,85)

iii) |Standard Advances ] (0.38) | 40.87

iv) |Income Tax & WT 796,62 540.28

v] |Restructured Advances | 80.43 {12.57)

vi) ot 19.54 {37.71)

Total ! 1192.36 | 810.51

Floating Provisions : (Rs. In crora)

Fioating Provisions Account | 2009-10 2008-09

{8) Opening Balance (1st April) .I 10500 9278
(b} Additions during the year |

X (Quantum of Floating Provisions made) | 100.00 12,22
(c) Reduction during the above year :

{Purpose and amount of draw down made) : NIL NIL

(d) Closing Balance (31* March) | 205.00 105.00
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8.8

8.10
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8.12

813
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8.8 Customer Complaints :
A. Customer Complaints

a) No. of Complaints Pending at the beginning of the year 69
b) No. of Complaints Received during the year 1024
c} No. of Complaints Redressed during the year 1067
d) No. of Complaints and:ng at the end of the year 26
B. Credit Card & ATM Complaints
a) No. of Cnmplmnm Pending at the bﬂglnnlng of 'I:he year ilﬂ
b) No. of Complaints Received dunng the year
c) No. of Complaints Redressed during the year 81901
d) No. of Complaints Pnndmg at the end of the year 486

Awards pm-d by the Banking Ombudsman :

a) No. of unimplemented Awards at the b-aglnning of the year

b) |No. of Awards passed by Banking Ombudsman during the year
¢) | No. of Awards implemented du ring the year

d) |No. of un!mplamafntad Awards Pandlng at the end of the \ vear

L AR

Letter of comfort issued by the Bank:
During the year ended 31.03.2010, 436 |etters of comfort have been issued by the bank amounting to Rs.2068.85
Crore. The |etters of comfort outstanding as on 31.03.2010 are 198 amounting to Rs.916.87 Crore.

In view of tha Letter of Responsibility given by the Bank to the Monetary Authority of Singapors, the Bank
maintains deposit to the extent of USD 43 mio (eguivalent to INR 193,07 Crore approx as on 31.03.2010) with
Singapore Branch to meet the minimum Net adjusted Capital Funds requirement of tha Branch.

Draw down from reserves:
During the year, the bank has drawn down an amount of Rs.30,808/- from Revenus Resarve.

Implementation of Agricultural Debt Waiver and Debt Rellef Scheme, 2008 notified by Government of India
Government of India notified Agricultural Debt Waiver and Debt Relief Schemas, 2008 for giving Debt Walver to
*Small and Marginal Farmers” and Dabt Relief to “Other Farmers” who have availed direct agriculture loans.

Dabt Waiver to Small and Marginal Farmers; Final Audited claim for Debt Waiver to “Small and Marginal Farmers” has
bean submittad to RAB| for R5.459.01 Crore, Of which, settiament received upto 31.03,.2010 was Rs.296,16 Crare,
Debt Relief to “Other Farmers”™: The last date for payment of 75% share by “Other Farmers” has been extended upto
30.06.2010 by GO|. As advised by RBI, Final Claim and Additional Final Claim for Debt Relief will be submitted before
30.08.2010 and 30.06.2011 respectivealy.

As of March 2010, Debt Relief to the tune of Rs,58.58 Crore has been provided to "Other Farmers”,

Indian Bank Trust for Rural Development:

Indian Bank Trust for Rural Development has been set up by the Bank on 22,09.08. Total Contribution committed by
the Bank to the Trust is As5.10.00 Crore. The core objective of the trust is to exclusively focus on rural development
and accomplish perceptibly better results by coordinating with various other players/ agencies who are also engaged
in the development of rural areas. Contributions made by the Bank during the year is nil.

Under the Trust, Financial Literacy and Credit Counseling Centres (FLCCs) have been established in two centres
{Dharmapuri & Puducherry) to provide financial literacy and credit counseling to the general public, free of cost.
Indian Bank Self Employment Training Institute (INDSETIs) have bean established in five centres (Salem, Puducherry,
Vellora, Chittoor & Tiruvallur) to impart training to unemployed youth, SHG members, farmers and artisans.

__Performance of the Trust (Rupees incrores)

Contributions made by the Bank {.Authur of the Trust'.i 1ill date : 5100000.00
Grant made by Government of India for INDSET|s : 2937000.00
Bank Interest eamed till date .' 159837.65
Tatal 8196837.65
Less: Expenditure incurred till date _' 4350748.50
Available balance with the Trust account | 3846089.15
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8.15.1

8,152
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8.18
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Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs
[As compiled by the Bank)
Concentration of Deposits

{Amaount in Rs. Crore)

Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors (domestic only)
Fbrwﬂugu of Dﬂpusm of twanty largest depositors to Total Deposits of
the Bank

Concentration of Advances

10809.16
12.25%

(Amount in Rs, Crore)

Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers | 14951.19
Fhrm'rlugu of Advances of twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances of
the Bank 12.80%
Concentration of Exposures
(Amount in Rs, Crore)
| Total Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers 15067.24
Parcentage of Exposures of twenty |argest borrowers/ customers to Total |
Exposures of the Bank on borrowers/ customers 1271%
Concentration of NPAs
[Amount in Rs. Crore)
| Total Exposures to top four NPA accounts 180.76 |
Sector-wise NPAs
Sl No. Sector Percentage of NPAs to Total Advances in that sector
1. | Agriculture & Allied activities | 0.60%
2. Industry ‘.'Mll:ro, smmall, Medium and Largu} 0.94%
a. Services 1.03%
4, Personal Loans 0.40%
Movement of NPAs
Particulars Amount in Rs. Crore
Gross NPAs as on 1st April 2009 (Opening Balance) 458.18
Additions (Fresh NPAs) during the year 586.19
Sub-total (A) _1045.37
Less: .
{i} Upgradations B.98
__lii) Racoveries {excluding recoveries made from upgraded accounts) 13858
{iii) Write-offs 387.70
Sub-total [B) 535.27
Gross NPAs as on 31st March of following year (closing balance (A-B)  510.10
Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue
=2 Particulars | Amount (in Rupees Crores)
Total Assets 3952 85
Total NPAs
Gross NPA 65161
Net NPA 2218
Total Revenue _ 165.72
Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting norms)
(Rs. In crore)
NIL | NIL
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8.2
8.21

8.2.2

DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS [AS):
CASH FLOW STATEMENT (AS 3)

The Cash Flow statament for the year 2008-10 Is annexed saparately.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS [AS 15)

Provision made for employee benefits viz, pension, gratuity, leave encashmant etc., is As.230.36 Crore. In addition a sum
of Rs.92 Crore has been charged to Profit & Loss Account towards transitional liability. The unrecognized transitional
liability to be charged to Profit & Loss Account in the remaining two ysars is Rs. 184 Crore,

The summarised position of Post-employment benefits and long term employes benefits recognised in the Profit &

Loss Account and Balance Sheet as required in accordance with Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised) are as under:

" 1. PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS
[Expressed as weighted averages] 31/03/2010 31/03/2009
Discount Rate 8% B8.00%
Salary escalation rate 2% Basic and 7.5% on DA 5.00%
Attrition rate 4% 2.00%
Expected rate of return on Plan Assets * 9% 9.00%
| Method used Project Unit Credit (PUC) actuarial Method

E:pmdﬂuhnfrmummﬁmhmnmmlmhluhrhwomlhm

The estimates of future salary increases are considered taking

into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

Current Year 200910 ‘ ~ (Rs.crore)
II. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO) - Pension | Gratuity | Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund | Fund | Encashment
PVO as at the beginning of the year  1735.00 ' 54007  238.00
Interest Cost 134,99 39.38 16.15
Current service cost 122,32 i 49.62 18.67
Past service cost - (non vested benefits) [ s S 0| 0 ]
Past service cost - (vested benefits) ' 0 0 0
Benafits paid (85.27) (29.94) (45.44)
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation (balancing figure) 4198 (2713) 3462
PVO as at the end of the year 1939.00 5§72.00 262.00
I'ruﬂulu year IBBI-UI lﬂs r.:mm]
1L CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO) - | Pension | Gratuity |  Leave
| RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund | Fund | Encashment
'PVO as at the beginning of the year 155900  463.00 | 221.00
| Interest Cost 12230 36.15 16.92
Current service cost - | 10945 4685  16.96
| Past service cost - ‘.'nnn vﬂtad banafﬂ:'l 0 ﬂ! 0
Past service cost - (vested benefits) 0 i (1] I 0
Benefits paid (B048)|  (22.35) (19.00)
| Actuarial Imsflglm.'l on ubllgahnn lballnmng fi gum,’l 473 15‘42! 212
'PVO as at the end of the year 1735.00 54007 238.00
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Current Year 2008-10 (Rs.crora)
lll. CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - anlmn | Ernu:t-r Laave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund | Encashment
Fair value of plan asssts as at the beginning of the year 1550.20 52447 0
Expected return on plan assets 146.28 47.11 0
Employer's Contributions | 24562 i 27.79 45.44
Benefits paid _ _ | @s27)|  (2999) (45.44)
Actuarial gain/{loss) on plan assets [balancing figura] I31 'D3] ‘ {7.83) 0
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year I 18156.80 | 561.60 0

Pravious year 2008-09 (Rs.crore)

Ill. CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - Pension | Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund | Fund Encashment
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year 131260 44220 0
Expected return on plan assets 116.48 39.40 0
Employer’s Contributions 175.96 65.09 19.00
Benefits paid | (B0.48) f (22.35) (19.00)
Actuanal galn.-’{lml on p!un assets Ibalanulng ﬂgura] [ 5.64 - 0.13 o
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year | 155020  524.47 0
Current Year 2009-10 (Rs.crore)
| Penslon Gratulty Leave
IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS Fund Fund Encashment
E:pu.-uduturnmplm assets 146.28 | 471 o
Actuarial gain / (loss) on plan assets (31.03) (7.83) 0
Actual return on plan assets 116.25 39.28 0

Previous Year 2008-09 (Rs.crore)
L iz ot R e e
IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS Fund Fund | Encashment
Eupochd raturn on plan asssts 116.48 39.40 0
Actuarial gain / (loss) on plan assets 5,64 0,13 0
Actual return on plan assets —— 12212| 3963 0

Currant Year 2009-10 . — (Rs.crore)
' | Pension | Gratuity Leave
V. ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED |  Fund Fund Encashment
Acturial gain / {loss) for the year - Obligation (41.96) 27.13 (34.62)
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year- Plan Assets (31.03) | (7.83) o
Total (gain) / loss for the year 7299 (19.31)] 3462
Actuarial [gain) / loss recognized in the year 7299 (18.31) 34.62
Unrecognized actuarial (gain) / loss at the end of the year 0 0 ]
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Previous Year 2008-09 (Rs.crora}
Pansion i Gratuity Leave
V. ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED Fund = Fund Encashment
Acturial gein / (loss) for the year - Obligation (4.73) (16.42) 12.12)
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year- Plan Assets 564 013 0
Total (gain) / loss for the year (0.91) 16.30 2.12
Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized in the year (0.91) 16.30 2.12
Unrecognized actuarial (gain) / loss at the end of the year 0 0 0
Current Year 2008-10 (Rs.crore}
VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED | Pension | Gratulty Leave
ANALYSIS Fund Fund Emnhmﬂli
Estimated Present value of the obligation | 193800,  572.00 262.00
Fair value of plan gssets 1815.80 | 561.60 0
Difference | 12320 10.40 262.00
Unmcogmsad transitional hnhﬂmr | (123.20) (10.40) (24.80)
Unrecognised past service cost — non vested benefits ' D 0 0
Liability recognized in the balance sheet 0 0 213
Previous Year 2008-08 {Rs.crore}
VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED | Pension Gratuity Leave
ANALYSIS Fund Fund Encashment
Estimated Present value of the obligation 1735.00 540.07 238.00
Fair value of plan assets 1550.20 524.47 0
Diffurﬂnua 134 80 15 BI] 233 ﬂﬂ'
_Unracuﬂnisnd u'ans’f'hunal Iluhl!ﬂy - HBS.HE] l:'t'.i b‘ﬂ:l = II:‘-T Zﬂl
Unrecognised past service cost — non vested benefits 0 0 0
Lisbility recognized In the batance shest I 0 0 200.80
Currant Year 2008-10 (Rs.crore)
VI, EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND Pension Gratuity Leave
LOSS: | Fund Fund | Ennuhmult
Current service cost | 12232 49,62 18.67
Interest Cost | 13499 39.38 16.15
Expected return on plan assets | (4628 (4711 0O
Net actuarial (gain/ioss recognised in the year | 7298  (1931) 34.62
Transitional Llﬂblh‘t‘f recognised in the year .- 61.60 5.20 12.40
Past service cost - non-vested benefits | 0 0 0
Past service cost - vested benefits 'I 0 0 0
Expensss recognized In the statement of profit and loss | 24562 27.719 B81.84
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Previous Year 2008-09 (Rs.crora}
Vil. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND Pension | Gratuity Leave
LOSS: Fund Fund Encashment
Current service cost 109,45 46.85 16.96
Interest Cost 122.30 36.15 16.92
Expoctad reuunmplnn assets 111543] {394!]} 0
Net actuarial {gamh"lmn rlougnlud in the year {0. 91] 16.30 2,12
Transitional Liability recognised in the year 61.60 5.20 12.40
Paat mnm::a cost - nun-vasted hanaﬁ‘_b_a 0 0 0
Past service cost - vestad benefits 0 0 0

Expansas recognized in tha statement of profit and loss 175.96 685.09 48.40

Current Year 2008-10 (Rs.crora}
Viil. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE | Pesnsion | Gratuity Leave
SHEET ~ Fund | ~ Fund | Encashment
Opening net liability 0l 0 200.80
Expense as above 245,62 27.79 81.84
Contribution paid (245.62) | (27.79) (45.44)
Closing net liability o] o 237.20

Previous Year 2008-09 (Rs.crore)
Viil. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE | Pension | Gratuity Leave
SHEET | Fund Fund Encashment
Opening net liability i 0 0 171.40
Expense as above 175.96 65.09 48.40
Contribution paid | (175.98) (65.09) (18.00)
Closing net liability " 0 0 200,80

_ (Rs.crore}
[ Pension ‘ Gratuity Leave
IX. AMOUNT FOR THE CURRENT YEAR Fund Fund Encashment
Present Value of obligation | 1939.00| 572.00 262.00
Plan Assets | 1815.80 | 561.60 0
Surplus / (Deficit | (123200 (1040) (262,00
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities | (41.96) | 27.13 {34.62)
Experience adjustments on plan assets | (31.03) (7.83) | 0
(Rs.crore)

Pension = Gratuity Leave

IX. AMOUNT FOR THE PREVIOUS YEAR Fund Fund | Encashment
Present Value of obligation 1735.00 540.07 | 238.00
Plan Assets 1550.20 624.47 . L

Surplus / (Deficit) (184.80))  (15.60) (238.00)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities [4.?3:1- (2. 92} 3.83
Experience adjustments on plan assets 5.64 03 0
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{Rs.crora)
X. MAJOR CATEGORIES OF PLAN ASSETS (AS | Pension | Gratuity | Pension Gratuity
PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PLAN ASSETS) | Fund Fund Fund Fund
2009-10 2008-09
Government of India Securities 26.00%  22.00% 29.00% 26.00%
State Government Securities | 27.00% 2200%|  21.00% 17.00%
High Quality Corporate Bonds | 4500%| 53.00% 47.00% 56.00%
Er.;utt'.lr nhllrﬂs nf Ilntﬁd mmpnnma | 0.00% | 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Property - - | 000%  000%|  0.00% | 0.00%
Special Deposit Scheme | 000% 0.00% 0.00%  0.00%
Funds managed by Insurer 0.00%  0.00% 0.00% | 0.00%
Others (to specify) Private Sector Bonds | 300%| 300%|  300%|  200%
Total | 100.00%| 100.00%|  100.00% 100.00%
. B __[H_t.mri}
| Pension | Gratuity | Pension | Gratuity |
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Zﬂﬂﬂ-ﬂ.'ll 2008-09
XI. ENTERPRISE'S BEST ESTIMATE OF CONTRIBUTION | ol L > offil=
DURING NEXT YEAR 0 0 200.00 80.00
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8.3 SEGMENT REPORTING (AS 17)
As per the Reserve Bank of India guidelines on Accounting Standards, the Bank's operations are classified into Primary
segment i.e. the business segment comprising of Treasury’, ‘Corporate / Wholesale Banking', ‘Retail Banking® and
‘Other Banking Operations’ and Secondary segment being the geographical segment comprising of ‘Domestic’ and
‘International’ as follows:
Segment Reporting
{As. In Crore)
Business Treasury Corporate/Wholesale Retail Banking Other Banking Total
Segments Banking operations
2009-10 | 2008-09 2009-10 2008-09 2009-10 2008-09 | 2009-10  2008-09  2008-10 2008-09
Revenue 2203.71| 196680 357500 3113.39| 3100.15| 272019 6191 5639 003077 786577
_Hnﬂ.ll'r T‘l!.Bd_L 588.99 | 1 110.21_ 779.45 | EEE.EB_ EE‘I.IJEI-__ E1.B"IlI 56.39 274735, 2 GE,BE_
Unnllmntad
BXpEnsas 395.74 270.24
Operating 235161 178569
profit
Inonm& Ihxu 795_.&2 EAD.Z?
Hﬂt Pruﬂt 155499 124532
Other 0.00 0.00
mfurmaﬁnn
Seumant HE.H IE' zaauua 345113.34“ 310!934 Eﬂﬂ.ﬂ[ mﬂiﬂﬂ‘ 16.86 50.00 100798.10 83320.83
Assets | |
Unallocated
nml: B91.21 733.!20
Tmnl assets 10138831 841}53.33
Sngmuﬂt I |
Liabilities 34587.03| 23797.01 31451.26 28680.80| 26630.11| 24086.25 0.00, 0.00, 9266840 76564.15
Unallocated
Ihhlllﬂa! B 120.91 7 MB.GB
Tmnl Imhnlima 1 ﬂl 3&9 31 ﬂﬂiﬂ.ﬂﬂ
[-Panﬁ G.aogra p;uc S_ngmunts |
Domestic International | Total
2009-10 i 2008-09 2009-10 2008-09 | 2009-10 2008-09
| |
Revenue 886605 | 766587 | 16672 | 19990 | 903077 | 788677
Assats B? 43&45 | 80 087.71 395285 3 986, ‘[2 I 1 I:I'E 383 31 B4 053.83

Segmaeantal expensas have been apportioned on the basis of segmental assets, wherever direct allocation is not possible.

2.4

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS 18)

MNames of the Related Parties and their relationship with the Bank :

a)

Subsidiaries :

i. Ind Bank Housing Ltd,
ii. Indbank Merchant Banking Services Ltd.
jii. Indfund Management Ltd.
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Assoclates : (Reglonal Rural Banks)
i} Pallavan Grama Bank

il} Saptagiri Gramesna Bank

iii) Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank

Key Managerial Personnal:

Shri. M S Sundara Rajan* Chairman & Managing Director

Shri. A Subramanian Executive Director (upto 30.06.2008)
Shri. Anup Sankar Bhattacharya  Executive Director

Shri. V Rama Gopal Executive Director (from 07.12.2008)
*Shrl T M Bhasin took charge as CMD w.e f. 01.04.2010

Shareholding of non-executive Directors:

a)

Related Party transactions are as under:

SINo. | Name of the non-executive Director No. of equity shares held
1. | Shri.CKRanganathan 200
2, | Shri. Narendra Kumar Agrawal 100

Remuneration paid to Key Management Personnel during the year Rs. 67.94 lakhs (previous year As 33.41 lakhs)

Shri. M S Sundara Rajan, CMD

Remuneration paid (01.04.08 to 31.03.10) Rs.11.98 lakhs
Performance Linked Incentive Rs. B.00 |akhs
Arrears on wage revision Rs.11.36 lakhs
Shri. A Subramanian, ED

Remuneration paid (01.04.09 to 30,06.08) Rs.2.06 lakhs
Performance Linked Incentive Rs.6.50 lakhs
Arrears on wage revision Rs.6.11 lakhs
Shri. Anup Sankar Bhattacharya, ED

Remuneration paid (01.04.09 to 31.03.10) Rs.9.42 lakhs
Performance Linked Incentive Rs.3.01 lakhs
Arrears on wage revision Rs.2.16 lakhs
Shri. V Rama Gopal, ED

Remuneration paid | 07.12.2009 to 31.03.2010] Rs.3.14 lakhs
Dr. K C Chakrabarty (Ex-CMD)

Arrears on pay revislon (for his tenure at our bank) Rs.3.43 lakhs
Shri B Sambamurthy (Ex-ED)

Arrears on pay revision (for his tenure at our bank} Rs.0.77 lakhs

The transactions with subsidiaries and associates have not been disclosed in view of para 9 of AS-18 ‘Related Party
Disclosure’, which exempts state controlled enterprises from making any disclosure pertaining to their transactions
with other related parties which are also state controlled enterprises.

Leasas (AS 19)
The propertles taken on lease/rental basis are renewable/ cancelable at the option of the Bank. The Bank's liablilities
In respect of disputes pertaining to additional rent / lease rent are recognized on settlement or on renewal.

Earnings Per Share (AS 20)

Particulars | 200810 | 2008-08
Net Profit after tax available for equity shareholders (Rs. in Crore) . 1508.19 | 1201.45
Weighted Average Number of Equity Sharas 4209770000 429770000
Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share | _Re35.08, Rs.27.86
Nominal value per Equity Share Rs.10.00 Rs.10.00
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9.7 ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME (AS 22)
Tha major components of DTA (Deferred Tax Assets) / DTL {Deferred Tax Liabilities) are as follows:
DTA / DTL COMPONENTS
. el | . (Rs. in Cmna}
Components 31.03.2010 [ 31.03.2009
Deferred Tax Assets |
1. Liabilities pmvislun allowable on pa'yrmun‘t! r.wmltlauhun 125.84 | 104.09
2. Expenditure allowabla in future assessmants 1.44 ' 3.14
3. Staff welfare expenses 1.41 1.69
TOTAL- DTA 128.69 108.92
Deferred Tax Liabilities
1. Deprecistion on Fixed Assets i 36,73 38.57
2. Interest on Government securities 138.43 | 14387
3. Provision for Loan Assets 250.50 | 168.49
4. Special Reserve 2243 | 0.00
TOTAL - DTL 447,10 | 352,93
_NET DTA/ DTL (318.41) | (244.01)
a8 Impairment of Assets (AS 28)
Fixed Assets being the non-financial assets possessed by the Bank are treated as “Corporate Assets” and not as
Cash generating units, as such there is no impairment of assets and consequently no impairment logs has been
recognized.
10 Dividend
Equity: Provision for equity dividend includes inmterim dividend paid at 25% amounting to Rs.107.44 Crore (previous
year 20% amounting to Rs.86.96 Crore) and proposed final dividend at 40% amounting to Bs.171.91 Crore (previous
year 30% amounting to Rs,128.93 Crora).
Perpetual non-cumulative Preference Shares: The preference dividend proposed for the year is Rs.40 Crore reckoned
at 10% from 01.04.2008 to 31.03.2010.
1 Miscellaneous income include a sum of Rs.241,30 Crore (previous year Rs. 182,81 Crore) being recovery in written-off
accounts and Rs.142.84 Crore (previous year Rs.57.70 Crore) being recovery of processing charges during the year.
12 Duri'né; the year a sum of Rs.121 Crore has been providedtowards arrears of employees’ remuneration/ benefits
on current assessment of the management pending finalization of the settlement. Appropriate adjustments
will be carried out in the year of meeting the crystallized commitments.
13 During the current year, the Bank has earned commission etc, to the extent of Rs.18.21 Crore on sale/ marketing of
various Bancassurance products (previous year Rs.15.24 Crore).
14 There is no outstanding dues payable by the bank to MSME units pending beyond the time [imit prescribed under
MSMED Act, 2006 as on 31,03.2010.
16 Ii;rwinua year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary, to conform to current year’'s
qures,
T M BHASIN A S BHATTACHARYA W RAMA GOPAL V. GANESAN
Chafrman & Managing Director Exscutive Director ‘Expcutive Directar Ganeral Manago:
DIRECTORS:
wmumtmcnmm T T NATARAJAN,
M JAYAMATH, Mrs, SARIA KHAN, G CHARATH CHANDRAN
STATUTORY CENTRAL AUDITORS:
{Aa per our report of sven dits)
For P L MITTAL & CO For VISWANATHAN b SWAM NATHAMN For GANESAN AMD COMPANY
wm Registration Mo D0ATEAS Mmm
P L MITTAL V EWAMINATHAN G HARIGOVIND
Partner Partnier Partner
(M.No. D14278) [M No. D2227E) [M.No, 208683]
For CHANDRAN & RAMAN For SURI & CO For KALYANASUNDARAM & CO
Charred Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartared Accountants
Registration No.0DO5715 Fogistration No.DD4ZE3S Registration No.J01878S5
5 G KALYANARAMAN 5 SWAMINATHAN K
Partnar Partner Partnar
{M.Na, 010852) (M. No. 020583] M.No. 023582
vy Place 43 Channal
why Datn : 24.04 2010
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2010

Year ended Year ended
A. Cash flow from operating Activities 31.03.2010 31.03.2009
! (Rs in D00} (Rs in 000)
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account ' 1554 98 71 1245 32 30
Adjustments for :
Provisions & Contingencies 1192 36 07 8106072
Depreciation 878861 B4 5576
{Profit)/Loss on Sale of Assets 3653 | 6 82)
Dividend received from subsidiary company (2 15 80) (4 3161)
Income Taxes paid (420 97 00) (189 45 73)
Operating Profit before working capital changes (i) 24124712 1946 64 62
INCREASE/DECREASE IN OPERATING ASSETS |
Increase in Investments (6376 77 30) (1046 87 37)
Increase in Advances (10849 26 16) {11614 68 26)
Decrease in Other Assets 71756 22 525859
(i) (15508 48 24) {12608 97 04)
INCREASE/DECREASE IN OPERATING LIABILITIES '
Increase in Deposits 15645 82 71 11535 88 37
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities (845 78 39) 126 80 62
(iii) 14796 04 32 11662 68 99
Net cash generated from operating Activities (i} + (1i} + (iii) 1700 03 20 1000 26 57
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assats {110 34 66) (105 B6 80)
Sale proceeds of Fixed Assats 62418 66108
Dividends received from subsidiary company | 21580 43161
|
Net cash generated from Investing Activities | {101 94 B8) (94 74 11)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES |
Dividends paid (252 38 50) (206 90 80)
Dividand distribution tax paid (42 B9 28) (35 16 40)
Increasa/(dacrease) in borrowings 126 57 47 (752 45 68)
Net cash genarated from Financing Activities ! (168 70 31) (994 52 B8)
Net increase/(Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1429 38 21 (89 0D 42)
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CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
Cash and balances with RBI
Cash in hand 248 02 60 | 180 48 32
Balances with RBI in current account 53963 54 91 6243 46 14
Balances with Banks and Money at call and short notice
Balances with Banks
(a} in current accounts 57 18 48 68 56 74
{b) in other deposit accounts 1018234 10093
Money at call and short notice (with Banks) 50 00 00 100 00 02
QOutside India
i} in Current Accounts 143 46 47 10575 14
1} In other deposit accounts 110 44 28 56 27 83
iiiy Money at call and short notice 893279 | B2717 ) -
6683 B187 | 67728229
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR |
Cash and balances with RBI
Cash in hand 303 79 05 24802 80
Balances with RBI in current account 6756 92 62 6963 54 91
Balances with Banks and Money at call and short notice ‘
Balances with Banks
(a) in current accounts 57 98 47 571848
(b) in other deposit accounts 13291 1018234
Money at call and short notice (with Banks) 549 62 16 50 00 00
Qutside India
i) in Current Accounts 3392779 143 46 47
ii} in other deposit accounts B4 05 23 | 1104428
iii) Money at call and short notice 202184 _ 93279
81132007 6683 81 87
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To

AUDITORS' REPORT

The President of India

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of INDIAN
BANK as at 31 March 2010, the Profit and Loss Account
and Cash Flow Statemeant of the Bank for the year ended
on that date annexed thereto in which are incorporated
the returns of (i) 20 Branches and 28 Circle Offices
audited by us, (ii) 1483 Branches audited by branch
auditors, and (iii) 2 foreign branches audited by local
auditors. The branches audited by us and those audited
by other auditors have been selected by the Bank in
accordance with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the
Reserve Bank of India. Also incorporated in the Balance
Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account are the returns of
253 branches and 26 other offices, which have not been
subjected to audit. These unaudited branches account
for 0.82% of advances, 1.88% of deposits, 0.73% of
interest income and 1.56% of interest expenses. Thase
financial statements are the responsibility of the Bank's
Management. Our responsibility iz to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing
standards generally accepted in India. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material mis-statements, An
audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An sudit also Includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by the management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation, We belleve that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3,

5.

The Balance Shest and the Profit and Loss Account have
been drawn up in Forms ‘A and ‘B’ respectively of the
Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949,
As required by the Banking Companies (Acquisition
and Transfer of Undertakings) Act, 1970 and subject to
the limitations of disclosures required therein and the
limitations of the audit indicated in Para (1) above, we
report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes of our audit and have
found them to be satisfactory.

b} The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our
notice, have bean within the powers of tha Bank.

c) The returns received from the offices and branches
and offices of the Bank have been found adequate for
the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion the Balance Shest, Profit and Loss

Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the

applicable accounting standards.

In our opinion, as shown by books of bank, and to the

best of ourinformation and according to the explanations

givan to us:

iy The Balance Sheet read with the notes thereon
is a full and fair Balance Sheel containing all the
necessary particulars and is properly drawn up so
as to exhibit a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Bank as at 31st March 2010 in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India.

(i} The Profit and Loss Account read with the notes
thereon shows a true balance of the Profit in
conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in India, for the year coversed by the
gccount; and

(ili) Tha Cash Flow Statarment gives a trua and fair view
of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For P L MITTAL & CO For VISWANATHAN B SWAMINATHAN For GANESAN AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 00289TN Asgistration No, 0047835 Registration No. (ODBSSE
P L MITTAL ¥ SWAMINATHAN G HARIGOVIND
Fartnor Parinar Partnar
{MLNo, 014278 (M. Mo, 022278} [M.No, 208583}
For CHANDRAN & RAMAN For SURI & COD For KALYANASUNDARAM & CO
Charterd Accountants Chartarad Accountams Chartered Accountants
Registration No. O005T1S Registration No. 0042835 Reglatration Na. 0016765
5 G MALYAMARAMAN & EWAMINATHAN K RAMESHKLIMAR
Partnier Parinar Partnar
(M. Na, 0NDEE2] [M.Na, DI0ERS] {M.No, 0Z3%62)
Placa 1 Chenmal
Date : April 24, 2010
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31 7l 2010 = v o @ oy wafEw grm

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315T MARCH, 20170

(Ta=l #)
{Rs. In Crora)
B Particulars STgEEt | 31.03.2010 31.03.2009 %
_ - Schedule As on 31.03.2010 As on 31.03.2009
¥t = ¥ammd CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
et Capital 1 829.77 829.77
s sit wfEwy Reserves & Surplus 2 7582.97 6434.38
aTFrEs fim Minority Interest 2A 17.74 1971
9T, Deposits 3 B8156.81 72612.49
34 Borrowings 4 8957.36 830.78
= ¥t 3 wENA Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 3980.40 3546.94
T Total | 101623.86 84174.07
snferai ASSETS
s o 4% % am e sl i
Cash & Balances with Reserve Bank of India B 7060.74 6211.58
ot % e Iy 2l wiT o T W W S
Balances with Banks and Money at call and short notice 7 1056.36 474.73
@7 Investments 8 28339.18 22861.32
=i Advances 9 62164.70 51410.31
79 AiwET Fixed Assets 10 1686.47 1601.40
=4 anfeal Other Assets n 1316.40 1614.72
‘QHTIIH ! 101523.85 B84174.07
ST Faang Contingent Liabilities I 12 19858.90 17439.10
a#et % feng e Bills for Collection | 1791.33 1631.36
wat o% fesfital Significant Ascounting Folicies 17
e STy HfT Notes on Accounts 18
W e st ge v W o sl e B
Schodules refersd to sbova form an integrsl part of the Balanze Shaat
T BHASI s ¥ Bt SO o
weF e R wniyes s g e W WA
Chairman & Managing Director Execistive Dirnctor Exvcutive Director Ganaral Manager
RECTORS:
Wiy SO ET SHANTIKANTA DAS wf 3 C R GOPALASUNDARAM, 2% Tomes T T NATARAJAN,
T W JAYANATH, ATl et e M. BARIA KHAN, ol w9 Y& G CHARATH CHANDRAN
wififies dedta o whes STATUTORY CENTRAL AUDITORS:
|wet vt ot ) i & mpvre) [As per our report of wven datel
i § oA e 08w Py g wiEme e v
For P L MITTAL & CO Far & SWAMINATHAN For AND COMPANY
Wl e FEFEN TSR
Chartared Accourianis Chartered Accourttants Chartored Accounriants
“'*‘3""“ DO28ITN Ragletratig: %mm Ho.
PLMITTAL V MOHAN N VENKATARAMAN|
e WA wRAR
Mo, 014278} o, 026 ™ ni'ﬂmm
) Y Y ‘y@n %m'm v vs sl
For DRAN & RAMAN For For KALY, BCO
wir e Wt vhameT wdft vhame
m““'#"‘ o DOORT 18 Ragistraan o 0042335 Reglaargion Mo DOTETES
5 KALYANARAMAN & H:mmm mm
T i L
Parinar Partnar Partres
.M. D10852) {M.No. 020583) {M.Na. (23962}
vt Ploce : % Chunnal
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31 wrd 2010 Y GG 99 @ forg anlew gem aE

‘ﬁ,ﬂﬁ"lﬁ
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2010 EMME;?_
fmm Particulars FFEAE | 91,08.2010 Hgwwad | 31.03.2009 HwwHad
Scheduls | Y E 31.03.2010 | ¥ E 31.03.2009
I, = : Ineame | :
i = Intarast sarmed 13| TB4T18 | BE33.18
¥ WH Other Incoma 14 | 1190.13 104803
¥ Total ' 8037.31 787918
Il. =t Expenditure |
= Tl T = Interest sxpanded 16 4547.89 axens
g =W Opersting Expanses 16 1741.68 158550
| s o srefrR Provisions b Contingencies | hicassa a7
¥ Total 1 T4T9.19 66331
N1, ol o v v it P e/ e | == ——..
Consolidated Profit/(ioes) for the yeer attributsble to the group 1558.12 124588
i & aitefrd & dm Share of eamings in Assoclates 972 878
vy e e Minority Interest A S— 264
156881 A5
w Fwer s Total Net Profit | 1662.42 1336.72
IV i |
f=r ot 3w Tranefer to
wiies i Steiutory Reserves 390.00 313.00
4t el - = Capital Reservas-Others 30.08 2418
ey st @ fond il T M0
Spl-Ressrve we 38(1)ivil) of Income Tax Act 86.00 54.00
farine fiosf Imvastment Rosorves Z8.83 11.08
e ol Revenue Reserves £50.00 Bar.T:
v Bl Staff Walfare Fund 15.00 15.00
ity §fedt wreiw Proposed Equity Dividend 7935 21821
wemfrr 5% win Proposad Preference Dividend 40.00 3750
wmin e w Dividand Distribution Tax 5391 4345
witfew g e w7 sy v
Bulsnce carriad over to consolidated Balance Shast .35 _Bn
'y Firfirsry Total Appropristions 1652.42 1336.72
vt s . (5t o P ) Earnings per Share in Rs. (Basi & diluted) I 3544 2818
! gy femfint Significam Accounting Paliciss 17
Notes on Accounts 18
HIT T = W U e @
Schedules refered to above form an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account.
T ShAa NS DA V RAA BOPAL u“‘mw“’““
Freay o vy s S sl frs £
Chairman & Managing Director Exacitive Director Exmcutive Director Ganoral Managar
FrTDIRECTORS:
T T T SHAKTIKANTA DAS #1371 TIRTF=T C A GOPALASUNDARAM, 9121 T2mem T T NATARAJAN,
U TR M JAYAMATH, STl wtET W Mrs. SARIA KHAN, Ol Y S G CHARATH CHANDRAN
wifie d-n dw vies BTATUTORY CENTRAL AUDITORS:
[t e ot wond fskd o argeend) (A por our report of evan dats)
o % v P W e fa s “ﬂ & W
For MI co For B SWAMINATHAN For ESAN AND COMPANY
vt T et HTT
DO2BITN Reglstration No. (047635 Ragistration No,DD0AGES
e s 9 e gl
P L MITTAL V MOHAN N I
ARG R mig
EEM ‘_g! m% (M. Mg, 215145}
For A AAN For SUR & 0O Por KA YAMATLRBARAM 50
T TR L] T e
Chartored Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartored Accountants
W Mo, 0005715 Registration *w %ﬂ:ﬁ
T T
5 O KALYANARAMAN & SWAMINATHAN K
IR Wi W
Partn Partrar Partre
M, Mo, 010882} M.No. 0205E3] M. Na. 23663
wH Place 9
méw Dete : 24,04.2010
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St 1- it
SCHEDULE - 1 - CAPITAL (vmdst #)
{Rs. in Crora)
31.03.2010 =t 31.03.2009 =t
faor PARTICULARS ! As on ai.nsi.'mm As nrt:aai.ua.zma
|, wnftvgw ot Authorised Capital
s %, 10/- % 300,00,00,000 ERRe fmw( freer af ue® ©.10,/— $1aa.m,m.mu}
300,00,00,000 Equity Shares (PY. - 150,00,00,000) of Rs.10/- each) 3000.00 1500.00
wd &, 100/- % 4,00,00,000 st d-wwdt st 3w
4,00,00,000 Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs.100/- sach 400.00 400.00
. T, st ol 3T g T Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
i ¥fead] ¥ Equity Shares :
=, ST 9T BT T Y 9o . 10/- 3 34,38,20,000 #Ed v
a, 34,38,20,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- sach held by Central Government 343.82 343.82
W, S S T T 96w 5. 10/- % 8,59,50,000 dfad i
b. 8,69,50,000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each heid by Public ‘ 85.95 85.95
T TOTAL | 429.77 429.77
ii. stftmrr v Preference Shares :
FHT TR T T T T 5. 100/- % 4,00,00,000 wrft v dsdt sty
4,00,00,000 - Perpetual Non Cumulative Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each
held by Central Govt. i 400.00 400.00
| Fw TOTAL (i+ii) ' 829.77 | 829.77
HRE 2- IRyt s sl (TaRr %)
SCHEDULE - 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS [Rs, in Crore]

31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009
Tir=on Particulars A:ﬂnn A:il‘:n
31.03.2010 31.03.2009
gifaftrs AR R Statutory Reserves 1778.49 1388.49
st smfisfea - gieieA Capital Reserves-Revaluation 1225.09 1255.61
{siima smfifeai - %9 Capital Reserve -Others 60.63 30.55
¥ wiftrm Share Premium 696.20 696.20
3 i Investment Reserve 39.92 11.09
e 3l s awdira Pftat Revenue and other Reserves 344222 2791.80
T -F st 36(1)(viii) % swin fEmfed Spl. Reserve w/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act 180.00 119.83
- Ffufaw 36(1)(viii a) % siwla fadm fi==Spl, Reserve ws 36(1)(viii a) of Income Tax Act 61.17 58.20
M U #1i- @ Profit & Loss account 99.25 82.61
ww TOTAL 7582.97 6434.38
S 2s-reavreas e (;m
SCHEDULE - 2A - MINORITY INTEREST
Forrw Particulars | Atasroaame | asinstosae
T TN - T ey e i A e e fiw :
Minority interest on the date on which the parent-subsidiary relationship came 3z 327
into existence '
vy 9fg, / 92 Subsequent increase/decrease . 14.47 16.44
gem v ) ariiE W T weaw fka Minority interest on the date of balance sheet 17.74 18.71
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STt 3- TN s
SCHEDULE - 3 - DEPDSITS (;; m:mf}}
31.03,2010 %' 31,03.2009 %!
_ _ | PR As on 31.03.2010 | As on 31,03.2009
(31) |. = smrofiET Al Demand Deposits
i. ¥H¥ From Banks 54.76 40.54
ii. =it ¥ From others 6567.56 5249.96
||, == 4% smiiEl Savings Bank Deposits 21790.26 17666.79
Il wrafy smmfiwf Term Deposits
i. #%1% From Banks 1406.69 1059.99
Il. &=t & From others  58336.34 148495.21
EH(l.uunu'lhum {, u&uu " 88165.61 _mu.u
(31) | . e & st g, B, Deposits of branches in India 85234.83 69589.43
I, wwea % < Tt £ 9 Deposits of branches outside India 2920.78 2923.06
e (1= 11) Total B (1 &11) B8155.61 72512.49
HIGHET 4- IUR —
SCHEDULE -4 - BORROWINGS (m;. Fnﬁu:]l}
: 31.03.2010 %Y 31.03.2009 =t
LW Lo Rrreor Particulars | Ason31.03.2010 | As on 31.03.2009
|. wwa % 39 Borrowings in India |
i. %=1 %% Other Banks 0.02 0.00
i, ¥ weame =R =R Other Institutions and Agencies | 554,99 421.84
Il. ¥Ta % T 29N Borrowings outside India . 402,35 408.94
@ (al) Total (1B1) _, 957.36 83078
a0 | 3N |limﬁanﬁ1{am Secured bc-rmwingn included in | & || above i = NIL = NIL
STFHET 5- =0 gaTg 3 qraT (o )
SCHEDULE -5 - OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS Rs. In Crore)
31.03.2010 = 31,03.2008 =t
e Partioulars As on 31,03.2010 | As on 31.03.2009
I. % faret Bills Payable 728.75 754.24
Il sim wwafew wowrtsE (Faw) Inter-Office adjustments(net) §7.44 144,55
Il 39fir = Interest Accrued 31032 2B0.70
V. =7 (sraurt |#ike) Others{including provisions) 2843.89 2367.45
e Total | 3980.40 3546.94
HAE 6- AT Tord o o 7w sl v (st B)
SCHEDULE -6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA uh. in Crore)
R 31.03.2010 =1 31.03.2009 =t
iy e =T 22 "‘__“""'"'___ - | Ason 31.03.2010 | As on 31.03.2009
I o 9t (f2eft gz et wRka) Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 303.81 248.04
I, el foord S A Y - e Ea
Balances with Reserve Bank of India - in Current Account 6756.93 5963.55
7060.74 5211.53

Eal i_:l ¥ Il) Total (i & 11}
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FgEEt 7-Fa1 % Ir9 UE W G 39 oA ST SRR

e
SCHEDULE -7 - BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE (im. in ::mu:]
S 31.03.2010 %t 31.03.2009 =t
e e i | As on 31.03.2010 | As on 31.03.2009
. wRa# In India
(i} %=1 97 Balances with Banks
(%) s @di®  (a) in Current Accounts 61.84 69.68
(@) s=rsmEmid  b) in Other Deposit Accounts 1.33 101.82
(i) 1T % e 3T g1 W S0 Money at call and short notice
__ (®)%A% a)withBanks LI sasiise S
T (i i) Total (i & ii) 61279 211.50
Il. wma % =t Outside India
(i} itli[i!ﬁﬁ in Current Account 339.28 143.46
(i) === =Wt d in Other Deposit Accounts B4.06 110.44
(i) sl SR eIT 3§ G 9 6 AT Money at call and short notice el e
¥ Total 443.56 26323
Fwar (| @1l ) Grand Total (I&11) 1056.35 474.73
SCHEDULE -2- INVESTMENTS {Rs. in Crors)
= 31.03.2010 =t 31.03.2009 =i
B i As on 31,03.2010 | As on 31.03.2009
|, wrw & 33w Investments in India in
i. s wfefaaT Government securities 23086.19 18822.64
ii. 3= spmifes afgfedt Other approved securities 209.40 350.82
jii, 391 Shares 534.23 320.44
iv. fis=n #fir &g Debentures and Bonds 1189.94 1830.37
v. FEGV et § PR Investment in Associates 64.84 54.78
vi. 3 Others 2154.75 560.95
T Total 27239.35 21940.00
11, wrw % e e & @ Investments outside India in
i, Tt wfefer (v mitfi witd)
Government securities (including local authorities) 784.84 632.67
ii, wwarl weel 4 Fw Investments in Associates 0.00 0.00
iii. =g Faw (RffEE e § ) Other investments (to be specified)
% 31 (a) Shares 0.64 0.88
= TR (b) Debt Securities 304.36 28777
& Total 1099.84 921.32
v (1+ 1) Grand Total (191) e 26132
11, wvem # 8w Investments in India
(i) Tt % wse 757 Gross value of Investments 27533.78 22335.70
(i) wFugm % fore wawrl % 9 Aggregate of Provisions for Depreciation 294.43 395.70
_§ NSO Net investmient . fociciod it
IV, s % =t P8 Investments outside India
(i) P %1 e e 970 Gross/Net value of Investments 1099.84 921.32
@ Total 28339.19 22861.32
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FIEE 9- 3w (wadret #)
SCHEDULE -8- ADVANCES {Rs. In Crore)
31.03.2010 =t 31.03.2009 Wt
O TR T . i i1 oMot | Ason31.03.2010 | As on 31.03.2009
1. A, (i) = i e 3fie g 7 e Bills_Purchased and discounted = 1407.83 1282.95
{in FE, AT FIYE W HT R 3G G
Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand 269893.90 18485.25
(iii) == 39w )Term Loans 3375253 31641.69
(iv) 238 Others 10.44 0.42
~ F® () Total (A) 62184.70 51410.31
. B. (i) 7 snfemt g witnge (gt adt =it o sfim mida 8)
Secured by tangible assets{includes advances against book debts) 49267 .65 40898.17
(il) ¥ | R TREAT g0 @i Covered by Bank / Government Guarantees 4263.95 4410.56
{iif) mé‘{ul]nammd 8633.10 6101.68
@ (1) Total (B) 62164.70 51410.31
3. C. | wwa# #fiw Advances in India
(i) wrafirsan &7 Priority Sector 21648.97 18253.51
(i) Public Sector 5788.20 493351
(iii) &% Banks 0.00 0.02
i.'i\r',i_ = Others mnzu 252?313
¥ (3 - 1) Total (C-I) 5849937 48460.17
{11}, wWa % amex w1 Advances outside India
{i) &=1# 3 Due from Banks 97.42 437.49
i) 37271 ¥ ¥ Due from Others
-‘ﬁ)) ﬂﬁl'{ﬂiﬁl?;dﬁﬁ{a} Bills Purchased & discounted 677 .56 407 .48
) |rfie v (b) Syndicated Loans 1254.46 1353.48
(n) 5 (o) Others 73589 76169
e (5 - 1) Total (C-1I) 2665.33 2950.14
!.-nﬁn (51 +%1l) Total (CI+ClI) 62164.70 51410.21
gt 10-arere anfeai (sade )
SCHEDULE -10- FIXED ASSETS e I Crcs)
31.03.2010 =t 31.03.2009 =t
= i | As 0n 31.03.2010 | As on 31.03.2008
I afiE® Premises . '
gaﬂl’ - I A)‘?@Hﬁﬂ‘ﬂl{ At cost/revaluation as per last Balance Sheet | 1491.48 427.02
F i%lw’ﬁw ditions / adjustments during the year 4.62 1064.45
Bk Deductions during the year 1.40 0.00
%% WS 7% HeueTd Depreciation to date 169.07 137.15
P s NetVaiue | | . sl
1'%, Prafomdts wfter |A. Premises under Construction I 20 4.57
11, = e anfer (e | e afia) Other Fixed Assets(including fumiture & fixtures)
st :ﬁgu?:r R T AL mat'Ls per last Balance Sheet 713.97 633.58
i H ;Eqmnm during the year 88.95 100.50
T & ¥ Deductions during the year 16.56 20.10
330 T 7% TR Depreciation to ate 54767 471.77
@@ 7 Net Value 238.69 242.21
] ﬂiﬂﬁlaﬂm llA. Leased Assats
{* goi i FTa W At cost as per last Balance Sheet ' 30,78 38.89
= % 4H W5 Additions ggg;'g m 0.00 0.00
AT it afm ot Deductions during the year including provisions 19.13 22.74
Fae AN @ JedETH Depreciation to date 1151 15.85
e e Net Value i = 0.4 __0a0
| e (1, (=), 1= 1I(w)) Total {I,IAL&IIA) 1586.47 1601.40
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gt 11- 54 anfemi (Tt M)
SCHEDULE -11- OTHER ASSETS {Rs. In Crore)
31.03.2010 =1 31.03.2009 =
Lie S | Ason31.032010 | Ason 31.03.2008
|, 2 =0 Interest accrued 435,59 447.67
||, =i = A vEw T/ Hie THR R
Tax paid in advence/tax deducted at source 47,78 214.26
IIl, S st 44 w9 Stationery and stamps 1283 13.03
IV, aralt 6t wigfe & ww e Sl sl
MNon-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims D.24 0.24
V. s %t snfeat Deferred Tax assets 7.07 119.94
VI, 39 Others 813.09 819.58
T Total 1316.40 1614.72
FFE! 12- AEHieHS dadn (o )
SCHEDULE -12- CONTINGTENT LIABILITIES {Rs. in Crore)
e Particulars 31.03.2010 %t 31.03.2009 =t
| As on 31.03.2010 | As on 31.03.2009
. SSxm s il e
Ciaims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts 120.68 163.04
II. i weea FEwl % forg arffem Liability for partly paid Investments 33.08 0.08
|, == T faFrm dfeed & s e
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts B402.88 8371.02
IV, wwzei 1 3w & i nd miAi Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
®. wd (a)ln India 6880.08 4419.89
o, Y FI® (b)Outside India 44.00 48.61
V. =i, yuis i wy afte
Acceptances, sndorsements and other obligations 3591.59 325143
Vi, s 2 forrs g ¥ T w0 @ st
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable - = ?TI.!iE b S 185!13
T Total 19858.90 17439.10
A 13- aifla = (et 4)
SCHEDULE -13- INTEREST EARNED {Rs. In Crore)
R 31.03.2010 W wwwEd | 31.03.2009 % WA =
Ly e YE31.032010 Y E 31.03.2009
|, =it | st w== /92T Interest/discount on advances/bills 6789.91 5089.41
i1, 78wt ® =™ Income on Investments 1997.38 | 1687.44
I, vt ford &% % v 9y 2f = i s At e
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other
inter-bank funds 59.85 56,22
V. 37 Others 0.04 0.08
W Total — =o 3 784718 ~ 6833.16
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FTgHET 14- I FE
Lo
SCHEDULE -14- OTHER INCOME {IH-. |,,.;:'...,.f|J
e Parts 31032010 W HwHEY | 31.03.2009 w wewW Td
s YE31032010 | YE31.03.2000
|, wfiar, faf i genefl Commission , exchange and brokerage 223.51| 232.24
II. frait 3 fasr Wy (Fa@) Profit on sale of Investmentsi(net) 22442 199.25
11, it & oferia o ey (Fee) !
Profit on Revaluation of Investments (net) 0.00 0.00
V. sy, wat ol s amfeerdt & fesmg o wma(feet)
Profit on sale of land, buildings and other assets{Net} -0.36 0.08
V. fafima =gl @ (Ree) Profit on exchange transactions(net) 11484 106.17
Vi, %) w-frm [ S wlie @ o
a) Leasa finance / Hire Purchasa incoma 295 | 0.30
(@) frtw / wwa & SeFwl o / 20w Fo6t § ain R % s sl aw
b) Income earned by way of dividends etc. from companies and/ |
or joint ventures abroad/ in India B.76 12.36
VII, fafée smo Miscellaneous Income 616.01 496.63
% Total 119013 | 1046.03
FIqET 15- =99 o T =t (T )
SCHEDULE -15- INTEREST EXPENDED {Rs. In Crore)

r 31.03.2010 St WA A | 31.03.2009 w1 wHTE =4
| L YE3022010 | YE31.032000
|. =i o = Interest on deposits 4469.34 405566
Il e fiod &% [ S is  mEw

Interest on Reserve Bank of Indiafinter-bank borrowings 46.50 101.32
lll. == Others 32.05 69.06
W Total 4547.89 4216.04
T 16- TiETE™ =4 (Tt #)
SCHEDULE -16- OPERATING EXPENSES {Rs. in Crore)
féravor Particulars 31,03.2010 %t gww aY | 31,03.2009 ®t wwH &%
Y E 31.03.2010 ¥ E 31.03.2009
|, =it % guae =i 38 forg wrawr
Payments to and provisions for employess 1216.36 1166.64
I, e, = il Rent, taxes and lighting 111.63 100.27
II. = af &em wredt Printing and stationery 19.22 18.80
IV. figma s z=an Advertisemant and publicity 10.72 8.94
V. =) wezren snfedt & st w s ) wefE o e
{(a) Depreciation on Bank’s property other than Leased Assets B8.62 85.23
) wzrpe sy W uFa (b) Depreciation on Leased Assets 0.40 0.63
V. Fiw=i 6w, v sho=w Directors’ fees, allowances and expanses 0.36 0.45
VI, v il 1 < sl =g (e cren wiwesl 61 e ol == wfim)
Auditors’ fees and expenses {(including branch auditors’ fees and
axpenses) 15.22 13.18
VIIl. fafts s Law charges 3.68 433
IX. =%, 7w =i wie it Postage, telegrams, telephones, etc, 11.04 6.22
X. woum 3w s Repairs and maintenance 37.69 34.01
X|. ¥ Insurance 72.22 62.95
X, == =m Other expenditure 154.52 104.95
T Total 1741.66 1595.50

143




Indian Bank
ST -17
& @i Afadl
(wrifese oran 2009-10)
1 v v

2.1

22

23

24

3.1

Tt Teramen Wt e s ot e, e Heheun & ST W SR Ry s e i et % daw i v 9 sl ifafies el
v vgfidl % ey & e Rl e & va § s Tl 99 o w2t vt aifaiies st @ vefal S sgee )
we thi Wik

TR (W v vE Ieeht st wife Rt R, (e § (qe ven) ol et sgife, 7 (1) 32 S eefi R (2) =
% vz A wfiim Rifte, (3) $e e Aele Tl 3 e wift Refla Reol F smam w, sivt o o9 3 @ ow 7 g g am
| w8 g & W @ O g S A SR I e w0 & T fan R & | e den ) @ arle F R
Wt srpifivt % Pl o g e €

e e w1 s wean # % forn g v ofv sl o wta o st veen # qm wen 6 i 7 it faa e & gt
fod /efae S dfmam | anly & o %o [ wfvdt & g v & S w auis, vee fod S e e g

T s P oo A S w6t  areq v ¥ e 8 o Frew vt 9 v o i 8 o aeweE W g |

weiftres # e o v weiftdes @ s wifta Rl Gl & s w® amfieend g/ o Sare 99E (-
23)wifEa fwi a4 vaitdes 3 faw & g owiss & ouR (RS el @ asa B o 2

Ty Ry & it v

et fadeft aftarem =i fr apl Rl ofeem & e fash g et = s, wwete wE Ser weee (emdeend) g
ST BS-11 (Y- 11) % e

vt Pyt aftemert & wreet & witeda (e wean)

3.1.1 fagdh gar don swifige ame g (Ger) B sRNfim wats wee o (Sewquan) w fady Rt o

ol fy it 81

3.1.2 it gar W aniRwt ve il = gitadq, Taia w0 e g gfte we =i w i am
3.1.3 Tt wer & wefipfeen, gure sl s areang, iRt =1t o S ar w1 s
3.1.4 fawfig =d F ofa & Rkl gan 3 wht vt snfedt o Saaedt 3 feem od oiads @ st v s, el dd sma=m Fen d

TR W I A IR

3.1.5 == awe i =t o v wfieme w0 @ f s @ o w3 an ol W e e s & vE e v ff ggee,

32

v a gl o F A A @
-l eyt aftener & wew 3 aftads (g )
Tt wrarad o i, i wpl Rt aftemes % o % s man & =i fefta faraol 1 wheds Fremg Bam ® -

3.2.1 ST A e S v it e e g it v R <il u fn s 81

3.2.2 37 & =00 W i SuE g w4t e # i w st frmt e emm w w e smar b
3.2.3 faae Pdsl % Poes o setae it Rifrr s = “Rfer sar-sam iRty s gus B sdhm s Y

144




arfies fgiE Annual Report 2009 - 10

2.1

22

23

24

a1
311

312
313

314
316

321
a2z

323

SCHEDULE - 17

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Consolidated Accounts 2008-10)

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The financial statements are prepared by following the going concern concept on historical cost convention and
conform to the statutory provisions and practices prevailing in India unless otherwise stated and in respect of
foreign branches as per statutory provisions and practices prevailing in the respective countries.

CONSOLIDATION PROCEDURE

Consolidated financial statements of the group |parent and its subsidiaries) have been prepared on the basis of
audited financial stetements of Indian Bank {parent) and its subsidiaries viz. (1) Ind Bank Housing Ltd, (2) Indbank
Merchant Banking Services Ltd, (3) Indfund Management Ltd after eliminating intra group transactions and unrealised
profit/losses and making necessary adjustments wherever required to conform to the uniform accounting policies.
The financial statements of the subsidiarles are drawn up to the same reporting date of the parent.

The difference between the cost to the parent of its investment in subsidiary entity and the parent’s portion of its
equity in the subsidiary with reference to the date of acquisition is recognised in the financial staterent as Capital
Reserve/ Goodwill. The parent’s share of the post acquisition of profits/losses is adjusted against the Revenue
Reserve.

The minority interests in the net result of the operation and the asset of the subsidiary, represent that part of profit
and the net asset attributable to the minorities.

Investments in Associates are accounted for under the Equity Method as per Accounting Standard (AS) -23
“Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidsted Financial Statements” issued by |CAl based on the
audited Financial Statements of the Associates.

TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING FOREIGN EXCHANGE

Foreign Currency transactions of Indian operations and non-integral foreign operations are accounted for as per
Accounting Standard-11 (AS-11) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

Translation in respect of integral forsign operations (PARENT)

Foreign exchange transactions are recorded at the Weekly Average Rate ( WAR) notified by Foreign Exchange
Deaslers Association of India [ FEDAI)

Foreign currency assets and liabllities are translated at the closing rates notified by FEDAI at the year end.
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations and guarantees in forgign currency are carried at the closing
rates notified by FEDAI at the year end.

Exchange differences arising on settlement and translation of foreign currency assets and |iabilities at the end of
the financial year are recognized as income or expenseas in the period in which they arise.

Outstanding forward exchange contracts are disclosed at the contracted rates, and revalued at FEDAI closing rates,
and the resultant effect is recognized In the Profit and Loss account,

Translation in respect of non-integral foreign operations (PARENT)
Foreign branches are classified as non-integral foreign operations and the financial statements are translated as
follows:

Assets and liabilities including contingent liabilities are translated at the closing rates notified by FEDAI at the year
end.

Income and expenses are translated at the Quarterly Average Closing rate notified by FEDAI at the end of the
respective quarter.

All resulting exchange differences are accumulated in a separate account “Exchange Fluctuation Fund” till the
disposal of the net investments,
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Subsidiary Company:
INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD:

Foreign Exchange Transactions - Income and expenditure & assets and liabilities in Foreign exchange are accounted
at the rates prevailing as on the date of transaction. Any gain or loss on account of exchange differances sithar on
settlement or on translation is recognised in the Profit and Loss Account.

INVESTMENTS

PARENT
The investment portfolio of the Parent is classified in accordance with the RBI guidelines into three categories
viz.,

» Held To Maturity (HTM)
» Available For Sale (AFS)
» Held For Trading (HFT)

The securities acquired with the intention to be held till maturity are classified under "HTM" category. The securities
acquired with the intention to trade by taking advantage of short-term price/interest movements are classified as
“HFT". All other securities which do not fall under any of the two categories are classified under “AFS” category.

Profit on sale of securities under HTM category is first taken to Profit and Loss account and thereafter appropriated
to Capital Reserve account and |oss, If any, charged to Profit and Loss account.

Investments in India are valued In accordance with RBI guidelines, as undar:

Securities in HTM category are valued at acquisition cost except where the acquisition cost is higher than the face
value, in which case, such excess of acquisition cost over the face value is amortised over the remaining period of
maturity. Any diminution, other than temporary, in value of investments in subsidiaries/joint ventures, which are
included under HTM category, is recognized and provided. Such diminution is being determined and provided for
each investmant individually.

Investments in AFS category are marked to market, scrip-wise and classification wisse, at quartarly intarvals. Net
depreciation, if any, is provided for in the Profit and Loss account while net appreciation, if any, is ignored, The book
value of the individual securities does not undergo any change after marking to market.

The individual scrips in the HFT category are marked to market at monthly intervals. Net depreciation, if any, is
provided for in the Profit and Loss account while net appreciation, if any, is ignored. The Book Value of the individual
securities in this category does not undergo any change.

Securities in AFS and HFT categories are valued as under;

i} Central Government Securities are valued at market price on the basis of appropriate Yield To Maturity (YTM)
rates as announced by Primary Dealers Association of India (PDAl), Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives
Association of India (FIMMDA) and Bloomberg.

i) State Government and Other approved securities are valued applying the YTM method by marking up 25 basis
points above the yields of the Central Government Securities of equivalent maturity put out by PDAI, FIMMDA
and Bloomberg.

iiij Equity shares are valued at market price, if guoted. Unguoted equity shares are valued at break-up value
{without considering revaluation reserves if any) as per the company’s latest balance sheet (not more than one
year prior to the date of valuation). Otherwise, the shares are valued at Re.1 per company.

v} Preference shares are valued at market price, If quoted; otherwise at lower of the value determined based on
the appropriate YTM rates or redemption value.
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v] All debantures/bonds, other than those which ara in the nature of advances, are valued on the YTM basis.
vil Treasury bills, Cartificate of deposits and Commaercial papars are valued at carrying cost.

vil) Units of Mutual Funds are valued at market price, If quoted; otherwise at lower of repurchase price or Net Asset
Value (NAV). In case of funds with a lock-in pariod, where repurchase price / market quote is not available, units
are valued at NAV, else valued at cost till the end of the lock-in period.

Investments by Foreign Branches are valued as per the practice prevailing in the respective countries.

Debentures and Bonds, where interest/principal is in arrears for more than 90 days are valued applying the prudential
norms prascribed by RBI.

Brokerages / Commission [ incentive received on subscriptions are deducted from the cost of securities. Brokerage
{ Commigsion / Stamp duty pald in connection with acquisition of securities are treated as revenue expenses,

Interest Rate Swap transactions for hedging are accounted on accrual basis and transactions for trading are marked
to market at fortnightly intervals, in ling with the RBI guidelines. The fair value of the total swaps is computed on
the basis of the amount that would be received/ receivable or paid/ payable on termination of the swap agreements
8s on the balance sheet date. Losses arising there from, if any, are fully provided for, while the profit, if any, is
ignored. Gains or loss on termination of swaps is deferred and recognised over the shorter period of the remaining
contractual |ife of the swap or the remaining life of the designated asset or liability.

Invastments backed by guarantee of the Central Government though overdue are treated as Non Performing Asset
(NPA) only when the Government repudiates its guarantee when invoked,

Investment in State Government guaranteed securities, which are not in the nature of ‘deemed advances’, are
subjected to asset classification and provisioning norms if interest/ installment of principal (including maturity
proceeds) or any other amount due to the Bank remains unpaid for more than S0 days.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD:

The investments held are all long-term investments. Long term Investments are carried at cost less provision for
diminution, other than temporary in nature. The Subsidiary has reckoned diminution in value of shares / debentures
8s permanent in nature by relying on market value of quoted shares and book value/ fair valua whichever is higher
in respect of unquoted shares

INDBANK HOUSING LTD:

Investments are classified into current investments and long-term investments. investments are valued at lower of
cost or market value for each investment individually as per NHB guidelines in forca.

INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD:

Investments are stated at cost including incidental charges, stamp duty and brokerage wherever applicable.
However, 100% provision is made towards depreciation in the market value of the Equity investment as compared
to the holding cost.

ADVANCES

PARENT

In accordance with the prudential norms lssued by RBI, advances In India are classified into standard, sub-standard,
doubtful and |oss assets borrower-wise,

Provisions are made for non performing advances:

For substandard category - 20%

For others - 100%, irrespective of availability of security.

Genaral provision is mada for standard advances as per RB| diractives,

In respect of foreign branches, income recognition, asset classification and provisioning for loan losses are made as
per |ocal requirement or as per RB| prudential norms, whichever is more stringent.

Advances disclosed are net of provisions made for non-performing assets, DICGC/ ECGC/ CGTSI claims received
and held pending adjustment, repayments received and kept in sundries account, participation certificates and
usance bills rediscounted.

149




Indian Bank

6.1.1 W AW 3 A S| I TRETE ] GO ST | AT O 3 SRR S T g

6.1.2 wia i v (el < wore wfte wel wdf oo Rear e ewm R/ sl B mn R,) awn o srm anfRt (6-13 @
6.15 ¥ WafiT W&l & BIE® ) T g 5 TauH 9 At 1056 $it gt Xiv # fiffe ot % s i w26
worret # 3l e anftadt @ e i a1 Wi w ¥ g Puie @ W fen et e
¥ wARE TEEE B eaea ol 3 waite fmm o &

6.1.3 Fdl ( T U= Wineday Jain Faty R sl e (i ) v e i w206 s ol g w
33.33 wftrmra ftrd 3 fiam & 4 <t )

6.1.4 Wi ®R W JHEW ¥ T¢ Wit w2 vt # 20 wioww @
8.1.5 il dmel ol vuwr e suw aw P Sy wel 9v 100 Wi RN @ W 2

6.1.6 30 fmiae & w1 wgd aftfa sraw anferd’ W Hroera Pifffe 29 & 100 wiwm w wwiRe fmr o & o ews
aig aifofa e anferl 3g Pffe o & so vl @)

6.1.7 Tz onfi v st stk & et fr = & ot v smfr F ofoitfi frnamr b

6.1.8 TRl ymraredi & anfed % daw § qrumre w1 yEaE defta 20 7 el gaf % s fm
6.1.9 4ReT & T srfat (et & wmet § S e st fea s &

aoht sy
6.2 v it e ¥ affem fafies

6.2.1. amE antEl

e AT ST ST O, Fiew qeaEre U9 B (AR @) o e o w81 v Wt T anfet w5 (R
1807 & g wiET) g WA @ & S 3 Frg g s R s )

6.2.2. YFEW

(%) vz =nfed = Shest oy et W
vt wy € T anfet s S iRt woae, it w2t sonet (SLM) W e AR w, St
s, 1956 %) srgas X1V fraff o T w1 e e & aur g v & anfe denta 0w g,
ool i T T Bl WA AT Y, 3 3o o ad o o sl ot st % ferg aft e Rear s

(@) wzz snfeEl w
2T i) W, Segdidl vt W TuETe SR W, sget afufam, 1056 © sggdt XIV # Puiie wt
T ETE T T o T frg v F anfer denfte i owh R, 33 of wfer e b e we s
O T W 922 1 A W arieri e (dwifie) % san vz anfed € e S g A sEf F e
ey i sy wman ) wifies wrame =i anfifes weer s sim = s, vz e & i REr e R,
T wwTm vz % wra e s d
6.3 e s wafim frfires -
wram wefmdt # e el R s ¥ ofv arm & e see e s 8 e oo S afifae 1956 6
gt XV & 4w 3 W sergdid sl & P s 8

6.4 ¥ e iz fefies

6.4.1 3@ el
Foe ARl B ST et B T oET ¥ I § §Y e wER @ sied gy 49 @ra W e awm
g1 of & dvm geEl W T # 49 @ A 9% TR & Ve 8
6.4.2 TEEE
Fit ftufiam, 1956 it st XIV T Frafe o v it waf & ind w2t woreft = e @ wwEar R
150




arfées RgiE Annual Report 2009 - 10

6.1
6141
6.1.2

6.1.2

6.14
645
6186

8.1.7
6.1.8

6189

6.2
621

6.2.2
(a)

(b)

8.3

6.4
641

6.4.2

FIXED ASSETS | DEPRECIATION

PARENT

Premises and other fixed assels are stated at historical cost/ revalued amount in respect of assets revalued.
Depreciation on buildings (including cost of land wherever inseparable/ nol segregated) and other fixed assets (excluding
ftems referred to in 6.1.3 to 6.1.5) in India is provided for on the straight-ine method at rates specified in Schedule XIV
to the Companies Act, 1956 and at the Bank determined rates based on residual [ifs in the case of "Revalued Assets”,
Depreciation relatable to revalued component ls charged agalnst revaluation reserve.

Depreciation on computers (hardware and software} and Uninterrupted Power Supply Systems (UPS) is provided at
the rate of 33.33% per annum on Straight Line Method (SLM).

The rate of depreclation on motor car s 20% on straight llne method.
100% depreclation is provided on all cell phones and on small value items costing upto Rs. 5,000/-.

Depraciation on fixed assets acquired on or before 30th September Is charged at 100% of the prescribed rates and
50% of the prescribed rates on the fixed assets acquired thereafter.

Premium on leasehold land is capitalised in the year of acquisition and amortized over the period of lease.

Dapln*:iduﬁun in respect of fixed assets at foreign branches is provided as per the practice prevailing in the respective
countnes.

In respect of Non-Banking Assets no depreciation is charged.
SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assels are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreclation & provision for Impaiment (if any). Leased
assets (Contracted prior to December 1987) are further adjusted for the balance in Lease adjustment account.

Depreciation

In respect of assets other than assets given on lease, the Subsidiary provides depreciation on the assets on the Straight
Line Method (SLM) at the rates prescribed in Schedula XIV to the Companies Act, 1958, on pro-rata basis, the month
in which the assets are installed taken as full month. Software costs are amortised on SLM over a period of three years,
from the year of acquisition.

On Leased assets

In respect of leased assets, the Subsidiary provides depreciation on the assets In the WDV method at the rates prescribed
In schedule XIV to the Companies Act 1956 on pro-rata basis, the month In which the assets are Installed taken as full
month. The cost of the Leased Assets are amortised fully during the Lease period in accordance with the Guidance note
on Accounting for Leases (revised) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The difference between the
stnlylutufy depreciation and the annual lease charge is adjusted through the Lease Equalisation, which is adjusted with
the lease Income.

INDBANK HOUSING LTD

Fixed Assets are capitalised at cost and are stated at cost less depreciation. Depreclation |s calculated on written down
value method at the rates prescribed in schedula X1V to the Companies Act, 1956.

INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD

Fixed Assels

Fixed Assets are slated al original cost of acquisition plus incidental charges incurred in connection with the acquisition,
Depreciation on deletions during the year is provided up to the date in which the asset is sold.

Depreciation

Depreciation has been provided on straight-line method in the manner and at the rates provided in schedule X1V of the
Companies Act, 1956,
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REVENUE RECOGNIMON
PARENT
Income and expenditure are generally accounted for on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

Income from non-performing assets, Government guaranteed assets (where interest is not serviced regularly),
dividend income, insurance claims, commission on letters of credit/ guarantees issued (other than those relating
to project finance), income from bancassurance products, additional interest/ overdue charges on bills purchased,
locker rent, finance charges on credit cards etc. are accounted for, on realisation.

In case of overdue foreign bills, interest and other charges are recognised till the date of crystallisation as per FEDAI
guidelines.

Subsidiary Companies:
INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD.
Issue Management Fee and fees for other managerial services - Considered on the completion of assignment.

Underwriting Commission and brokerage on distribution of financial products - Considered on receipt of
subscription particulars.

Brokerages under stock broking operations are accountad on completion of contract.

Interest on overdue lease rentals and hire purchase instalments are accounted for on receipt basis.
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive is established.

INDBANK HOUSING LTD,

The Subsidiary follows NHB's Prudentlal Norms for recognition of Income and Provisioning for Non Performing
Assets.

Repayment of housing loans is by way of Equated Monthly Instaliments {EMI) comprising of principal and interest.
Interest is calculated every half year on the opening balance at the beginning of the respective half year/year. EMI
commences once the entire loan is disbursed. Pending commencement of EMI, pre-EMI interest payable is recognized

every manth.
INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD.

Investment Management and Advisory Fees are accounted for on accrual basis in respect of redeemed schemes of
Indian Bank Mutual Fund @ 0.5% of the unclaimed redemption proceeds, payable quarterly, based on outstanding
amount at the beginning of each calendar quarter.

Dividend on Equity shares is accounted for on cash basis.

Interest on performing debentures is accounted for on accrual basis. Interest on non-performing debentures is
accounted for on cash basis.

NET PROFIT / LOSS

The result disclosed in the Profit and Loss Account Is after considering:
- Pravision for Non Performing Advances and/ or Investments

- General provision on Standard Advances

- Provision for Restructured Advances

- Provision for Depreciation on Fixed Assets

- Provision for Depreciation on Investments

- Transfer to/ from Contingency Fund

- Provision for direct taxes in accordance with statutory requirements

- Usual orfend other necessary provisions
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STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS

PARENT

Annugl contributions to Pansion Fund and Gratuity Fund are determined and provided for:
(i) Onthe basis of actuarial valuation and

(i} As perthe local laws in respect of foreign branches.

Leave encashment benefit for employees is accounted for on actuarial basis.

Transitional llability relating to employee benefits determined as per actuarial valuation Is written off over a perod of
five years in terms of Revised Accounting Standard 15 (AS -15), “Employee Benefits®, lssued by ICA|.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:
INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD.
Short Term employee benefits/ obligations are estimated and provided for.

Gratulty — The Subsidiary has an obligation towards gratuity, a8 defined benefit retirement plan covering sligible
employees. The plan provides for a lumpsum payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in employment
or on termination of employmeant of an amount equivalent to 15 days’ salary payable for each completed year of
service. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. The Subsidiary makes annual contribution to gratuity
fund established as a Trust through a Group Gratuity Policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Subsidiary's
liability towards Gratuity is actuarially determined at balance sheet date using the Projected Unit Credit {PUC) method.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in revenue.

Provident Fund — The eligible employees of the Subsidiary are entitled to receive bensfits under Provident Fund, a
defined contribution plan in which both employees and the Subsidiary make monthly contributions et a specified
percentage of the covered employees salary, the contributions as specified under the Law are paid to the Provident
fund and pension fund with the provident fund authorities.

Leave encashment - The eligible Leave encashment liability to the employees other than those deputed by Indian Bank
has been provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation based on number of days un-utilised leave at each balance
shest date,

The retirement benefit liability to staff on deputation from Indian Bank is borne by Parent except eligible Provident
Fund contribution.

INDBANK HOUSING LTD.

Contribution to Provident Funds is made to the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner.

The Gratuity liability is coverad by Trust formed under the Group Gratuity Schema. The trust has purchased a Group
Gratufty policy from LIC and the annual premium is paid through tha Trust,

Liability for leave encashment is provided for on actuarial basis.

INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD.

The staff of the Subsidiary ara on deputation from Indian Bank. Liability towards Gratuity and leave sncashmant
payable at the time of retirement of deputed employees s not provided for since the entire retirement benefits are
paid by the Parent.

BORROWING COSTS

In respect of Indbank Merchant Banking Services Ltd. - Borrowing costs are capitalised as part of the cost of a qualifying
asset when it will result in future economic benefits to the Company. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an
expeanse in the year in which they are incurred.
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i 1 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
a) Past events leading to, possible or present obligations are treated as contingent liability. Provision is recognised
in case of present obligations where a reliable estimate can be made and/or where there are probable outflow of
resources embodying forgoing of economic benefits to settle the obligations.

{b) Provisions for Market Risks, Country Risk, etc., are made in terms of extant instructions of RBI and floating provision
requirements are identified by the Bank management and provided for.

12. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
Impairment losses if any, are recognised in accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS) -28 issued in this regard by
the |nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India.

13. TAXES ON INCOME

131  Provision for tax is made for both Current Tax and Deferred Tax

13.2  Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation authorities, using the applicable tax rates,
tax laws and favourahle judicial proanouncements / legal opinion.

13.3  Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities arising on account of timing differences and which are capable of reversal in
subsequent period are recognised using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted til|
the date of the Balance Sheet. Deferred Tax Assets are not recognised unless there is “virtual certainty” that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets will be realised.

14. DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS
In respect of Indbank Merchant Banking Services Ltd., accounting policies adopted for discontinuing operations ara
in line with the accounting policies adopted for continuing operations.
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SCHEDULE 18
Notes On Accounts to CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (2009-10)

The Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS) comprise the resuits of indlan Bank (Parent) and the following Subsidiaries and Associstes

1.

{a}

{b)
(]

{d)

4.1

4.2

4.3

SUBSIDIARIES:

S.No. | Name of the Subsidiary | Country of Incomoration | Proportion of Ownership
1. | indBankHousing Lid. Indiia | 61.00%

2| indoank Morchent Barking Servces id. | inda | s484%
3. | Indfund Managamaent Ltd. India | 100.00%

ASSOCIATES:

1 5 Name of the Associates ] Shll'_ahnltl_lrg Plﬂll'l'l |
(i) Pallavan Grama Bank i 35% |
(i) Septagiri Grameena Bank | emw |
(iif} Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank 1| 35%

RECONCILIATION AND ADJUSTMENTS

PARENT:

Reconciliation of inter-branch account of parent is completed upto 31.03.2010. The Parent through various effective
staps has achieved further reduction in the clearance of outstanding entries. Adjustment of the remaining outstanding
entries is in progress.

In view of net credit position in respect of unreconciled entries in the Inter Branch Account outstanding for more than
& months as on 31.03.2010, no provision is required,

Old outstanding entries in drafts payable, clearing adjustment, sundries receivable, sundry deposit accounts, etc and
in bank reconciliation relating to Reserve Bank of India and other banks are being regularly reviewed for appropriate
adjustments.

In respect of Parant, balancing of subsidiary |edgers/registers and reconciliation with general ledgers are in progress
at some branches. In the opinion of the management, consequential impact of the above on the accounts will not be
significant.

FIXED ASSETS

PARENT:

Premises (Parent) include properties costing Rs. 11.11 crore, the book value of which is As.66.27 crore {previous year
Rs.11.11 crore and Rs.68.06 crore respectively), for which registration formalities are in progress.

Parent revalued its immovable properties in India during the year 2008-09 at fair market value by approved valuers
end the resultant apprecistion of Rs.1057.76 Crore was credited to “Revaluation Reserve Account”. Depreciation
on the revalued portion amounting to As. 30.62 Crore (previous year Rs.17.37 Crore) has been withdrawn from the
“Revaluation Reserve Account”,

The rate of depreciation on motor cars has been increased from 9.5% to 20% on Straight Line method from current
year and on Cell phones from 15% to 100%. Small value items costing upto Rs.5000/- have been depreciated at 100%.
The additional depreciation charged in the current year due to the above changes is As.10.58 Crore.

As against the past practice of charging 20% for secured portion on all D1 category advances 100% provision has
been made from this year and the additional provision made during the year is Rs.119.83 Crore.
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a)

b)

c}

6.2
6.2.1

622

8.1

8.1.2

PROVISION FOR TAXATION

PARENT

The disputed Income Tax demand outstanding as at 31 03 2010 amounts to Rs.574.94 crore (previous year Rs.348.18
crore), out of which Re.348.34 crore (previous year Rs.254.88 crore) has been paid / adjusted by the Department
against refund orders, Considering the various judicial pronouncements on similar issues in favour of the Bank and
the Appeals filed by the Bank for earlier Assessment Years pending before various appellate authorities, no provision
iz considered necessary.

The additiona| tax liability on book profit consequent to the retrospective amendment to Sec.115JA and 115JB of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 is Rs.58.02 Crore and the same has been charged to the Profit and Loss Account as current tax.
The consequential entitiement to MAT credit under Sec.115JAA of Rs.213.33 Crore has been recognized and credited
to Profit and Loss Account.

The Bank has to pay tax under normal method from this year. Hence during the year, MAT entitement credit to the
tune of Re.232,00 Crore has been reversed out of the MAT credit entitlement assets created in the earlier years,
Balance outstanding under MAT entitlement Credit account as on 31.03.2010 is Rs.429.00 Crore.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES :

INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD

In view of losses (as per Income tax) as well as book losses (as per MAT computation) no provision for tax is required for
the year. No provision is made for the disputed demands of Income Tax keeping in view the judicial pronouncements
and/or legal opinion on the issues.

INDBANK HOUSING LTD.

The Income Tax Department has sent a8 demand notice for Rs.4.32 crores for the assessment year 1898-00 including
interest. The demand is raised by considering the income on non-performing assets on accrual basis which, as per
the NHE directives, could not be recognized as income. The subsidiary has contested the demand and filed an appeal
before the Hon'ble Madras High Court, In respect of assessment year 2005-06 Income Tax department has raised
&8 demand of Rs.19.02 lakhs for which the subsidiary has filed appeal before the Commissioner of Income Tax and
is hopeful of succeeding in the appeal and hence no provision for tax has been considered necessary. The Income
Tax Department has informed, the above demand has been adjusted against the refund receivable with the interest
thereon, for various assessment years. The refund receivable as per books of the subsidiary is As.2.85 crore.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT (AS 3)
The Cash Flow statement for the year 2009-10 is annexed saparately.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS 15)

PARENT

Provision made for employee benefits viz. pension, gratuity, leave encashment etc. is Rs.230.38 Crore. In addition,
a sum of Rs. 92 crore has been charged to Profit & Loss Account towards transitional liability. The unrecognised
transitional liability to be charged to Profit & Loss Account in the remaining two years is Rs.184 crore.

The summarized position of Post-employmant bensfits and long term employes bensfits recognized in the Profit &
Lns: Account and Balance Shest as required in at:r.urdannu with Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised) are as under:

i |. PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS 31/03/2010 31/03/2009
[Expressed as wmghted waragas]

['Dns'éuum Rate ' 8% | 8.00%

' Salary escalation rate | 2% Basic and 7.6% on DA | 5.00%

I.Atlmmn rate _ 4.% _ 2.00%

| Expected rate of return on Plan Assets* 9% | 9.00%

| Method used '_ Projected Unit Credit (PUC) actuarial Method

* Expected Rate of return on Plan Assets not applicable for Leave encashment.
The estimates of future salary increases are considered taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.
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Current Year 2008-10 (Rs. in crora)
Il. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION [wnl Pension ‘ Gratuity Leave
- RECONCILIATION OF IJPENIHG AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
PVO as at the beginning of the year 1735.00 540,07 238.00
Interest Cost 134.99 39.38 16.15
lhrrﬂnt sanm::a cost 122.32 49,82 18.67
Past service cost - (non vested benefits) 0| 0 0
Past service cost - (vested benefits) o 0 0
Benefits paid (95.27) (29.94) (45.44)
Actuarial Iﬂnuﬂgalnl on ubligaﬂun Ibulannlng ﬂgural 41,931 i.'2? 131 34.62
PVO as at the end of the year 1939.00 | 572.00 262.00
Previous year 2008-09 {Rs. in crore)
Il. CHANGES IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE OBLIGATION (PVO) - | Flnﬂﬂn Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Encashmeant
PVO as at the beginning of the year T
Interest Cost 122.30 36.15 16.92
Current service cost 109.45 46.85 16.96
Past service cost - (non vested benefits) L) 5 o
Past service cost - (vested benefits) 0 0 0
Benefits paid (60.48) {22.35) {19.00)
Actuarial loss/(gain) on obligation (balancing figure) 473 16.42 2.12
PVO as at the end of the year 1735.00 540.07 238.00
Current Year 2009-10 {Rs. in crore}
IIl. CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - Pension | Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year 1550.20 524.47 0
Enp&ctﬂd return on plan assets 146.28 47, 11 0
Employer's Cantributions 245,62 27.79 45.44
Benefits paid (96.27) {29 94) (45.44)
Acmanul gaim’{loss:l on plan assets [hulam:ing figura] '_I31__.b:.'a‘_}_] l.'.' 331 0
Fair value of |I|II'I assets as at the end of the year 1815.80 561.60 0
Previous ysar 2008-09 {Rs. in crora)
Ill. CHANGES IN THE FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS - Pension | Gratuity Leave
RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES: Fund Fund Encashment
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year 1312.60 442.20 0
Expected return on plan assets 116.48 39.40 0
Employer’s Cantributions "175.98 65.09 19.00
Benefits paid (60.48) {22.35) {19.@]'
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets [balancing figure] 6564 0.13 0
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 1550.20 524.47 0
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Current Year 2009-10 {Rs. in crore)
' Pension | Gratuity Leave
IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS Fund Fund | Encashmant
Expected return on plan assets 146.28 47.11 0
Actuarial gain (loss) on plan assets {31.03) (7.83) o
Actual return on plan assets 116.25 39.28 0
Previous Year 2008-09 {Rs. in crore)
| Pansion Gratuity Leave
IV. ACTUAL RETURN ON PLAN ASSETS | Fund | Fund | Encashment
E:plmd return on plan assets | 11648 39.40 o
Actuarial gain (loss) on plan assets 6.64 0.13 0
Actual return on plan assets | 12232 39.53 0
Current Year 2009-10 (Rs.In crore)
| Pension = Gratuity Leave
V. ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED | Fund | Fund | Encashment
Mh.lnal gain / {Inss'_i for the year - Dhllgatlnn [41 98} | 2713 {34-.52]
hcmarinl gain / (loss) for the year- Plan Assets i (31.03) ] (7.83) o
“Total (gain) / loss for the year | 7299 (19.31) 34,62
Actuarial {gain) / loss recognized in the year 7299 . {19.31) 34.62
'Unracngnizad actuarial (gain) / lose at the end of the year D_I 0 u_
Previous Year 2008-09 {Rs. in crore)
Pension | Gratuity Leave
V. ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED Fund | Fund Encashment
Acturial gain f llnss] for the year - ﬂbllgaﬂnn (4.73) ] (18. 42] (2.12)
Actuanal gain / l'.luss} for the year- Fiun A.ssarts | 5s4 0. 13 - 0
Total {ga:n} [ loss for the year [ﬂ I91] | 16.30 2.12
Actuarial (gain) / loss recognized In the year (0.81) ' 16.30 2.12
I Unrocugmzad actuarial {gam] ! Iuas at the end of the year ﬂ 0 1]
Current Year 2009-10 (Rs. in crore)
'VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET AND RELATED | Pension | Gratuity Leave
ANALYSIS " Fund Fund | Encashment
'Estimated Present value of the obligation | 1939.00] 57200  262.00
Fair value of plan assets | 181580 561.60 0
Difference | 123.20| | 10.40 | 262.00
Unrecognised transitional liability | (123.20)| (10.40) | (24.80)
Unrecognised past service cost — non vested benefits | 0 0 0
Liability Itw!nh.id in the balance sheet | 0 | ﬂ'| 237.20
Previous Year 2008-08 {Rs. in crore)
VI. AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET AND |Pension  |Gratuity | Leave
RELATED ANALYSIS Fund Fund Encashment
Estimated Present value of the obligation 1735.00 540.07 238.00
Fair value of plan assets 1660.20 | 524.47 0
Difference 184.80 15.60 238.00
Unrecognised transitional liability - (184.80) | (1580)  (37.20)
Unrecognised past service cost— non vested benefits 0 0 0
Liability recognized in the balance sheet 0 0 200.80
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Current Year 2008-10 (Rs. In crore)
VIl. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND | Pension | Gratuity Leave
LOSS: . Fund Fund Encashment
Current service cost | 12232 49,62 18,67
Interest Cost | 134.99 39,38 16.15
Expected return on plan assets | (148.28) (47.11) ] =14
Net actuarial {gamh"lmn rmugnlud in the year I 72.99 (19. 311 34.62
Transitional Liability recognised in the year 61.60 5.20 12.40
Past Wnnc\a cost - m:an-vasted | benefits i 0 0 0
Past service cost - vested benefits " 0 0 0
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit and loss 245.62 27.79 | 81.84

Pravious Year 2008-09 (Rs. in crore)
VIl. EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND Pension Gratuity Leave
LOSS: Fund Fund Encashment
'L‘ummt wwca cost = 1I'.IB 45 4885 ‘IIE Bﬁ
Interest Cost 122.30 36.15 16.92
Expactodrah.Imnnp!nn assets {1‘:545] [354!]} 0
Net actuarial iuuin}a’lusa mcugmaud in the vaur a I'.El a1) 16.30 212
Transitional Linhllrh,r mcngmsud in the year 61.60 5.20 12.40
Past service cost - non-vested benefits 0 0 0
Pnal sanl'icu mst \rﬂsted bmaflts 0 I'.I 0
Elpumu mngnhu:l In *I:In statement n'f prnﬂt and loss 176.96 65.09 48.40

Current Year 2009-10 (Rs. in crore)
VIil. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE | Pension | Gratuity Leave
SHEET Fund Fund Encashment
Opening net liability 0 0 200.80
Expense as above 245.62 27.79 B1.84
Contribution paid (245.62)  (27.79) (45.44)
Closing net liability 0 0 237,20

Previous Year 2008-09 (Rs. in crore)
Viil. MOVEMENTS IN THE LIABILITY RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE | Pension Gratuity Leave
SHEET | Fund Fund Encashment
Opening net liability 0 0 171.40
Expense as above 175.96 65.09 48.40
Contribution paid (176.96) (65.09) (19.00)
Clndng nlt Illhilil\' 0 0| 2I'.IIJ Hﬂ

el - - (Rs. in crore)
| Pension | Gratuity Leave
IX. AMOUNT FOR THE CURRENT YEAR ' Fund Fund | Encashment
Present Value of obligation | 1939.00! 572.00 262.00

Plan Assets 181580, 56160 o
Surplus (Deficit) | (12320)]  (10.40)|  {262.00)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities | (41.98) 27.13 (34.62)
ExPananca adjustments on plan assets (31.03) | (7.83) 0
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(Rs.crore)
Pension Gratuity Leave
IX. AMOUNT FOR THE PREVIOUS YEAR Fund Fund Encashment
Present Value of obligation 1735.00 540,07 238,00
Plan Assets 1550.20 524.47 0
Surplus (Deficit) (184.80) (15.60)|  {238.00)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities (4.73)] (2.92) 383
Experience adjustments on plan assets 5.64 0.13 0
(Rs.crore)
X. MAJOR CATEGORIES OF PLAN ASSETS (AS Pension = Gratuity | Pension Gratuity
PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PLAN ASSETS) Fund Fund Fund Fund
e 2009-10 _zuuauu
Government of India Securities 2500%  22.00% 29,00% 26.00%
State Envammﬂnt Securities 2‘? ﬂﬂ% 22 Dﬂ% 21.00% 1? DD%
High Quality Corporate Bonds  4500%| 53.00%|  47.00% 55.00%
Equity shares of listed numpunim - 0.00% n.nn% = uuhﬁ . 0.00%
Property 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Epecial Deposit suhuma 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0. uu'x.
Funds munagad hv Insurer uma{ I‘.I'DIJ% . 0.00% 0.00%
Dlham {m npacli'ﬂ FI'WB‘IB Sector Bonds 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 2.00%
Total =T | 10000% 100.00%|  100.00%  100.00%
(Rs.crore)
T
| Fund ] - Fund |  Fund Fund
~2009-10 2008-09
XI. ENTERPRISE’S BEST ESTIMATE OF CONTRIBUTION | i
DURING NEXT YEAR _ 0 0 200.00 80.00
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SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES :
821 INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD.
Defined Contribution Plan
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognized as expense for the year are as under:
{As. in Lakhs)
Details _; 2009-10 2008-09
Empluw’s contribution to Provident Fund ;. 25 51 1747
Emplnym Deposit Linked Insurance Scheme cu;i;];uﬁnn to LIC j 0.40 0.21
Defined Benefit Plan
I Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of Defined benefitobligation =~ (Rs. in lakhs)
Details ' Gratuity Leave Encashment
(Funded) {Unfunded)
—_—— ——— 2009-10] 200809 200910  2008.09
Defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 3223  26.81 27.25 © 17.80
Current servica cost 4,95 3.82 18.42 333
Interest cost 2568 1.80 1.91 1.07
Actuarial (gain)/ loss 5.16 257 | 2,53 5.05
Benefits paid - 201 - -
Settlement cost - T = .
Defined benefit obiigation at the year end 491 w23| 02 225
1] Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of fair value of plan assets {Rs. in lakhs)
Details Gratuity
(Funded) i :
2009-10|  2008-09
.Fair value of plhn assets a*'t.ﬂ'lu bﬂgih n.i-ng of i:hn year I _Eﬂ.éﬁ . EB?E
Expa-ctad rﬂtimnnplanmm 3.17 2,15
Actuarial (gain)/ loss 2 0.3
Benefits paid - 2.91
Suttlamunt cost - -
Fmr vi.lun of plan assets at year end 5 3};.91_ 30.86 1
Actual retum on plan assets. 317 251
ll Reconciliation of fair value of assets and obligations (Rs. in lakhs)
{Funded) (Unfunded)
2008-10 i 2008-09 2008-10 2008-09
Fair va value of plan assets 44. 32 ' :Iﬂ 96 50.12 ZT 25_‘
Present value of obligation 37.91 | 223 27.26 17.80
' Amount recognized in Balance Sheet 7.01 ] 121 | 2286 8.45
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L KL L . =
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vili) yaigee
T W 8.00 wfowm wved =gl
AR e 8.00 st wfted iy
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R wan difee @ ¥ AW & Tew wfieg R ¥
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v

v

Expense recognized during the year {Rs. in lakhs)
Detalls Gratuity Leave Encashmant
{Funded) {Unfundead)
2009-10 2008-09 2009-10 200808
Current Service Cost =1 495 382  1842| 333
Interest Cost 258 | 1.80 181 1.07
Expected return on plan assets 317 214 -
Actuarial (gain)/ loss 5.16 221 2,53 5.05
 Net Cost 9.52 | 579 | 2286 | 9.45 |
Actuarial assumptions
Dotails Cratuity Leave Encashment
(Funded) (Unfunded)
2008-10 2008-09 2008-10 2008-09
Mortality Table (LIC) 1984-85 1994.95 1994.95 |  1994.96
{Uimata) {Uttimeta) (Uttimata) |Ultimate)
Discount rate (per annum) B% 8% 7% 6%
Expected rate of return (per annum) 8% B% . -
Rate of escalation of lﬂ|ﬂll1|l' {per annum) 6% 6% 5% %
|AtrtonRate 1 e e o] %%

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market. The expected rate
of return is determined considering several applicable factors, mainly the composition of plan essets held, assessed
risks, historical results of return on plan assets and the company's policy for plan assets management. The retirement
benefit liability in respect of staff on deputation from Indian Bank is borme by Parent.

The company has contributed Rs.10.83 lakhs towards Gratuity liability in the year 2009-10.

INDBANK HOUSING LTD,
Subsidiary's obligation towards Gratuity fund {Defined Benefit Plan) and details of actuarial valuation are as below:
' ——= : ' ] (Rs. in Lakhs) '
i) Total past service gratuity 6.78

|
i) Actuarial value past service gratuity | 678
ili)  Gratuity Fund with LIC | 6.41
|
'!
|
|

iv) _Contribution Payable to LIC 0.37
v) Contribution paid during the year 0.37
vi] Balance payable Nil
vii) Risk premium and service tax paid 0.03
viii) Assumptions-
Discounting rate 8.00% p.a. Compound
Projection of salary increase 8.00 % p.a. Compound

SEGMENT REPORTING (AS 17)

As per the Reserve Bank of India guidelines on Accounting Standards, the Parent's operations are classified into
Primary segment i.e. the business segment comprising of Treasury’, ‘Corporate / Wholesale Banking’, ‘Retail Banking’
and ‘Other Banking Operatlons’ and Secondary segment belng the geographlcal segment comprising of ‘Domestic’
and ‘International’. The operations of the Subsidiaries are classified under ‘Other banking Operations’ in Business
segment and under ‘Domestic’ in Geographiec segment.
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VT 3 : WA EUE (v wg )
firaeer A wfd
w Fa R B e o B HHE
31.02.10 31.03.09 21.03.10 31.03.09 21.03.10 31.02.09
% ww (o o0 | (o o) | (oo <0l | (G o) | (o i) | v i)
1, EE e
(x) o R 534.38 B41.74|  220371| 196680 229371 1866.80
(@) =R 2 947.77 B4282| 367600 311339 367600 311339
() e A 815,68 73779  310015| 272919 310015 272019
(@) s &R TR 19.90 26,14 6191 56.39 68.45 69.81
- 2317.73| 214848 903077 788577 903731 787819
ey : SR W Yo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
—— 2317.73| 214848 903077 788577 9037.31 787919
2wy wivm (er)
() e 165.26 166.25 71284 598 99 71284 598.99
(&) wrie T 372.23 200.21 111021 778.45 111021 779.45
(&) e 4 314.95 160,13 862.39 620,99 862.39 620,09
B e e g 19.90 26,14 61.91 56,39 62.32 68.22
= 872.34 665278 274735 208582 274776 2067.65
ey : (1) W= 0.00 D.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(2) s M-areedy = 21366 - 5868 395.74 27024 385.23 270,06
(@) s a 972 6.73
woggmam 65878 61141 235161 178558 237225 180433
it s g W 248.82 217.32 796.62 540.27 80244 549.18
aremrn W/ o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
= & a1 P 409.96 39409 | 155499 124631 1569.81 125515
& e it
(ardity il — ada o)
@ i e 223416 210548 223416 210648 223415 210548
@) wrRe 3497.38| 240844  3497.38| 240844 349738 240844
() e AR 238131 219275 238131 21927 23131 219275
() 1 T qRETE 16.86 50.00 16.86 50.00 1686 5000
) seka 142.42 379.24 14242 378.24 283,04 607,48
— 827212 713591 827212 713691 841274 728415
s — & s e
I s
(@) e s 2277.77| 209359 |  BB6506| 766587 887158 |  7679.29
() Ry wRarer 39.96 54.69 165.72 199.90 16672 199.90
p— 231773 214848 903078 | 786577 908731 787919
1| anfeeat u - =
(®) 20 oRe 9743847 | 80067.71| 9743647 | 80067.71 9767100  80187.95
(@) P AR 396285 398612 395285 398612 306285 308612
— 10138932 | 84053.83| 101389.32| 84053.88| 10152385 8417407

e : WIET WET Weow aTHen AT WEl § 8 S ot o s wer et # aman o fam man 8
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Part A: Business Segments (Rs.in crore)
Particulars ! PARENT CONSOLIDATED
| Quarter ended Yoar ended Yoar ended
| 310310 | 310309 | 310310 | 310308 310310 | 31.03.09
Port A Businaes Sogunts | (Audited) | (Audited) | (Audited) | (Audited) | (Audited) | (Audited)
1, Segment Revenue S S C e M OIS | P el SRkl Tacis ol
(&) Treasury Operations | 53438 54174| 229371 196680 220371 1966.80
(b) Corporate Banking | e4777| 84282 357500 311339 357500 311338
{¢) Retall Banking | 815.68 737.79 310015, 272919 3100.15 | 272919
(d) Other Banking Oparations i 19.90 26.14 6191 66.39 68.45 69.81
Total I 2317.73 Z 148.49 I 030.77 7 IE.TJ' 9037.31 7879.18
Less: Inter Segment Revenus _} ~ oo0|  ooo|  o000| 000 000, 000
Nt Salee/income from operations [ 20T | X148 nm_nj THER sm| renuw
Z. Eqmurt Hﬂultl [Frnﬂll |
{a) Treasury Operations | 165.26 166.25 71284  598.99 712,84 598,99
{b) Corporate Banking | 3n2a 200.21 111021 778,45 111021 779.45
{-l‘:] HB‘II“ Bllnkhg L 314 ﬂﬁ Tﬂﬂ 13 iﬂﬂﬂﬁ‘ ?ﬂﬂ“ﬂ 862, aﬂ | BZD H
_(d) Other Banking Operations | 1980 2614 e191|  sese| 6232  esn:
ot wnw| wan| s s awen| s
Less: (1) interest | o000 000  o00| oo o000 o000
(i) Other Un-allocable Expenditure 21356| - 5868| 39574  270.24 385.23 270.05
] |"[l Unillnﬂhla income | il o 1 . 972 BT ?3
TowlProfBeloreTax | 6878  end1| 2361 17858 237225 180433
Less: Provisions for taxation | wem|  m|  7ee|  swz s244|  san18
Extraordinary Profit / Loss 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Profit after Tax | 009 394.00 155498 124631 1569.81 128615
3. Capital Employsd |
(Sogment Assets - Segment Lisbilties) | | | W Ay =
(8 Treasury Operations | 223418 210548 2234 1_51 210648 | 228416 210648
{b) Corporate Banking | 349738| 240844  3497.38| 240844| 349738 240844
_(c) Retall Banking | 233131 219275 238131 218275 238131 219275
(d) Other Banking Operations | 16.86 50.00 1686 50.00 16.86 50,00
(s} Unallocated | 14242 379.24 142.42 379.24 283.04 607.48
Total | 821212 713591 827212 713681 841274 7264.15
Part B - Geographic Segments
 {a) Domestic Operations | 227777| 200360 886506 766587 887158  7679.29
(6} Foreign Operations | %ese|  sam|  1es72|  18e0| 16572 19980
Total | 231773 214848 903078 788577 9 037.31 7879.19
II, Assets ,
(a) Domestic Operations | 9743847 | 80067.71| 9743647 80067.71 9767100 80 187.95
(b) Foreign Operations | 395285 398612 395285 398612 395285 398612
Total | 10138932 8405383 | 10138932 84053.83| 10162385  84174.07

s-qmlnt Revenue and expenses have hn-ln epportioned on the hul: of segment assets, wherever direct allocation is not

possible,
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10,

10.1

0.2

10.3

1.

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS 18)

PARENT
Key Managerial Personnel:

Shri. M S Sundara Rajan, CMD)*

Shri, A Subramanian, ED (upto 30.06.2008)

Shri. Anup Sankar Bhattacharya, ED

Shri. V Rama Gopal, ED (from 07.12.2009)

* Shri, ;M. Bhasin took charge as CMD we.f. 01.04.2010
Related Party transactions are as under !

Remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnel - Rs. 67.94 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 33.41 lakhs)

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY :

INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD.

Key Managerial Personnel:

Shri. P N Patel — President & Whole Time Director

Related Party transactions are as under :

Remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnel - Rs.5.83 lakhs (Previous year Rs.2.44 |akhs)

INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD.

Key Managerial Personnel:
Mr. M Savarimuthu - Managing Director

Ralatad Party transactions are as under :
Remuneration pald to Key Managerial Personnel - Rs.2.40 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 2.40 lakhs)

Other related parties are State controlled Enterprises and hence no disclosures are required as per paragraph 9 of
AS-18. Further, in terms of paragraph 5 of AS-18, transactions in the nature of banker-customer relationship are not
required to be disclosed,

Leases (AS 19)
PARENT

The properties taken on lease/ rental basis are renewable/ cancelable at the option of the Bank. The Bank's fiabilities in
respect of disputes pertaining to additional rent/ lease rent are recognized on settlement or on renewal.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:
INDBEANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD

The subslidiary has operating leases for office premises. The future minfmum payments required under
non-cancelable operating leases at year-end are as follows:

( Rs. in lakhs )
As on As on
| 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2008
Lease payments for the year _ 75.25 52.71
Minimum Lease payments: Not [ater than one year j 75.99 67.14
Later than one year but not later than five years ' 254,15 205.48
e . = S

The lease agreements provide for option to the company to renew the lease period after the non-cancelable period.
There are no exceptional/ restrictive covenants In the lease agreements.
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12, wfEER 3w+ (TUd 20)
e 2009-10 2008-09
St dwnnel B s e & A Pee A (o e 4 1569.81 1266.15
e F R o T 429770000 429770000
W VR T Rs. 35.44 Rs. 28.18
Wiy §fdy e S e Rs. 10.00 Rs. 10.00

13. wfda fawi Rawr Qo 21)

wifta fawdia faw sed w58 damer wen (@) g o o e (TrE 21) Ceifea R el o
wifn fici fawl &1 R 70 w® sl fod i g o Rofet & sges sy #

14, &9 W & forg oaies (tuw 22)
14.1 @ qea

1411 S W afta) / e st dgand) Fever &

Wity e deem

s 31.03.2010 | 31.03.2009

srearfiv wn snfevt

1. v/ FTeT T ST A g 12584 104.09

2, wireht Frafor 3 sy =g 1.44 3.14
3 EEEETE 141 169
Bkl 12869 108.82

sireafia =t gy

1. i anfeeat oo qEaER 35.73 39.57

2, vl wfen(fert o = 138.43 143.87

307 el @ forg reE 260.50 169.49

4, fadry Rod 22.43 0.00

o 447.10 352.93

Fram i/ g (318.41) (244.01)

14.2 3 Syl

1421 $ede ade e wffAy fRrs

1421. 58 ¥ wie ¥ i fafts & wau % of 2000 10 @ oy ©306 T (Mea of w34 wis) o Fae arfm
& daw (Faw) & oM 7 g1 ol & wnfle far T 8| 31.032010 o@ wfew arwfin s yReufa (Fas) $7.08 e

R o€ v1102 39) £
T8 % T # | s ww

HefRe @ smwmsa W AEr F gy 3wed gawe w® oy 98 @ afvsa
[ty / 29a1 & WS HHed 9 e §)

s WY ( WOy HEt )
 31.03.2010 # 31.03.2008 %
(1) e gl anfRedt # W @1 HR p——r 3.986 . 5.35
(ii) @reiven =Tt | A % forg s 10.84 16.20
(i) == 0.18 0.17
G 7.06 11.02
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12. EARNINGS PER SHARE (AS 20)

Pl | 200810 | 200808
Net Fmﬁt-aftar tax available for uqum,r sha reholders [Hs in crore) '  1560.81 1255.15
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares 429770000 429770000
IBaaac & Diluted Earning Pnr Share R_u. 35.44 As. 23.1_8
Nominal value per Equity Share Rs. 10.00 ]. Rs. 10.00

13. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT (AS 21)
The consolidated financlal statements are prepared In accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS 21)
“Consolidated Financlal Statements” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {ICAI) and the
guidelines Issued by the Reserve Bank of India on preparation of Consolidated Financial Staternents.

14, ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME [AS 22)
14.1 PARENT

14.1.1 The major companents of DTA (Deferred Tax Assets) / DTL (Deferred Tax Liabilities) are as follows:

DTA / DTL components

(Rs. in Crora)
_ Componems | s1esz010 | 31032009
DlhrrldTnAuuh__ = _ B ._ - | S - _ I _-___'_
1. Liabilities provision allowable on payment / crvmufmnnn 125.84 104.09
2 Eup-undiu.n'u allowable in ﬁ.lE.l-f_H assessments | 1.44 _3._1:1-_
3. Staff welfare expenses 141 1.89
_TOTAL- DTA | 1280 10855

|

Deferred Tax Liabilities i ]
1. Depreciation on Fixed Assets i 3573 | 39.67
2, Interest on Government securities 138.43 143.87
3. Provision for Loan Assets _ 250.50 | 169.49
4, Special Reserve . 243 - 0.00
TOTAL-DTL | aar10| 352.93
NET DTA.I' DTL (31 l.41} {244.01)

14.2 SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:
14.2.1 INDBANK MERCHANT BANKING SERVICES LTD

In respect of Indbank Merchant Banking Services Ltd., provision for net Deferred Tax (net) for the year Is Rs. 3.96 crore

{ Previous year Rs. 6.34 crore) hes been charged to profit & loss account. The cumulative Deferred Tax Asset (net) upto
31.03.2010 Is Rs. 7.086 crore (Previous year Rs. 11.02 crore). No DTA has been recognized on carry forward depreciation
considering requirement of virtual certainty, The major components of deferred tax assat/llability are as below:

| Deferred Tax (Rs in Crore)

| Ason31.3.2010 As on 31.3.2009

| Asset Liability Asset Liability
i Timing dlﬁarﬂnca in depreciable assets 396 6.36
dll:' Provision for Bad debts and NPAs = 10.84 N = 16.20 ] ] =1
i Others o 017 3
Total 708 702]
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1422 e6s fHupE &,
Frefig o anftedl / Suawt & o aen afes e &
(v et )
1Y 2010 TFH | WY 2008 TH
it B AN " T W A W @ g e st $ | § gREw # e 0.28 0.24
B W W HR _ n il S0 i L gl
| WEw b B T [{) b e ] uae
sefm et @ ~ . . S =
et R g (Fae) (@ - 4) 0.28 0.24

Frifrat

(o =t )

2009 - 10 2008 - 09
el | wmvReRR | devkawER - | sERE | g@ | WO RERR | WeRERW | sAWRe | @@
-y s | fife smnfe | I st | Ffy smnfa

Rt | A 92595 |  988.16  000| 181411 44p.22 63670 | 11163 1092886
A A 3237 47568|  000| 44332| 0.00 000| 000 000
i B93.68 | 14&.352 000 | 235745 44522 536570 | 111.63 | 109266
=g |
W 3 37131 39625| 000 76757| 26441 31815 0.00| 58256
LG L 7018 3943, 000 10862 6444 6218, 000 12663
b lE Ll 0.00 | 000 000 0.00 34.38 382.21 000 41659
= 441.50 43568 000 87719 363.23 76255 000| 112578
g e /(ah) 45208 | 102817 (125000)| 23000 000  (22685) 11163 {33.23)
=@ | o]  ooof 15000| 125000 000 o000 000 000,
R I - 0.00 00| 000 000 000 000/ 000 000
B WA SR 0.00 | 000 39553 39553 0.00 000 63374 63374
g TEY- T 0.00 | 000,  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 369 369
fioa =l § 722 an 0.00 | 000 0.0 0.00 0.00 000  5185| 5185
# 7w T o W fow |
HIEET |
wEHTRE [ (FF) 45208 |  1028.17 | (1645.53) | (165.28) _8189|  (22685) (577.75) | (72261)
T anfeat . 352584 136947 | 145238 | 634749 313089 | 133186 | 183761 630036
Fakon 1289.63 000, 000 129963 697.82 0.00 000 | 697.82
wfaer et & 51647 | (36.72) | (1166.47) | (686.72) 246.13 10980 (220.14)| 13579
Fae =ty | .
e et @ P 21767 92361 000 114128 (694.65) 1335.27 000| 840,62
TR et iy | - | n - —
Tt et & 0.00 | 000 (389.40) | (389.40) 0.00 000 (778.80) | (778.80)
P Tt ware l Bl
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14.2.2 INDFUND MANAGEMENT LTD.
The Break-up of Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities are as under

16.

|Rs, in lnkhs)

As at March As at March
| S | 200 | 2000
Deferred Tax Liulﬂlitr I
Timing difference on account of |
“Differences in Depreciation
in Block of Fixed Assets as per
_Tnx houk & Financial Buok‘ ] 0.28 0.24
Gmn Deferred Tax I.llhlllﬂu {N , 0.28 0.24
Deferred Tax Assets (B) 4' Nil Nil
Defarred Tax Lisbilities (Net) (A-B) | 0.28 0.24

Disclosure requiremonts under AS 24 -

Discontinued operations

The subsidisry Indbank Mearchant Banking Services Limited had discontinued fund-based activities consequent
to SEBI regulations coming into force with effect from December 1997 and had decided to undertake only fee-
based activities. The existing fund based exposures as on December 1997 are continuad to run down to their

contracted period.

The subsidiary had obtained cancellation of registration as NBFC from RBl consequent to

repayment of fixed deposits and transfer of unclaimed fixed deposits to an escrow account with a nationalised
bank for repayment as and when claimed. The Company is now governed only by SEBI regulations.

(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars 2008-10 2008-00

Continuing | Discortinued | Un-Allocated | Total Continuing | Discontinued | Un-Allocatad | Total

Dperations- | Operations - Opergtions- | Operations -

Fuhmd |F|.|‘|'l:|hllnd | 1 Fﬂhlllﬁ Fl.lndhllud =/
Income from Operations | 92695 916|  000| 191411  a4522| 5370 11163 109285
Reversal of Provisions | -3 313? 47589 | “:‘!‘."...' 44332 | non 0.00 | 000, 000
Total 89368 146385 0.00 | 2357.45 445,22 63570 |  111.63 | 109255
Expensas . |
Administration & Otherexp | 37131  396.25 000 76757 26441| 3185 | 000 | 582.56
Depreciation 70.19 | 39.43 000 109.62 6444 | 62.19 0.00 | 12663
Provisions 0.00 0.00 000 D0.00 34.38 38221 0,00 | 416.59
Total - Expenses 44150 43568 | 000 87718 36323 762,55 | 0.00 | 1125.78
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 452,08 102817 (1250.00) | 230,00 000  (226.85) 11163 | (33.23)
Interest 0.00 | 000| 125000 | 1260.00 0,00 | 0.00 000| 0.00
Provision for tax -Curent | 00| 000|  0e0| 000 o] oo ool oo
Pravision for tax - Deferred 0.00 | 000 39553 39553 0.00 | 000 63374 63374
Provision fo tax - FAT o00| oo o oo oo  ooo| 3| 3es
Provision for tax pertaining 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 000 0.00 | 0.00 | 5185 5195
to earlier years written off | | | | |
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 45208 | 102817  (164553) (165.28) 8199 (22685  (577.75) | (72261)
Total Assets 352584  1369.47 145238 | 6347.49 313089 133186 1837.61 | 6300.38
Total liabilities 129963 0.00 0.00 | 1209.63 697.82 | 0,00 0.00| 697.82
Net Cash flow from 516.47 (36:72) | (1186.47) | (686.72) 246,13 | 10980 (220.14) | 13579
Net Cash flow from 217,67 923,61 000 114128  (894.66) 1335.27 0,00 | 84062
Imvastment
activities . _ _ _
Net Cash flow from 0,00 | 0.00 (389.40) | (389.40) 0.00 000  (778:80) | (778:80)
financing activities | = | =l = | = o f - -
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16. Miscallansous incoma include a sum of Rs.241.30 Crora (pravious year Rs.182.81 Crore) being recovary in writtan-
off accounts and RAs.142.B4 Crore (previous year Rs.67.70 Crore} being recovery of processing charges during the
year,

12, During the year & sum of Rs.121 crore has been provided towards arrears of employees’ remuneration/ banefits
based on current assessment of the management pending finalization of the settlement. Appropriate adjustments
will be carried out in the year of meeting the crystallized commitments.

18, AGRICULTURAL DEBT WAIVER AND DEBT RELIEF SCHEME 2008:

PARENT :

Government of India notified Agricultural Debt Waiver and Debt Relief Scheme, 2008 for giving Debt Waiver to
“Small and Marginal Farmers” and Debt Rellef to “Other Farmers” who have avalled direct agriculture loans.

Debt Waiver to Small and Marginal Farmers: Final Audited claim for Debt Waiver to “Small and Marginal Farmers”
has been submitted to RB! for Rs.459.01 Crore. OF which, settiement received upto 31.03.2010 was Rs.296.16
Crore.

Debt Relief to "Other Farmers”: The last date for payment of 75% share by "Other Farmers” has been extended upto
30.08.2010 by GOI. As advised by RBI, Final Claim and Additional Final Claim for Debt Relief will be submitted before
30.06.2010 and 30.06.2011 respectively.

As of March 2010, Debt Relief to the tune of Rs.58.568 Crore has been provided to “Other Farmers”,

19. Thera is no outstanding dues payable by the Parant to MSME units pending beyond the tims limit prescribed undar
MSMED Act, 2006 as on 31.03.2010.

20, ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES:

Additional Statutory information disclosed in separate financial statements of the parent and the subsidiaries having
no bearing on the true and fair view of the Consolidated Financial Statements and also the information pertaining
to the items which are not material have not been disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Statement, in view of the
General Clarification issued by the |nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl).

21. PREVIOUS YEAR AGLURES:

Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to current year's
figuras.
_;?I“w; “*i. . mn vl'l H14 e “i'l ]
e 7w B wTa FRETAE T B FEE
Chairrnan & Menaging Dimctor [Exncutive Direcior Exmcutive Dirsctor Gmnarsl Mansger
frTFDIRECTORS:
TR A ST SHAKTICANTA DAS it 3T Tarem=1s C A GOPALASUNDARAM, #t 215/ T T NATARAJAN.
T ETA M JAYANATH, Sl wifar @ M SARLA KHAN, off W11 WG G CHARATH CHANDRAN
wiftfis -8 #ur vhws STATUTORY CENTRAL ALUDITORS:
(et b & wrlh e o e (As per ouT report of sven data)

‘am:r lﬁ.' m‘i'nﬁ“ For M?mmm For mmﬁg m
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PLMITTAL V MOHAN N ARAMANI
Wi K
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b Ne.0DOST1S Him 0. 0042835 Mo 0016768
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2010

{Rs. in Crora)
| Year ended 31.03.2010 | Year ended 31.03.2009
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 1567.84 1252.61
Adjustments for : = -
Provisions & Contingancies 1189.64 | 884,77
Deprecistion 89.02) 85.86
Loss on Sale of Assets 0.36 (0.08)
Operating Profit before working capital changes 2846.86 2333.16
INCREASE/DECREASE IN OPERATING ASSETS 11} ’
Increase in Investments tSl'ﬂ'i?} (884.66)
Increase in Advances {1 B?HB}} (11622.62)
Increase in Other Assets 208.32| (132.80)
{15933.94) (12640.08)
INCREASE/DECREASE IN OPERATING LIABILITIES
Increase in Deposits 15643.12 11527.16
Increase/{Decrease) in Other Liahlliﬂas (849.31) (83.40)
o i : - 14793.81 11443.75
Net cash generated from operations = ' 1706.73 1136.83
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES i
Purchase of Fixed Assets ' (111.01) (107.19)
Sale of Fixed Assets 7.63 11.83
Net cash generatad from Investing Activities (103.38) {95.26)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES i
Payment of dividend (285.71) (321.45)
Payment of dividend distribution tax (43.45) | (54.62)
In:raaw{:lmrnua]l in hn:rrmrﬂngs - _126.58 I,Tﬁz 45:-
Net cash generated from Financing Activities (17258) (1128.53)
Net increass / (decrease) in cash & cash squivalents (A+B+C) 1430.77 (89.96)
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the ysar
Cash In hand tlm:ludlng fnruign currency nntaui 248.04 189.51
Balances with Reserve Bank of India —in current Account. 5963.55 6243.46
Balances with Banks — —
{n] in current accounts 59.68 68.93
(b) in other deposit accounts 101.82 108
Money at call and short notice with Banks 50.00 100.00
Balances with Banks outside India
{a) in current accounts - -l 14!3_.4@ i —— 105.75
(b) in other deposit accounts 110.44 56.28
Money at call and short notice 9.33 827
| 6686.32 6773.28
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Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year '

Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes) 30381 248.04

Balances with Reserve Bank of India - in current Account 6756.93 5963.55

Balances with Banks

{8) in current Accounts | 61.84. 59.68

{b) in other deposit accounts 1.33 101.82

Money at Call and short notice with Banks 549.62 50.00

Balances with Banks outside India |

(8} In current Accounts _ | 339.28| 143.46

(b} in other deposit accounts : B#.DE] 110.44

Money st call and short notice 5 20.22| 833
8117.09 6686.32

iy e Ao AR
vz s Pk sl T g
Chairman & Mansging Director Exscutive Diractor Exacuthe Directar Ganaral Managor
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AUDITORS" REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
INDIAN BANK
1. We have examined the attached Consolidated Balance fumnished to us and our opinion, in so far as it relates
Sheet of the Bank, its subsidiaries and associates ("The to the amount included in respect of the subsidiaries,
Bank") as at 31st March 2010, and the Consolidated Profit is based solely on the report of the other auditors.
and Loss Account for the year ended on that date annexed
thereto and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for 4 e have also considered the financial statements of
the year then ended in which are incorporated the : three Associates for incorporating the Investment value
of Indian Bank in Associates under Equity Method,
i.) Audited accounts of the Bank;
ii.) Audited accounts of 3 subsidiaries 5. We report that the consolidated financial statements
: . have been prapared by the Bank in accordance
iii.) Audited accounts of 3 Associates with the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS}
These Consolidated Financial Statements are the 21 "Consolidated Financial Statements” and AS
responsibility of the Bank's Management and have been 23 — "Accounting fﬂ_’ Investments F“_ Associates in
mparﬂd h? the management on the basis of separate t:un.mﬂdﬂtﬂd Financial Statements” |m|?d b‘v the
financial statements and other financial information of Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
the different entities of the Bank. Our responsibility s requirements of Resarve Bank of india
to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit 6. Based on our audit and on consideration of reports of
other suditors on separate financial statemants and
2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the generally on the other financial information of the components,
accepted auditing standards in India. These Standards and to the best of our information and according to
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain the explanations given to us and subject to paragraphs
reasonable assurance whether the financial statements 3 & 4 above, we ars of the opinion that the attached
identified mmﬂinﬂ framework and free of material view in nﬂmﬂmiﬂf with thﬂ H\'.‘.munﬁng pl"inl:iplas
misstatements. An audit includes, examining on a test generally accepted in India:
basis, evidences supporting the amounts and disclosures i) In the case of the Consolidated balance Sheet, of
in the financial statements. An audit also includes the consolidated state of affairs of the Bank as on
assaessing the accounting principles used and quﬂlﬁﬂfnt 31st March 2010;
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating " :
the overall financial statements. We believe that our ii.) In the case of the Consoclidated Profit & Loss
audit prmidm a reasonable basis fnr our opinj.nnl Aﬂwu nt, of the Profit of thﬂ Bank on that datﬂr and
iil.)In the case of Consolidated Cash Flow Statemant,
3. The financial statements of the subsidiaries have been of the cash flows of the Bank for the year covered
audited by other auditors whose reports have been by the Consolidated Financial Statements.
For P L MITTAL & GO For VISWANATHAN & SWAMINATHAN Por GANESAN AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accounants Chartered Accountants
Regiatration No. COZ8STN PFeglatration No. 0047835 Regiutratian Ne. DO0BSSS
PLMITTAL V MOHAN N VENKATARAMANI
Parinar Parinar Partnar
(M. No. 14278) (M. Na, 028580) IM.No. 215148)
For CHANDRAN & RAMAN For SURI & €0 For KALYANASUNDARAM & CO
Chartered Ascouniams Ascounianis Chartered Accountants
Regisiration No, 0006715 Fegistration No. 0042835 Reglstration Ne. D0V67ES
5 G KALYANARAMAN 5§ SWAMINATHAN K RAMESHKLMAR
Farner Parnar Partnar
M No. 010852] i No. 020583} M No. 023883)
Place : Channal
Date : April 24, 2010
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ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF COMPLIANCE OF
BASEL Il REQUIREMENTS AS STIPULATED BY RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

Table DF -1
Scope of Application
Qualitative Disclosures

The framework applies to Indian Bank

il The revised capital adequacy norms (in conformity with Basel |l — Pillar 3 requirements} applies to |ndian Bank at the
solo |eve! (global position).

iiy The financial statements are prepared by following the going concern concept on historical cost convention and
conform to the statutory provisions and practices prevailing in India in respect of Indian branches and in respect of
forsign branches as per statutory provisions and practices prevailing in the respective countries, unless otherwise
stated,

iii) The Bank has the following three subsidiaries namaly (a) IndBank Merchant Banking Services Ltd, (b) Ind Bank Housing
Lid. and (c} Indfund Management Ltd. and three associates namely (i} Pallavan Grama Bank, (ii) Saptagiri Grameena
Bank and (i) Puduvai Bharathiar Grama BankConsolidated financial statements of the group (parent, its subsidiaries
and associates) have been prepared on the basis of audited financial statements of Indian Bank {parent} and its
subsidiaries, combined on line by line basis adding together like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses,
after eliminating intra group transactions and unrealized profit / losses and making necessary adjustments wherever
required to conform to the uniform accounting policies. The financial statements of the subsidiaries are drawn up to
the same reporting date of the parent.

The difference between the cost to the parent of its investment in subsidiary entity and the parent’s portion of its equity
in the subsidiary with reference to the date of acquisition is recognized in the financial statements as Capital reserve and
Goodwill. The parent’s share of the post acquisition of profits / losses is adjusted against the Revenue Reserve.

The minority interest in the net result of the operation and the asset of the subsidiary, represent that part of profit and the
net asset attributable to the minorities.

Investments in Associates are accounted for under Equity method as per Accounting Standards (AS) - 23 "Accounting for
invastments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements” issuad by ICA| based on the audited Financial Staternents
of the Associates.

Quantitative Disclosures NA

Teble DF -2
Capital Structure
Qualitative Disclosures:
a) Tier 1 Capital includes Equity Share capital and Perpetual Non-cumulative Prefarence Share capital, Reserve comprising
of Statutory reserves, capital and revenue reserves, share premium and Balance in Profit and Loss account
b)Tier 2 Capital consists of the Revaluation Reserves, Tier || Bonds — Subordinated debt @6.15% and 6.25% and general
provisions.

Quantitative Disclosures:

Tier 1 Capital {Rs. in Crore)}
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated
Paid up Equity Share Capital 429.77 429,77
Perpetual Non cumulative Preference Share Capital 400.00 400,00
Reserves 6172.90 6285.54
Less Deferred Tax Asset 0.00 7.07
Total Tier 1 7002.67 7108.24
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Tier 2 Capital (Rs. in Crors)
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated
Subordinate Debt (Rs. 41.88 Cr @ 6.15% and Rs.72.08 Cr @ 6.25%) 114.08 114.06
General Provisions 325,61 297.62 |
Revaluation Reserves 551.29 | 551.29
Total Tier 2 890,96 962.97
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated
Total Capital (Tier 1 and Tier 2) 7993.63 8071.21

Table DF -3

Capital Adequacy

Qualitative Disclosures:

{a) Minimum capital required as per the Revised Framework;
(b) B0% of the minimum capital required as per Basel 1 framawork.

Bank maintains at both solo and consolidated level CRAR of more than 9% and Tier 1 CRAR of more than 6%.

Quantitative disclosures
(a) Capital requirements for credit risk:
(Rs. in Crore)
Particulars Solo (Global) Consolidated
Portfolios subject to standardized approach 4829.73 4838.32
Securitization exposures NIL Nil
{b) Capital requirements for market rigk:
Standardized duration approach
{Rs. in Crore)
Particulars Solo (Global) __ Consolidated
I_ngamm Rate Risk N n 313_._12 3113
Foreign Exchange Risk (including gold) 4.50 4.50
Equity Risk 106,65 106.65
{¢) Capital requirements for operational risk:
[Rs. in Crore)
Particulars I Solo l{:‘flnhnl} Consolidated
| Basic Indicator Approach | 408.11 409.70 |
(d) Total and Tier 1 capital ratio:
Particulars | Solo (Global) Consolidated
Total Capital Adequacy Ratio 1271% 12.81%
Tier 1 Capital Adequacy Ratio | 11.13% 11.28%

The Bank maintains the minimum capital required as per Revised Framework above the Prudential floor viz higher of
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Table DF -4

Credit Risk : General disclosures for all banks
Qualitative Disclosures:
Bank has adopted the definitions of the past due and impaired (for accounting purposes) as defined by the regulator for Income
Recognition and Asset Classification norms.
The Bank has put in place the Credit Risk Management Policy and the same has been circulated to all the branches. The main
objective of the policy is to ensure that the operations are in line with the expectation of the management and the strategies of
the top management are translated into meaningful directions to the operational level. The Policy stipulates prudential |imits on
large credit exposures, standards for loan collateral, portfolio management, loan review mechanism, risk concentrations, risk
rmonitoring and evaluation, provisioning and regulatory / legal compliance.
The Bank identifies the risks to which it is exposed and applies suitable technigues to measure, monitor and control these
risks.
Whils the Board / Risk Managemant Committes of the Board devises the policy and fixes various cradit risk exposuras, Cradit
Risk Management Committee implements these policies and strategies approved by the Board / RMC, monitors credit risks on
a bank wide basis and ensures compliance of rigk limits,

The Bank studies the concentration risk by (a) fixing exposure limits for single and group borrowers (b) rating grade limits (c)
industry wise exposure limits and (d) analyzing the geographical distribution of credit across the circles. All the circles are
categorized under four segments namely North, South, East and West.

Bank considers rating of a borrowal account as an important tool to measure the credit risk associated with any borrower and
accordingly ‘a two dimensional credit rating system’ was introduced in the Bank. A software driven rating / scoring models for
different segments have been customized to suit the Bank's requirements and the same have been rolled out to the branches
/ Circle offices.

Quantitative Disclosures
(a) Total gross credit risk exposures {Consolidated), Fund Based and Non-fund based separately. (Rs. in Crore)
Particulars [ Solo (Global) Consolidated
Gross Credit Risk Exposures
Fund Based } _
Loans and Advances [ 62657.99 62666.12
Investments ._ 17967.05 17981.93
Other Assets. : 1097486 | 1102333
Total Fund Based 91599.90 9167138
Non Fund Based including contingent credit, contracts and derivatives ; 3722113 | 37262.71
Total Credit Risk Exposure 12882103 128934.09
b} Geographle distribution of exposures (Consolidated), Fund based and Non-fund based separately
o e = . - (Rs. in Crore)
G”uogruﬁl"!ical [ Fund Based [ Non Fund Based Incluﬂlnu cuniingunt ‘ Total I
Region credit, contracts and derivatives
UWM 575679 | T D TS W 1311333 —iaiz
Domestic ' 87962.58 35450.38 123421.97
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{c) Industry-wise distribution of exposures (Solo - Global) as on 31 03 2010 (Rs. in Crore)
SNo. Nima of the ndustry RSP ¥ i‘;’;ﬂ",‘f.“:
'Fund Based | Non Fund Based |
1. Gams and Jewsllery including Diamond 83.24 77.57 30B.16
2 Infrastructure ) W P——
s |Power | aes04a|  s3zsa] 10100.48
b) | Ports/Roads 1405.05 | 65364  4337.37
c) | Telecom 2272.38 17291) 358215
d |Otherinfrastructwre 186897 49805 417865
3, Petroleum and Petroleum Products 759.58 43274|  5044.61
4. | Textiles 271237 163.74|  3827.79
5.  |Suger o | 82483 132.08]  1626.29
6. |lron & Steel 2448.54 308.00  4669.84
7 All Engineering 910.51 2088.16 5441.18
8. |Pharmaceuticals & Chemicals . 492.63 123.04 1251.60
9, Food Processing (including Cashew, Edible Oils & Vanaspati) 839,20 14.16 1950.01
10 |Colliery & Mining 301,31 20.97 621,79
1 Fartilizer _TB.?E 0.05 IFB.I]B
12 |Cement& Cement Products 903.92 98.40 194995
13 Leather & |leather products 135.16 28.25 287.11
14 Electronics & Computers (Hardwaref software) 794.62 20717 1651.91
16 |Tea/Coffes 46,96 2.37 131.76
16 |Construction contrators - 4a9.70| 1393.88|  3464.42,
17 |Rubber, Plastics and their products (including tyre) ma22 36.34 599.35
18 Automobiles (Vehicles, Vehicle Parts & Transport Equipments) 74359 B859.55 2416.74
19 Beverages and Tobacco ! 143.98 20.21  502.86
20 |Wood and Wood Products 1 110 39.71 249.84
21 Paper and Paper Products 227.25 28.17 531.88
22 |Glassand Glassware 192.45 3758  359.07
23 |Othermetalandmetalproducts |  76478| 2343 168392
24 | Printing and Publishing 69.39 7.07 120.26
26 |Aviation 888.96 2517 136214
26| Media and Entertainment | sm 51649 150913
27 |Logisties 22314 104.73 675.61
28 | Ship Building - 56.41 112.86 860.87
20 |Trade Otherthanretaiitrade) | 265681 10122 752181
30 |NBFC 2622.51 3793 4092.30
An Educational |nstitution 1713.90 §2.92 2446.68
32 | Hospital 57287 35.43 893.20
33.  |Hotel 441,86 ‘3098 713.07
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{d) Residual contractual maturity break-up of advances and investments {Solo-Global) (Rs. in Crors)
Details 1 2.7 814 | 1628 | 29Deys- | >3M- | >6M- | >1Y- | >3Y >5 Total
Day Days Days Days aMm EM 1 Year 3Years | -5Years | Years
Advances 81524 | 60708 | 1481.34 271886 | 672533 | 2661.37 571448 | 2261062 | 840540 10306.31 | 6214613
Investmentz | 173.23 | 133187 | 110131 | 94868 | 227686 303360 6608.88 | 7466.09 713.01 | 461480 | 2826833
{Rs. in Crore}

{e) Amount of NPAs (Gross) - (Solo-Global) 510.10
Substandard 442.09
Doubtful 1 156.70
Doubtful 2 10.20
Doubtful 3 17.73
Loss 23.68
(f) Net NPAs 144.93
{g} NPA Ratios
Gross NPAs to gross advances 0.81
MNet NPAs to net advances 0.23
{h) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
Opening Balance 459.18
Additions 586.19
Reductions 535.27
Closing Balance 510.10

_{L Movement of provisions for NPAs
Opening Balanca 300.50
Provisions made during the period 403.24
Write Off 381.53
Write-back of excess provisions
Closing balance ] 117.21
_q! Amount of Non-Performing investments 1239
{k} Amount of Provisions held for non-performing investments 12.39
(1) Movement of provisions for depreciation on investments

Ft]pming balance 366.82
Provisions mads during the period 7.80
Write-off 40,56
Write-back of excess provisions 5B.23
Closing balance 275.63
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Table DF-5

Credit Risk : disclosures for portfolios subject to the standardized approach

Qualitative Disclosures:

The Bank uses ratings assigned by the four Rating Agencies approved by the Reserve Bank of India namely a) CRISIL, b)
ICRA, c) CARE and d) FITCH for the eligible exposures such as Corporate, Capital Market Exposures etc, according to the
New Capital Adequacy Framework. Over and above the same, the Bank also relies on mapping of issue based external
ratings as permitted in the regulatory guidelines. The rest of the claims on corporates are treated as ‘unrated’

Quantitative Disclosures;
The total credit risk exposure (Solo-Global) bifurcated after the credit risk mitigation under Standardized Approach ls as under:
(Rs. in Crore)
Below 100% Risk 100% Risk Weight More than 100% Grand Total
Particulars .+ A = St Wl :
Book Risk Book Risk Book Risk Book Risk
Value | Weighted | Value | Weighted | Value | Weighted | Value | Weighted
value value value value
Fund Based
Loans and Advances 3303816 14840.90 | 21336.00 ' 21033.32 | 8284.75 813388 | 8265799 43808.10
Invast ments 17627.49 6853 | 33248 204,85 7.08 1060 | 17967.06 283.78
Other Assets 9186.84 33808 | 180802 | 173506 0.00 000 | 1097486 2075.04
Total Fund Based 59832 48 1504761 | 23476.58 2267483 | 820183 814448 | 91509.90 48188.82
Non Fund Based including = 19172.54 1958.560 | 1615419 | 479675 | 1894.40 74163 | 3722113 7496.78
Contingent Credit : |
Total Credit Risk Exposure | 78006.02 1700601 | 3962078 |  27771.68 | 10186.23 8886.01 : 128821.03 53683.70

The (otal cradit risk axposure (Consolidated) bifurcated after the credit risk mitigation under Standardized Approach is as under;

(Rs. in Crora)
Below 100% Risk | 100% Risk Weight | More than 100% | Grand Total
Particulars ... Vg |
Book Risk | Book Risk Book Risk Book Risk
Value | Weighted | Value | Weighted | Value | Weighted = Value | Weighted
value | value value value
Fund Based
Loans and Advances 3303815 14640.20 | 21343.22 | 21041.45 B284.75 B133.88 ! 6286612 43816.23
Irvest meants 17627.64 68.53 3473 219.48 7.08 10.680 | 17881.83 208.81
Other Assets 9186.21 33886 | 1838.a2 | 1767.08 0.00 0.00 I 11023.33 210591
Total Fund Based 5085090 | 1504828 | 2352865 | 23027.99 | 829183 | 814448 9167138 | 4822075
Non Fund Based including = 18172.54 1858.50 | 1618677 I 4B38.33 1884 .40 T41.63 37262.71 7638.36
Contingant Credit.
Total Credit Risk Exposure 78023.44 17006.78 | 3872482 27886.22 | 10186.23 BEBE.0N I 12883408 53758.11
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Table DF-6
Credit Risk Mitigation : disclosures for standardized approaches

Qualitative Disclosures

The Bank has put in place Craedit Risk Mitigation & Collateral Menagement Policy with the primary objective of 8) Mitigation of credit risks &
enhancing awareness on identification of appropriate collateral taking into account the spirit of Basal || / RBI guidelines and (b) Optimizing
the benefit of credit sk mitigation In computation of capital charge as per approaches lald down In Basel || / RBI guidelines.

Tha Bank generally relles on Risk Mitigation technigues like Loan participation, Celling on Exposures, Escrow mechanism, Forward cowver,
higher margins, loan covenants, Collateral and insurance cover.

Valuation methodologies are detailed in the Credit Risk Managemant Policy.

Bank accepts guarantees from individuals with considerable networth and the Corporates. Only guarantees issued by entities with a
lower risk waight than the counterparty shall be accepted to get the protection for the counter party exposure.

Concentration Risk in Credit Risk Mitigation: All types of securities eligible for mitigation are easily realizable financial securities. As such,
presenthy no limit / ceiling has been prn:-rlhnd to Iﬂd‘rﬂsthn nnnmntrlhun n:k in i:rudlt rislk mftlg,lnh rmnnmd h'rﬂu Bank,

" Quantitative Disclosures

For each separately disclosed credit risk portfolio {Solo-Global / Consolidated), the total exposure (aftar, where applicable, on- or off
balance sheet netting) that Is covered by a!ln]hra financial collateral aftar the appncluun of haircuts:

(Rs. in Crore )

T‘,rpa of E:pum EtInTb1u financiel Collateral | Guarantees

Gross Credit Risk Exposures

Fund Based

Loans and Advances ,' 6153.20 | 3537.10

Investments | 0.00 | 170,34

Other Assets — 7105 | 0.00

Total Fund Based ' 6224.25 | 3707.44

Non Fund Based including contingent | 1711.24 371.15

credit, contracts and derivatives ; . __l { 4 =

Total 783548 | 4078.59
Table DF =7

Securitization : disclosure for standardized approach
Qualitative Disclosures: The Bank has not undertaken any securitization activity.

Quantitative Disclosures: NIL

Table DF-8

Market risk in trading book

Qualitative Disclosures

Market Risk in trading book is assessed as per the Standardized duration method. The capital charge for HFT and AFS is
computed as per Reserve Bank of India prudentia| guidelines.

Dulnﬁhﬁn Disclosures:
The capital requirements (Solo-Global / Consaolidated) for;

{Rs. in Crore)
Interest rate risk | 31312
Equity position risk | 106.65
Foreign exchange risk | 450
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Table DF -9
Operational Risk

Qualitativa disclosuras

Capital charge for Operational Risk is computed as per the Basic Indicator Approach. The average of the gross income,
as defined in the New Capital Adequacy Framework guidelines, for the previous 3 years je 2008-09; 2007-08 and 2006-
07 is considered for computing the capital charge. The required capital is Rs. 406,11 Crore |Solo-global) and Rs. 408.70
Crore (Consolidated).

Table DF - 10
Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Book (IRRBB)

Qualitative disclosures:

Embedded Option Risk is studied and factored in the interest rate sensitivity analysis. Based on the interest rate sensitivity,
interast rate risk in the Banking Book is studied on a quarterly basis. Earnings at Risk are computed based on the Traditional
Gap Analysis on a static position. Market Value of Equity (MVE) is computed adopting the Duration Gap Analysis.

Quantitativa Disclosuras:

The increase (decline) in earnings and economic value (or relevant measure used by management) for upward and
downward rate shocks according to management’s method for measuring IRRBB (Solo-Domestic).

il Earnings at Risk for 26 bps interest rate reduction as on 31 03 2010 for one year time horizon is Rs. 23.34 Crote
i) Change in Market value of Equity for 200 bps interest rate shock is  Rs. 427.57 Crore (Repricing of BPLR in the
2 time bucket)
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Form for ECS Mandate / Bank Account Details

To

Cameo Corporate Services Limited,
Unit : Indian Bank,

Subramanian Building,

1, Club House Road,

CHENNMAI 600 D02,

Dear Sir,

Re: Equity Shares of Indian Bank - option to receive dividend through Electronic Clearing Service (ECS) /National
Electronic Funds Transfer (NEFT) facility at Centres where it is available,

|/ We hold equity shares of Indian Bank.

| / We request you to arrange for payment of my / our dividend through ECS/NEFT facility and credit the same to my / our
account as per details given below:

1. Flrnt .-* Snla Sharahu!dar'n name

2. (a) Registered Folio No.
(If shares are not dematerialized)
(b} DP ID No.
Client ID No.
[If aharas are datmterialmud:l

3. Pnrﬂculars of Hnnk Account

a. Bank Name
b. Branch Namﬂ
c. Address of the Branch Mlﬂ'! PIN Gndu]

d. Telephone number and Fax number
e 9- din!t MICR code & IFS Code number of the Bank and Branch
as appannng on the MlCﬂ Chuquas issued by the Bank

. Account type ( Savings / Current / Cash
Credit with code 10/11/13)

8. Account Number ss sppearing on the Cheque Book

(Please attach a cancelled blank cheque or photocopy of a cheque issued by your Bank for verification of the above
details).

| / We hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. |f any transaction is delayed or not effected
at all for reasons of incomplete or incorrect information, | / We would not hold the Bank responsible. | / We understand
that the Bank also reserves the right to send the dividend payable to me / us by a physical dividend warrant on account of
unforeseen circumstances beyond the control of the Bank that may affect the payment of dividend through ECS/NEFT,

Yours faithfully,
Place :
Date :
{Name and signature of
First / Sole Shareholder)
Certified that the particulars furnished above are correct as per our records.
Place :
Date : Signature of the Branch Manager

1. In case you hold shares in electronic (D-Mat) form, kindly give the Bank details directly to your Depository
Participant.

lﬂr::.lllly leLm all columns. Incomplete forms shall not be entartained. Please ignore this form, if the same is already
submitt

3. The ECS facility is available at present at certain specified cities only.
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Head Office : 66. Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001
PROXY FORM
(To be filled by the shareholders)

| Regd. FolioNo. | 'DPID [
4| CllentiD |
(if shares are not dematerialised) (if shares are dematerialised)
| | We, resident(s) of. .. .. In tha district of .. i .. in the State
o) R bmng a ahumhnlderf nhurﬂhulduru uf‘lha 1nd|an Bank huruhy nppumt Shn .f' Sm‘t
mmdanmr ... Inthe district of .. winthe St.nmnf
or failing hll‘l‘l .|’ har Shrl .-' Smt ... resident of . .in
the district of ... win thasrlatanf umv.-*uur pruxvtowm far mm’uund on mw_.r.-'uurhaharfutﬂm
Fourth Annual Genﬂml Maming of the Shamhmdnm -:.'rl‘ the INDIAN BANK to be held on , the
at , and at any adjournment thersof.
1)y e o] N U SRR NSO SRoc SUURUNTS . |1 , . SN SSNUNUN LSOO DI. . | | | 1 |
-t
| 15 paise
| Revenue
Stamp
B I T
Nama
Address

Instructions for signing and lodging the proxy form:
1. No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless,
a. incase of individual shareholders, it is signed by the sharehaolder or his / her attorney duly authorised in writing;
b. in case of joint holders, it is signed by the shareholder first named in the register or his / her attorney duly authorised in
writing:
¢. In case of body corporata signed by its officer or an attorney duly authorised in writing.

2. Aninstrument of proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any sharaholder, who is, for any reason, unable to write his / her name,
if his / her mark is affixed thereto and attested by a Judge, Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurance or other
Government Gazetted Officer or an Officer of Indian Bank.

3. No proxy shall be valld unless it Is duly stamped and depositad at the following address not less than FOUR DAYS bafore the
date of the Annual General Mesting, togsther with Powsr of Attornay or ather authority, if any under which it is signed or a copy
of that power of attorney or other authority certified as a true copy by a Notary Public or a Magistrate, unless such a power of
attorney or the other authority is previously deposited and registered with the Bank.

Indian Bank Cameo Corporate Services Limited
Head Office, Unit : Indian Bank
Investor Services Cell, 5" Floor Subramanian Building
No.86, Rajaji Selai, Chennai 600 001 1, Club House Road, CHENNAI 600 002

An Inwumant of proxy deposited with the Bank :halr ho irravacahfu and ﬁnal

In case of an instrument of proxy granted in favour of two grantees in the alternative, not more than one form shall be

exacuted,

6. The shareholder who has executed an instrument of proxy shall not be entitied to vote in person at the Annual General
Meating to which such instrument relates.

7. No person shall be appointed es duly suthorised representative or a proxy who Is an officer or an employee of INDIAN BANK.

sn;-
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Head Office : 66. Rajaji Salai, Chennai - 600 001
ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be surrendered at the time of entry to the Venue)

Date : June 10, 2010
Tima : 10.30 a.m.

Venue : IMAGE, MRC NAGAR, RAJA ANNAMALAIPURAM, CHENNAI - 600 028.

Regd. Folio DPID
Client [D
{If shares are not dematerialised) (if shares are dematerialised)
Name of the Shareholder
Number of Shares

| hereby record my presence at the 4* Annual General Meeting of the Bank held on June10, 2010 at IMAGE, MRC
NAGAR, RAJA ANNAMALAIPURAM, CHENNA| - 600 028..

Signature of the Shareholder / Proxy / Authorized Representative ‘

a sBua &
Indian Bank
Head Office : 66. Rajajl Salai, Chennai - 600 001
ENTRY PASS
(To be retained throughout the mesting)
Regd. Folio DPID
Client ID
{If shares are not dematerialised) l (If sharas are dematerialised)

Name of the Shareholder
Number of Shares

Signature of the Shareholder / Proxy / Authorized Representative |

Shereholders / proxy holders / authorized representatives are requested to produce the above Attendance slip, duly signed
In accordance with their specimen signature registered with the Bank, along with the entry pass, for admission to the venue.
The admission may, however, be subject to verification / checks, as may be deemed necessary. Under no circumstances, will
any duplicate Attendance Slip-cum-Entry pass be issued at the entrance to the meeting hall.
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